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This report is available in alternative formats on request by telephoning 0300 011 0550 or by e-mailing info@ethicalstandards.org.uk.   

1. PERFORMANCE REPORT 

OVERVIEW

COMMISSIONER’S STATEMENT
This report relates to the last year of the 2012 – 2016 strategic plan and looks forward to the first period of the 2016 - 2020 plan.  It also represents a move towards combining the annual report with the annual report and accounts.  Although this combined document is less discursive than previous annual reports, any additional information which can be published is available on the website at www.ethicalstandards.org.uk.

The volume and complexity of conduct complaints remained high during the reporting year. The new strategic plan has identified as a top priority the need to source a complaints management system (CMS) to replace the database on which the complaints investigation team currently relies.    Thanks to additional funding from the Scottish Parliamentary Corporate Body (SPCB), and with technical support from the Government’s Digital Transformation Service, we have already been able to develop a business case and draft specification.  
In relation to public appointments, I am pleased to report that the partnership approach developed with staff in the Scottish Government’s public appointments team is paying dividends. This is evident in practice, through earlier engagement with appointment rounds and significantly, in terms of outcomes, in the diversity of those appointed by ministers in 2015. 
In order to improve our resilience in future years, we have recruited three part time Investigating Officers and contracted with five Public Appointments Advisers (PAAs), all of whom have completed their induction training.  
Performance is summarised and analysed in the following pages of this report. These demonstrate that our overall expenditure was contained within the total of the budget originally set as supplemented by contingency funding allocated by the SPCB.  As anticipated in the strategic plan for the period 2016 – 2020, which was published in March, we will continue to seek ways of improving the efficiency of our complaints investigation procedures and to develop the partnership approach to ministerial public appointments, without compromising our regulatory independence or the quality of our output.  These will be ensured by the continuing commitment to excellence of those who work in the office, conduct investigations, or provide advice and support to the appointments process.
OUR PURPOSE
The Commissioner’s primary functions are to investigate complaints about the conduct of local authority councillors, members of public bodies and Members of the Scottish Parliament and to scrutinise the making of appointments by the Scottish Ministers to the boards of regulated public bodies.

The statutory functions of the Commissioner in relation to conduct are:

· to investigate complaints alleging contravention of the relevant Code of Conduct by

· Councillors

· Members of Public Bodies

· Members of the Scottish Parliament (MSPs) and, 

· where there has been contravention of the relevant Code, to report

· in the case of councillors and members of public bodies, to the Standards Commission for Scotland

· in the case of MSPs, to the Scottish Parliament.

The statutory functions of the Commissioner in relation to public appointments are:

· to prepare and publish and, as necessary, revise a Code of Practice for Ministerial Appointments to Public Bodies in Scotland
· to issue guidance on the Code
· to examine the methods and practices employed by the Scottish Ministers when making appointments, and
· to report to the Scottish Parliament instances of material non-compliance with the Code of Practice: the Commissioner may direct the Minister to delay making the appointment until Parliament has considered the report.
The Commissioner’s functions and responsibilities are set out in:

a) The Ethical Standards in Public Life etc. (Scotland) Act 2000 (the Ethical Standards Act)

b) The Scottish Parliamentary Standards Commissioner Act 2002 (the Parliamentary Standards Act)

c) The Public Appointments and Public Bodies etc. (Scotland) Act 2003 (the Public Appointments Act), 

d) The Scottish Parliamentary Commissions and Commissioners etc. Act 2010, and

e) The Public Services Reform (Commissioner for Ethical Standards in Public Life in Scotland etc.) Order 2013.
KEY ISSUES AND RISKS
The Commissioner has identified that these are the key risks for the office in 2016/17:
a) the database for managing complaints about conduct fails;
b) key staff members leave the organisation;
c) insufficient evidence of improvements to the public appointments process and the diversity of board members;
d) loss of confidence in the ethical standards framework.

Further information about management of these risks and those for 2015/16 is given in the Governance Statement.
PERFORMANCE SUMMARY 
complaints aBOUT CONDUCT 

We are required by statute to publish statistics about the number of complaints received, investigated, reported or withdrawn.  However, there may be circumstances in which a number of complaints relate to the same event or circumstances, when it makes more sense for them to be considered together as a single case.  Comparison of the number and complexity of cases is, therefore, a better indicator of workload and of performance.  We began to report on cases in 2015/16.  We do not have this information for all statistics collected in previous years.  In some respects, therefore, the 2015/16 figures are a baseline against which more meaningful comparison will be possible in future years.

The number of cases received in 2015/16 represents an increase of 19% over the previous year.  This led to a significant increase in the volume of investigation and in administration over the course of the year. The number concluded during the year also increased, albeit by a smaller percentage (12%).  

Table 2 gives a breakdown of complaints alleging a breach of the Codes for Councillors and Members of Public Bodies by category.  Whilst the number of complaints relating to failure to register or declare an interest appears to be on a downward trend, there has been a significant increase in the number of complaints alleging failure to show respect to councillors, to officials or to members of the public.  Amongst these, there is a small but growing number of complaints about comments made on social media.  The Councillors’ Code does not deal explicitly with this issue as it was drafted before social media usage became widespread. The new guidance issued by the Standards Commission for Scotland in March 2016 addresses the issue. However, the position would be clearer if the Code itself were to be adjusted to reflect current practice.
The percentage of complaints which are based solely on the key principles of the Councillors’ Code remains high, at around 19%.  As the key principles cannot in themselves be breached, this means that resources are expended in preparing, submitting, exploring and ultimately rejecting complaints which cannot be fully investigated.  This is clearly wasteful.  However, for so long as the key principles have pride of place at the start of the Code, it is likely to continue.

There was an increase over the year in the number of complaints about possible breaches of the Code of Conduct for Members of the Scottish Parliament, from 20 to 30. Of these, all but four were outside my jurisdiction and were referred for investigation to the Presiding Officer or to the First Minister, in terms of the Ministerial Code, or in a small number of cases were not pursued by the complainant. Of the four which were investigated by me, one was dismissed, two resulted in a report to the Parliament’s Standards Procedures and Public Appointments Committee and one was not concluded by the date of dissolution on 23 March. 
Public Appointments

In relation to public appointments, there was an increase in the number of appointment rounds which were started in the year, but a reduction in the number completed.  This is because we are informed about appointment rounds at a much earlier stage, through working in partnership with the public appointments team in the Scottish Government.  
The Public Appointments Manager participated in the working group tasked with one of the strands of the Government’s Public Boards and Corporate Diversity Programme.  This led to improvements in the appointment process, in terms of planning, greater clarity in the way in which ministers’ requirements have been understood and expressed in the criteria for appointment, and more varied approaches to assessment, designed effectively to test the requirements.

Some of the refinements, including the development of a lessons learned process, have been reflected in revised guidance on the application of the Code of Practice for Ministerial Public Appointments which I issued in January.  

In terms of outcomes, there has been an increase in the percentage of female applicants who have been deemed most able and therefore appointed by Ministers.  For the first time, more women have been appointed than men.  This is a most welcome step towards improving diversity, albeit that there remain significant sectors of Scottish society which are largely unrepresented on public boards.

One complaint regarding a public appointment was investigated. I concluded that the circumstances did not represent a material breach of the requirements of the Code.  Another three complaints were not admissible.
PERFORMANCE ANALYSIS
The Strategic Plan
The work of the office has been planned and organised in accordance with the Strategic Plan for the four year period 2012-16, which sets out the Commissioner’s main objectives. The plan is available at www.ethicalstandards.org.uk.  

The strategic objectives are:
	1.
	Provide a fair, effective and efficient investigative service of excellence in relation to the ethical standards of conduct of MSPs, councillors and members of public bodies.

	2.
	Deliver risk-based, resource-effective scrutiny of the ministerial public appointments process and encourage continuous improvement through proportionate regulation and supportive guidance.

	3.
	Create a leading standards body with effective performance and resource management.


COMPLAINTS ABOUT CONDUCT

	1.
	Provide a fair, effective and efficient investigative service of excellence in relation to the ethical standards of conduct of MSPs, councillors and members of public bodies.


COMPLAINTS ABOUT COUNCILLORS AND MEMBERS OF PUBLIC BODIES

Complaints received in 2015/16

Table 1 shows the number of complaints received by the Commissioner during the year compared with the two previous years.
Table 1
	Complaints against
	2015/16
	2014/15
	2013/14

	Councillors
	202
	680
	298

	Members of devolved public bodies
	39††
	3
	3

	Other (outwith jurisdiction)
	4
	9
	10

	Total number of complaints received*
	245
	692†
	311

	Total number of  cases received**
	132
	111
	146


	*
	Where a complaint is made against more than one councillor, the number of complaints will reflect the number of councillors complained of; for example, a complaint involving three councillors would be complaints, as there are potentially three separate outcomes.

	**
	A case relates to a number of complaints which have been investigated together as the subject matter of the complaints is the same or closely related.

	†
	524 complaints were related to one case.

	††
	8 cases.


Complaints by category

Table 2 outlines the various categories of complaints received during the year, compared with previous years.

Table 2
	Description*
	2015/16
	2014/15
	2013/14

	Failure to register an interest
	4
	4
	14

	Failure to declare an interest
	19
	26
	43

	Disrespect of councillors/officials/employees
	75
	33
	23

	Financial misconduct
	0
	3
	7

	Breach of confidentiality
	9
	4
	8

	Misconduct relating to lobbying
	19
	3
	3

	Misconduct on individual applications
	46
	44
	97

	Misuse of council facilities**
	0
	525
	 0

	Other complaints†
	22
	11
	67

	Breach of the Key Principles 
	47
	30
	39

	Outwith jurisdiction
	4
	9
	10

	TOTAL
	245
	692
	311


	*
	The primary area of the complaint is noted.  However, the complaint may also involve other secondary categories.

	**
	This is a new category, effective from 2014/15. 524 complaints were related to one issue.

	†
	"Other complaints" include a councillor's personal conduct, failure to correspond/unsatisfactory action.


Origin of complaints

Table 3 shows the origin of complaints received during the year compared with previous years.

Table 3
	Complainant
	2015/16
	2014/15
	2013/14

	Member of the public
	202
	663
	257

	Councillor
	36
	20
	44

	Officer of a Local Authority
	5
	3
	5

	Anonymous
	1
	3
	0

	Member of a Devolved Public Body
	0
	1
	0

	MSP
	1
	2
	5

	TOTAL
	245
	692
	311


Complaints related to planning

Table 4 shows complaints related to Planning.

Table 4
	Planning complaints received from
	2015/16
	2014/15
	2013/14

	Member of the public - with known material interest
	50
	49
	104

	Member of the public - with no known material interest
	32
	27
	26

	Councillor
	3
	4
	9

	Officer of a local authority
	0
	0
	0

	MSP
	0
	0
	0

	Anonymous
	0
	1
	0

	TOTAL
	85
	81
	139


Complaints about Planning may be drawn from a number of complaint categories including failure to register of declare an interest, misconduct relating to lobbying and misconduct on individual applications (as referred to in Table 2)

Complaints progressed and dealt with in 2015/16

Table 5 shows complaints progressed and dealt with in 2015/16.
Table 5
	Complaints progressed and dealt with
	2015/16

	Complaints outstanding as at 31 March 2015
	76

	Complaints received during 2015/16
	245

	Complaints completed during 2015/16
	214

	Complaints outstanding as at 31 March 2016
	107


Outcome of complaints completed

Table 6 shows the findings in relation to complaints completed during the year compared with previous years.  Two hundred and fourteen complaints were completed this year – 111 cases.

· A full investigation was carried out in respect of 57 complaints (27%) – 29 cases (26%)

· Eight complaints (3.7%) – 7 cases (6% of all cases) resulted in a report being submitted by the Commissioner to the Standards Commission for Scotland with a finding that there had been a breach of the Code.
· Following investigation, 49 complaints (23%) which were investigated as 22 cases (20%), were concluded with a finding of no breach of the Code.
· There were 106 complaints (49.5%) – 70 cases (63.6%) which, after initial investigation, were subject to no further action.  In all cases, the initial investigation involved the assessment and consideration of the complaint by gathering information from parties involved in the complaint.  These complaints were found not to amount to a possible breach of the Code because of limited substance or merit.

· Twenty complaints (9.4%) – eight cases (7%) were found to be outwith jurisdiction

· Thirty-one complaints (14.5%) – four cases (3.6%) were withdrawn.
Table 6
	Outcome
	2015/16 
	2014/15
	2013/14

	
	Complaints
	Cases
	Complaints
	Cases
	

	Breach
	8
	7
	540
	12
	5

	No breach
	49
	22
	17
	14
	67

	Not pursued further
	106
	70
	123
	67
	200

	Outwith jurisdiction
	20
	8
	10
	5
	13

	Withdrawn
	31
	4
	2
	1
	6

	TOTAL complaints
	214
	 
	692
	
	291

	TOTAL cases
	 
	111
	
	99
	146


	Complaints completed 2015/16
	Cases completed 2015/16
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Outcome of cases completed

Table 7 shows the findings in relation to cases completed during the year.
Table 7
	 
	Breach
	No breach
	Not pursued further
	Outwith jurisdiction
	With-drawn
	Totals

	
	
	
	Following initial investigation
	No enquiries
	Anonymous
	
	
	

	Introduction/Key Principles
	
	
	
	15
	
	1
	2
	18

	Outwith 12 months
	
	
	
	1
	
	
	
	1

	Personal conduct/not acting as Councillor
	
	
	1
	2
	
	1
	1
	5

	Insufficient/no evidence to support allegation
	
	17
	26
	4
	1
	
	
	48

	Code not engaged/no misconduct
	
	5
	13
	6
	
	2
	1
	27

	Not about a Councillor or Member
	
	
	
	
	
	4
	
	4

	Breach
	7
	
	
	
	
	
	
	7

	Discontinued
	
	
	1†
	
	
	
	
	1

	Totals
	7
	22
	41
	28
	1
	8
	4
	111


† Respondent deceased
Case summaries

The Commissioner may publish a web summary of his decision on a complaint when it is considered the decision would be of wider public interest.  Case summaries are published in the Public Standards/Decisions section of the website, www.ethicalstandards.org.uk.

Breaches of the Councillors’ Code of Conduct

Table 8 shows cases where the Commissioner found contraventions of the Councillors’ Code of Conduct and the outcome of hearings by the Standards Commission.

Table 8

	Complaint number
	Council / Public Body
	Nature of Breach
	Hearing date
	Hearing decision
	Sanction imposed

	LA/AC/1537/A & multiple
	Aberdeen City Council
	Misuse of council facilities
	11-13 Feb 2015
	No breach
	n/a

	
	
	
	15/16 Apr 2015
	
	

	LA/Fi/1501/1516/1518/1536
	Fife Council
	Lobbying, non-declaration of non-financial interests
	14 Jul 2015
	Breach
	2 month suspension from Planning meetings

	LA/EL/1654
	East Lothian

Council
	Failure to maintain register of interests
	13 Nov 2015
	Breach
	3 month suspension from all council and committee meetings

	LA/AC/1720
	Aberdeen City Council
	Disclosure of confidential information to a third party
	12 Jan 2016
	Breach
	Censure

	LA/C/1640
	Clackmannanshire Council
	Engaged in Operational Management
	16/17 Feb 2015 
	Breach
	6 month suspension from all council and committee meetings

	
	
	
	7 Mar 2015
	
	

	
	
	
	14/15 Apr 2016*
	
	

	LA/An/1772
	Angus Council
	Failed to declare a financial interest
	15/16 Mar 2016
	Breach
	2 month suspension from all council and committee meetings


* The Commissioner’s report was submitted in 2015/16 and the final hearing was held in 2016/17.

Complaints about MSPs 

Complaints received

Table 9 shows the number of complaints received by the Commissioner about MSPs during the year compared with previous years.

Table 9

	Complaints against 
	2015/16
	2014/15
	2013/14

	MSPs
	30
	20
	21


Table 10 outlines the various categories of complaints received during the year compared with previous years.

Table 10

	Description
	2015/16
	2014/15
	2013/14

	Misrepresentation of MSP’s role
	0
	0
	0

	Registration/declaration of interests
	10
	2
	0

	Lobbying and access to MSPs
	1
	0
	0

	General conduct
	7
	10
	10

	Confidentiality requirements
	3
	0
	0

	Awareness of MSP’s staff
	0
	0
	0

	Engagement and liaison with constituents
	9 
	6
	10

	Allowances and expenses/Use of Parliamentary facilities
	0
	2
	1

	Totals
	30
	20
	21


Handling MSP complaints

Upon the receipt of a complaint about an MSP, the Commissioner assesses the admissibility of that complaint: this is known as Stage 1.  Table 11 gives details of the number of complaints dealt with during the year at Stage 1 and whether they were admissible or not.  Certain categories of complaints about MSPs’ conduct are excluded from the Commissioner’s jurisdiction by paragraph 9.1.6 of volume 2 of the Code.  Complaints concerning alleged actions by MSPs in their capacity as Ministers are referred to the First Minister for investigation under the Ministerial Code of Conduct.

Table 11

	Admissibility of complaints (Stage 1)
	2015/16
	2014/15
	2013/14

	Admissible
	3
	1
	0

	Inadmissible
	26
	19
	18

	Withdrawn
	0
	0
	3

	Still at Stage 1 at 31 March 
	1
	0
	0

	Total
	30
	20
	21


Table 12 gives the number of complaints decided as admissible (at Stage 1) and which therefore proceeded to further investigation and report to Parliament in Stage 2.

Table 12  

	Admissible complaints 
	2015/16
	2014/15
	2013/14

	Completed Stage 2
	3
	1
	0

	Still at Stage 2 at 31 March
	1
	0
	0

	Totals
	4
	1
	0


Inadmissible complaints

Table 13 gives details of the grounds on which complaints were found to be inadmissible.

Table 13
	Inadmissible complaints
	2015/16

	Not pursued - following initial investigation
	7

	Not pursued - no enquiries
	4

	Outwith jurisdiction
	

	Referred to Presiding Officer
	7

	Referred to First minister
	3

	Referred to SPCB
	0

	Referred to SPPA
	0

	No referral 
	5

	Total
	26


Timescale for Stage 1 (Assessment of admissibility)

The Commissioner is required to report to the Standards, Procedures and Public Appointments Committee, and also to the MSP complained about and the complainer, if Stage 1 takes longer than two months.  Decisions on the admissibility of all of the complaints received and dealt with in 2015/16 were reached within the two month period.

Timescale for Stage 2 (Further investigation)

The Commissioner is also required to report to the Committee, to the MSP complained about, and to the complainer, if Stage 2 takes longer than six months.  Two complaints proceeded to Stage 2 and were reported within timescale.  One complaint was still in progress at the end of the reporting year and was reported to the Parliament after the election in May 2016.

PERFORMANCE TARGETS

Development objectives are set out in the Commissioner’s Business Plan 2015/16 in relation to the handling of complaints.  The targets and objectives are set out below.

Initial assessment of complaints 
(Councillors and Members of Public Bodies)

Table 14 provides details of performance against the target for the initial assessment of the complaint. 
Table 14

	Target
	Actual
	Details

	100%
	85%
	Initial assessment within 15 working days


Time taken to complete investigations 

(Councillors, Members of Public Bodies and MSPs)
The Commissioner considers it to be of the greatest importance that complaints should be dealt with as quickly as possible, consistent with a full and thorough investigation of the complaints.  This will continue to be a high priority.
Rigorous performance targets have been set and achieved as follows:

Tables 15a and 15b provide details of the target in relation to the length of time it has taken to complete investigations within 2015/16, the criteria used and the actual performance achieved.

Table 15a – Time taken to complete investigations – councillors and members of public bodies

	Target
	Actual
	Details

	60%
	67%
	Completion within 3 months or less

	75%
	87%
	Completion within 6 months or less

	95%
	93%*
	Completion within 9 months or less


* Eight complaints (8 cases) took between 10 and 16 months to complete.
Table 15b – Time taken to complete investigations – MSPs

	Target
	Actual
	Details

	75%
	100%
	Completion of Stage 1 (admissibility) within 2 months

	95%
	N/A
	Completion of Stage 1 (admissibility) within 3 months

	100%
	N/A
	Completion of Stage 1 (admissibility) within 6 months

	75%
	100%
	Completion of Stage 2 (Breach Report) within 6 months

	95%
	N/A
	Completion of Stage 2 (Breach Report) within 9 months

	100%
	N/A
	Completion of Stage 2 (Breach Report) within 12 months


Public Appointments
	2.
	Deliver risk-based, resource-effective scrutiny of the ministerial public appointments process and encourage continuous improvement through proportionate regulation and supportive guidance.


The means to achieve this objective are expressed under the following broad headings in the business plan for 2015/16. The Commissioner:

a) Monitors and reports on his scrutiny of regulated appointments.

b) Ensures that scrutiny is risk-based, proportionate and resource-effective.

c) Reviews and adjusts the regulatory framework to ensure it reflects best practice in regulation.

d) Takes appropriate action when appointment rounds are conducted or appointments are made in a manner that does not comply with the Code.

e) Issues guidance on Code interpretation and compliance to support continuous improvement.

f) Monitors, measures and reports on the achievement of Diversity Delivers targets and on stakeholder satisfaction with the public appointments process.

This last heading represents key performance measures. They are agreed with the Scottish Parliament. 

Significant actions completed in the reporting year included:

· Publication of a report into a thematic review of operation of the 2013 Code inclusive of recommendations intended to improve the appointments system and make public appointments more accessible to a wider range of people.

· Substantive revision to the guidance on application of the code.

· Co-production, piloting and roll-out of a competency framework for board members. 

· The introduction of a more strategic approach to planning for public appointments.

· A successful tendering exercise to appoint five new Public Appointments Advisers (PAAs). As well as securing people with the right attributes to fulfil the role, the exercise redressed underrepresentation by protected characteristics.

· A range of outreach activities, to encourage applications from under-represented groups. 

The significant actions not completed in the year were:

· Running the annual applicant survey.

· Conducting a further stage of the thematic review into operation of the 2013 Code. 

The first action was not completed as the Commissioner agreed with the Scottish Government to change the methodology for gathering applicant views. In the case of the second, one of the key recommendations from the prior stage of the thematic review was that the Scottish Government should design and implement a lessons learned process. As the lessons learned process was not implemented prior to the year end, a review to assess its efficacy would have been premature.
The Commissioner considers that these actions demonstrate a commitment to meeting the equality duties and to resource-effective, proportionate regulation. Many of the actions will also have assisted the Scottish Government and public bodies to better meet their equality duties in accordance with the Scottish Government’s national performance framework. 

A) Monitoring, reporting and providing guidance
Monitor and report on scrutiny of regulated appointments

The Commissioner regulated 652 posts on the boards of 92 public bodies at the year end. 

A list of these bodies is available at www.ethicalstandards.org.uk. 

Table 16 – Number of bodies and positions regulated

	At 31 March
	2016
	2015
	2014

	No. of bodies regulated
	92
	91
	87

	No. of posts regulated
	652
	637
	584

	Avg. no. of regulated positions per board
	7.1
	7
	6.7


Table 17 records appointment activity. 

Table 17 – Appointment activity

	New appointment rounds
	2015/16
	2014/15
	2013/14

	Started in year
	58
	42
	51

	Carried forward from previous year
	13*
	18
	17

	Total active in year
	71
	60
	68

	Incomplete at year end
	27
	13*
	16

	Total completed in year
	44
	47
	52


*Adjusted

Scrutiny levels are based on the Commissioner’s assessment of proportionality and risk. On high level rounds a PAA is allocated to be a member of the selection panel. On medium level rounds, the involvement of the PAA is limited to overseeing planning for the round. The Commissioner does not provide contemporaneous scrutiny of low level rounds. 

Scrutiny levels for all rounds run during the reporting year are set out in table 18. 

Table 18
	Scrutiny of appointment rounds
	2015/16
	HIGH
	HIGH 
(SG request)
	MEDIUM
	MEDIUM

(SG request)
	LOW

	Started in year
	58
	16
	8
	17
	7
	10

	Carried forward from previous year
	13
	6
	4
	3
	0
	0

	Total active in year
	71
	22
	12
	20
	7
	10

	Incomplete at year end
	27
	7
	6
	4
	4
	6

	Total completed in year
	44
	15
	6
	16
	3
	4


The Commissioner has agreed to requests from the Scottish Government for PAAs to participate as full panel members, on the basis of additional expertise and assurance. The Commissioner’s view is that, although there are resource implications for his office in doing so, this approach makes a significant contribution to continuous improvement and adds to public confidence. 

Appointment information is provided to the Commissioner by the Scottish Government on the basis of a calendar rather than financial year. A list of all appointments made by the Scottish Ministers in 2015 is available at www.ethicalstandards.org.uk. 
Ninety seven appointments were made to 39 public bodies during the year following 1,765 applications. 

Enquiries and reports arising from scrutiny

There were 386 substantive enquiries and reports submitted to the office during the reporting year (2014/15: 374). 

Requests for advice on the Code of Practice

There were 110 requests for advice on the Code of Practice (2014/15: 107). The most common requests related to application and assessment methods (19%), followed by public confidence related queries (13%), for example in concerning possible conflicts of interest.   

Exception requests and options discussions

The Scottish Ministers can approach the Commissioner and make a case for specific provisions of the Code to be set aside. During the year, there were 30 such enquiries (2014/15: 21). The Commissioner was content for the provisions of the Code to be varied on 17 occasions during the course of the year: 

· changes to the panel composition were allowed for five times

· terms were extended or individuals reappointed beyond the eight year maximum in three cases
· additional appointments were requested for four bodies

· changes were made to the application and assessment methods twice

· an emergency appointment was made once

· a vacancy was filled from a reserve list of people considered suitable but not appointed at the conclusion of two recent competitions.
b)
Ensuring that scrutiny is risk-based, proportionate and resource-effective and

c)
Review and adjust the regulatory framework to ensure it reflects best practice in regulation.

The Commissioner reviewed his guidance on application of the Code of Practice during the course of the year and proposed revisions to take into account his analysis of the way in which it had been applied since its introduction in 2013. The Scottish Ministers were consulted on the proposals for change. 

The revised guidance was issued in January 2016 and included changes agreed with the Scottish Ministers to the factors considered when determining scrutiny levels for appointment rounds. Other adjustments build on partnership working with the Scottish Government and a shared commitment to good and improving practice. 
d)
Take appropriate action when appointment rounds are conducted or appointments are made in a manner that does not comply with the Code.

Of the 386 substantive enquiries and reports received during the year, those reporting non-compliance with the Code are summarised in table 19. 

Table 19 – Reports to the Commissioner

	Issues raised
	2015/16
	2014/15*
	2013/14*

	Report a complaint about an appointment round 
	4
	4
	1

	Report a concern about an appointment round or a failure in administration 
	76
	56
	76

	Report about non-compliance with the Code of Practice 
	6
	4
	12


* Reports in this year related to two different Codes of Practice.

Complaints about appointment rounds 

Of the four complaints received this year, only one was substantive and admissible. It was investigated to a conclusion with the full cooperation of the Scottish Government and a report on the investigation and findings was provided to the Scottish Government and to the complainant. The investigation did not lead to a finding of material non-compliance with the Code. The Commissioner noted and the Scottish Government agreed that there was scope for improvement in the way in which the applicant had been informed about the outcome of his application and in the way in which the investigation into the complaint had been handled. 

Reports of non-compliance with the Code of Practice

Table 20 lists the reports of non-compliance with the Code. Advisers, the Commissioner or his staff were required to intervene in these cases to ensure that the non-compliance did not become material. This was achieved through an open dialogue with the officials involved to agree what action should be taken in mitigation.  

There were no instances of material non-compliance with the Code.  

Table 20 – Reports of non-compliance with the Code of Practice

	Reports of non-compliance by type
	2015/16
	2014/15
	2013/14

	Administrative failure
	4
	1
	4

	Planning non-compliant 
	0
	1
	0

	Assessment and records of assessment
	1
	0
	5

	Miscellaneous
	1
	2
	3

	Totals
	6
	4
	12


e)
Issue guidance on Code interpretation and compliance to support continuous improvement.

The Commissioner’s office provides Code interpretation guidance, primarily to officials and PAAs, on a very frequent, ad hoc basis. Where trends are identified, the Commissioner seeks to provide guidance more generally with a view to improving on practices and increasing understanding. General guidance issued in the course of this year encompassed issues such as bias mitigation and assessment methods.  

In July 2015 the Commissioner published his report into a thematic review of operation of the 2013 Code of Practice. The report included both overarching and process-specific findings and recommendations for the Scottish Ministers that provided further guidance on how the Code should be adhered to in practice. These were intended to facilitate changes that can be made to the system that will effectively embed learning and foster improvement over time. A number of the recommendations have been incorporated into an action plan by the Scottish Government.   

In January 2016 the Commissioner issued updated and revised statutory guidance on application of the 2013 Code of Practice (see under headings A and B above). As well as revised arrangements for determining oversight levels, the document drew together a more comprehensive set of guidelines on how the Code was to be interpreted. 

During the course of the year the Commissioner’s team of staff and PAAs have been working in partnership with Scottish Government officials on a wide range of activities set out in an agreed action plan. 

The Commissioner continues to be cautiously optimistic about the commitment of the Scottish Government to making improvements. Notably, it appears that the approaches taken are making a difference to the make-up of Scotland’s public body boards.  

The outcome of all the measures taken by the Commissioner during the course of the year is included in the next section of this report. 
f) Monitor, measure and report on the achievement of Diversity Delivers targets and on stakeholder satisfaction with the public appointments process.

Much of the material relating to these measures is provided to the Commissioner by the Scottish Government and relates to calendar years. 

Performance against the timescales targets

Stakeholders have historically raised concerns about the time taken for appointment rounds and reappointments. The Commissioner therefore included indicative timescales in guidance on application of the Code. 

· All of the indicative targets were surpassed in 2015.

Tables 21 - 23 provide information on the time taken for appointment rounds and for appointment and reappointment decisions to be made. 
Table 21 – Time taken to appoint – planning to appointment decision

	
	2015
	2014
	2013
	TARGET

	Number of rounds
	51
	55
	45
	

	Average time taken (weeks)
	15.5


	18.5
	15
	Up to 16 and no more than 20 weeks


Table 22 – Time taken for appointment round stages

Average time taken for appointment round stages
	Stage
	2015 No. of weeks
	2014
No. of weeks
	2013
No. of weeks

	From
	To
	
	
	

	Closing date for applications 
	Date when all applicants are informed about the final appointment decision
	10.1
	11
	9

	Date of interviews
	Date when all applicants are informed about the final appointment decision
	2.6
	6
	5

	Selection panel report 
	Ministerial decision
	1.7
	2
	3

	Date on which the round is planned 
	Date on which the minister makes his or her appointment decision (overall time for purposes of target)
	14.6
	18
	15

	Date on which the round is planned 
	Date on which applicants are informed of the appointment decision
	15.5
	18.5
	15


Table 23 – Time taken for reappointments
	
	2015
	2014
	2013
	Target from 
October 2013 

(Min. no. of weeks)

	Amount of notice given to 

re-appointees before term of appointment due to end (weeks)
	20
	16
	21
	13

	Number of people reappointed
	69
	91
	36
	


Performance against the applications target

More diverse boards rely on an increase in the diversity of the applicant pool and this in turn requires more people who are new to the appointments process to apply. The Commissioner agreed with the Scottish Government in 2012 that it would start to capture this data. Scottish Government figures on first time versus repeat applicants have been included in the annual report since that time. In 2015 the Scottish Government reviewed the quality of its applicant data and established that, in respect of this particular measure, it was not reliable. As a consequence, it is not being reported on this year. The Commissioner is now in discussion with the Scottish Government with a view to reintroducing a reliable measure of this KPI as soon as practicable.
Ministerial interviews with applicants

Although there is no specific target for ministerial interviews with the applicants considered suitable for appointment, it is one measure of the extent to which ministers are engaged with the appointments process. During 2015, Ministers met potential appointees on four occasions (2014: 21 occasions).

Applicant views on the process 

The Commissioner agreed with the Scottish Government not to run an applicant survey during the course of this reporting year. The Commissioner’s office has instead worked with officials to redesign the survey content and the methodology for gaining applicant views. From April 2016 onwards, the Commissioner’s office will survey applicants on a round-by-round basis immediately following the conclusion of each competition. Electronic surveys will be supplemented by focus groups. The revised approach is intended to increase response rates and generate more relevant quantitative and qualitative feedback.

Satisfaction with the appointments process and the contribution of the adviser - body and panel chair views
Public body and panel chairs have been asked to provide their views on PAA contribution and on the appointments process using a simple 1 to 5 scale. The results are as set out in table 24. 

Table 24 – Average satisfaction scores – three year comparison

	Average satisfaction level
	2015/16
	2014/15
	2013/14

	PAA’s contribution*
	4.64
	4.70
	4.60

	Appointments process*
	4.05
	4.07
	3.70


*5 is very satisfied, 1 is very dissatisfied
Panel member satisfaction with PAA advice and involvement has exceeded 4.5, which is mid-way between satisfied and very satisfied. On average, panel members are very slightly more than satisfied with the appointments process, and so there is work to do to increase their satisfaction levels.
Performance against the diversity targets

Table 25 shows the extent to which Scotland’s board members reflect the population as a whole at the end of 2015 and table 26 shows how it has changed over time.   

Table 25 - Demographic profile of board membership

	Target Group
	Profile of board members† at the end of 2015 
	Scottish Population

(2011 Census)

	Female
	42.0%
	51.5%

	Disabled
	11.8%
	19.6%

	Black and minority ethnic
	3.5%
	4.0%

	Aged 49 and under
	17.6%
	54.3%*

	Lesbian, gay and bisexual
	3.0%
	6.0%**


†All board members inclusive of the chair unless otherwise stated. Percentages do not include those who did not make a declaration.

* Scottish Population aged 18 to 49 as a percentage of the whole population aged 18 and over.

** Estimated based on information from Stonewall Scotland website

Table 26 – How the demographic profile of boards is changing

	Target Group
	All board members 

(inclusive of chairs)
	Scottish Population (2011 Census)

	
	2015/16
	2014/15
	2013/14
	2004/05
	

	Female
	42.0%
	38.4%
	35.0%
	34.5%
	51.5%

	Disabled
	11.8%
	15.3%
	13.1%
	2.4%
	19.6%

	Black and minority ethnic
	3.5%
	2.9%
	2.2%
	2.8%
	4.0%


The Commissioner has not set a target for representation by protected characteristics on boards. It is however recognised that this baseline must be tracked in order to assess whether the Diversity Delivers targets for applications from underrepresented groups are making a difference to board demographics. 

Reference to tables 25 and 26 shows that female and BME representation are at their highest since recording began. However, neither women nor BME appointees are represented on boards to the same extent as the make-up of the population. There has been an apparent drop in current appointees who declare a disability. 
The Scottish Government has advised the Commissioner that, as a result of the increased focus on diversity, the quality of data held on appointees is improving as more accurate data is being captured. This may in part account for the apparent decrease in board members who declare a disability. Nevertheless, redressing underrepresentation of people who share this protected characteristic will clearly have to be an area of greater focus for the Scottish Government in the year ahead. 
Table 27 shows the percentage of applications in 2013, 2014 and 2015 by each target group as set out in Diversity Delivers, the Commissioner’s strategy for achieving more diverse boards. 

Table 27 – Performance against Diversity Delivers Targets

	Target Group
	Target
	2015
	2014
	2013
	Scottish Population*

	
	(
	(
	(
	(
	(
	(
	(
	

	
	%
	%
	%
	%
	%
	%
	%
	%

	Female
	40.0
	40.8
	53.6
	37.9
	45.6
	34.1
	34.5
	51.5

	Disabled
	15.0
	12.7
	10.3
	10.4
	7.2
	12.6
	10.9
	19.6

	Black and minority ethnic
	8.0
	5.3
	5.2
	4.9
	^
	3.8
	^
	4.0

	Aged 49 and under
	40.0
	27.4
	24.7
	29.4
	24.0
	24.6
	20.0
	54.3**

	Lesbian, gay, bisexual or other sexuality 
	6.0
	4.1
	5.2
	3.9
	^
	2.6
	^
	6.0***


	Key:
	Applications ( Appointed (

	^
	Values for less than 5 have been supressed to decrease the risk of disclosure of information about individuals.

	*
	Unless otherwise stated, all population figures are extracted from 2011 census data

	**
	Scottish population aged 18 to 49 as a percentage of whole population 18 and over

	***
	Estimated based on information from Stonewall Scotland website 


A number of applicants choose not to provide demographic data. These applicants are counted towards the overall percentage in table 27 such that, for example, the percentage of male and female applicants added together with those who made no declaration equals 100%. 

· The target for applications from women was exceeded for the first time. 
Additionally, due to the success rate of women who do apply, this led to a significant change in the current demographic baseline of boards in relation to gender. 

No other target was met during the year although there were improvements in application numbers from all currently underrepresented groups other than from those under the age of 50. This group, as well as people who declare a disability, appeared to fare less well during the appointment process. The Commissioner has conducted a more in-depth analysis in order to recommend areas of focus for his office and the Scottish Government for the year ahead. The recommendations are included in the section of this report which discusses future performance.   

· There have been successes in relation to gender and BME representation and the target for applications from women has been exceeded for the first time. 

· No other targets were met and so attraction of application from a number of currently underrepresented groups will require revision to outreach activity in the year ahead. 

Independent panel members

Of the 71 appointments rounds active during the course of the year, the Scottish Government confirmed that 43 of the selection panels included independent members. The Commissioner welcomes the involvement of independent panel members, but has not set a target for this. 

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
	2.
	Deliver risk-based, resource-effective scrutiny of the ministerial public appointments process and encourage continuous improvement through proportionate regulation and supportive guidance.


PERFORMANCE AGAINST TARGETS

The Strategic Plan is supported by an annual business plan. The Commissioner formally reports on the activities undertaken each year to ensure that the following strategic objective is met. 

The Commissioner will effectively manage performance and resources on the basis of continuous improvement and best value to sustain services in an environment of reduced public sector funding.
Table 28
	Annual Business Plan Action
	Achieved

	i
	Ensure expenditure in the current financial year is managed within the approved budget and appropriate management information provided.
	(

	ii
	Establish baseline costs of investigations
	(

	iii
	Explore funding options for new or improved IT systems
	(

	iv
	Review the operation of the Advisory Audit Board.
	(

	v
	Publish audited annual accounts.
	(

	vi
	Prepare budget for the following financial year following the framework agreed with the Scottish Parliament.
	(

	vii
	Review the business plan and consider budget pressures.
	(

	viii
	Develop the 2016-20 strategic plan.
	(

	ix
	Draft the business plan for 2016/17.
	X

	x
	Business plan for 2015/16 concluded and plans for 2016/17 finalised.
	(

	xi
	Review staffing and PAA levels to ensure they are appropriate and recruit/tender where necessary.
	(

	
	Tender for additional PAA services.
	(

	
	Recruit additional Investigating Officers.
	(

	xii
	Ensure staff contracts/PAA Service Level Agreements reflect current legislation, terms and conditions and revised policies.
	(

	xiii
	Develop and deliver induction training for new staff.
	(

	xiv
	Review staff performance and identify training needs.
	(

	xv
	Review PAA performance, identify training needs and renew SLA as appropriate.
	(

	xvi
	Ensure contracts for goods and services provide best value.
	(

	xvii
	Tender for IT services.
	X

	xviii
	Tender for legal services.
	(

	xix
	Implement a new records management system and prepare a Records Management Plan.
	(

	xx
	Respond positively to the full application of the Freedom of Information regime.
	(

	xxi
	Develop method for improving remote access to IT systems
	(


Key:  Achieved ( Partially achieved ( Not achieved X
Further detail about management of the budget is given in the Financial Position section.

The Commissioner is required to produce a Strategic Plan for each four-year period. The Commissioner’s first Strategic Plan ended in March 2016 and one of the key tasks for 2015/16 was to prepare a new Strategic Plan for 2016 – 2020. This plan was finalised and laid before the Scottish Parliament in March 2016. As the Strategic Plan is essential to preparing the annual business plan, development of the business plan for 2016/17 was postponed until the Strategic Plan was laid. 

The tender for IT support services was postponed due to workload in other areas and the need to ensure stability whilst new remote access options were investigated and the telephone system upgraded. Tendering is a priority for 2016/17.

The Commissioner considered tendering for legal services. An important aim of awarding this type of contract is to allow any legal advisor to build up detailed knowledge of the Commissioner’s work allowing them to represent the office at hearings held by the Standards Commission for Scotland. It is now the Commissioner’s policy that either he or a member of staff represents the office at hearings. Therefore, it is unlikely that external advisors will have the opportunity to develop this knowledge and would have to revisit the Commissioner’s requirements on a case by case basis. There seemed to be no cost or operational benefit in awarding a contract. If required, legal advisors will be asked to quote on a case by case basis which also allows for any conflicts of interest to be explored.
FINANCIAL POSITION

Background

The Commissioner is an independent office-holder and receives all of his funding directly from the SPCB.  The Commissioner operates against an annual cash based budget that is reviewed by the SPCB and subsequently approved by the Scottish Parliament.  The budget also includes access to contingency funding.  The accounts are prepared on an accruals basis but the body is funded on a cash basis and management closely monitor financial performance on a cash basis.

Funding

The Scottish Parliament allocated a budget of £811,000 to the Commissioner for financial year 2015/16 (2014/15: £785,000). 

In October 2015, it was anticipated that additional funding would be required to develop a specification for a replacement case management system. The Scottish Parliament awarded a further £14,000 as contingency funding. In the event, £5,000 was required. 
In February 2016, following initial discussions in March 2015, the Scottish Parliament awarded a further £37,000 as contingency funding to cover increased costs for investigating complaints about conduct. 

The Commissioner’s office earned no income in 2015/16 (2014/15: Nil). 

Total funding awarded for the year, including contingency funding, was £862,000 (2014/15: £833,800).

Expenditure

The accounts are prepared on an accruals basis meaning that expenses are recognised in the period in which they were incurred, rather than when the cash payment is made. 
Including adjustments for accruals and prepayments, expenditure is £852,000 (2014/15: £781,000). 

Table 29
	Expenditure breakdown
	2015/16
	2014/15

	
	£’000
	£’000

	Staffing Costs
	
	

	Commissioner
	101
	97

	Investigating Officers
	194
	150

	Other Staff
	335
	315

	
	630
	562

	Other Administrative Costs
	
	

	Auditors & financial advisers
	11
	12

	Hospitality
	2
	1

	IT
	20
	12

	Legal advisers
	5
	15

	Office costs
	14
	18

	PAA costs
	83
	56

	Printing
	4
	5

	Property
	64
	56

	Research
	0
	0

	Training & recruitment
	2
	1

	Travel & expenses
	11
	14

	
	216
	190

	Relocation costs
	0
	20

	Depreciation
	6
	9

	TOTALS
	852
	781


The £11,000 for Auditors & financial advisers includes £10,500 for external auditor’s remuneration, the balance being for accounting services.  The external auditor received no fees in relation to non-audit work.

During the financial year, £4,000 was used to purchase non-current assets (2014/15: £9,000) as detailed in note 2 to the accounts. 

Performance against budget

The SPCB awarded the Commissioner a budget of £862,000 (2014/15: £833,800). In the event, only £853,000 was required (2014/15: £786,000).
The Commissioner’s financial position for the year ended 31 March 2016 is as follows:

Table 30
	
	2015/16
	2014/15

	
	Budget
	Expenditure
	Variance
	Expenditure

	
	£’000
	£’000
	£’000
	£’000

	Net operating costs
	853
	852
	1
	781

	Capital additions
	0
	4
	(4)
	9

	Total expenditure
	853
	856
	(3)
	790

	Adjustments
	
	
	
	

	Non-cash items
	0
	(6)
	6
	(9)

	Working Capital (inc. cash)
	0
	3
	(3)
	5

	Cash Funding from SPCB
	853
	853
	0
	786


Payment of creditors
The Commissioner is committed to the CBI Prompt Payment Code for the payment of bills for goods and services received. Payments are normally made as specified in the agreed contract conditions. Where there is no contractual position or other understanding, they are due to be paid within 30 days of receipt of the goods or services. The Commissioner’s payment performance for 2015/16 was 98% (2014/15: 99%). 
FUTURE PERFORMANCE
The sourcing and implementation of an appropriate case management system will be a priority for 2016/17, in order to form a stable basis for future performance improvements in relation to the investigation of complaints about breaches of codes of conduct. 

The Commissioner has taken steps to release one of the job share investigation managers to lead on this project.  The availability of additional support within the office will be dependent in part on the volume of complaints received, as equal priority must be given to maintaining the quality of investigation and reporting.

Work has begun on a review of investigation procedures, with the introduction of new arrangements for initial investigation of complaints.  Investigating Officers will generally only become involved once the complaint has been clarified and any initial questions about jurisdiction have been addressed.

This will be reflected in service standards, which are due to be published once the capacity of the complaints management system is known and the investigation procedures have been reviewed.  It is hoped that the CMS will allow for an online survey of user experience to be introduced in 2017/18.
In addition, the Commissioner will tender for ICT support during 2016/17.

More detail about the Commissioner’s plans can be found in the Strategic Plan 2016 - 2020 and the Annual Business Plan 2016/17. Both documents are available on the website and include references to preparations for the extension of the Commissioner’s remit following the passage of the Interests of Members of the Scottish Parliament Act and the Lobbying (Scotland) Act.

Public appointments
The Commissioner’s strategy for appointments is “public boards which are effective, and reflective of society”.

For the 2016/17 reporting year, the key actions in relation to public appointments activity are set out below. 

Continuing to work with officials in the Scottish Government to develop, co-ordinate and implement actions to improve on board diversity. In the reporting year and assuming continued cooperation towards a shared aim this will involve:

· the design of a new driver diagram with a revised aim to include broader board diversity and improved board performance.

· working with the same officials to draft a revised action plan intended to meet the aim set out in the new driver diagram, to improve succession planning for public bodies and the collection of management information linked to lessons learned.
· working in partnership with officials to implement agreed actions in the plan that are appropriate for the Commissioner’s staff and/or PAAs to fulfil. 

It is proposed that stage 3 of the thematic review conducted in the reporting year will be commenced in 2016/17, reviewing the effectiveness of the revised Code of Practice introduced in October 2013, specifically with reference to the effectiveness of the recently introduced lessons learned process, the framework for good practice, and an assessment of the extent of the impact of culture change on prospective applicants for positions on public boards.

The Commissioner will also make specific recommendations for the Scottish Government to consider based on the findings referred to earlier in this report. These are to:

· take steps to increase applicant numbers from women for chair positions.

· take steps to increase applicant numbers from disabled people. Analyse why disabled people are not being interviewed at the same levels as non-disabled people for, in particular, chair positions. Address any barriers identified. 

· assess why BME applicants for chair positions are not progressing in the appointment process. Address any barriers identified. Take steps to increase the number of applications from members of the BME community.     

· take steps to increase applicant numbers from people under the age of 50. Assess why such applicants for chair positions fare more poorly in the appointment process than those aged over 50 at the shortlisting stage and at interview. Address any barriers identified.     

· take steps to increase applicant numbers from people who declare that their sexual orientation is non-heterosexual. Assess why such applicants for chair positions fare more poorly than those who declare that they are heterosexual at the shortlisting stage and at interview. Address any barriers identified.

· encourage all DG areas, other than Strategy and External Affairs, to take steps to increase applications from women. Encourage all DG areas to assess what steps Strategy and External Affairs took to increase applications from women. 

· seek to establish in partnership with the Commissioner’s office why there has been a drop in the number of appointees who declare as disabled. Take practical steps to reverse this downward trend. 

· continue with the successful work already being undertaken to redress the underrepresentation of women on boards.    

The Commissioner and his team will continue to work in partnership with the Scottish Government public appointments team to implement the agreed approach to forward planning. Additionally, the Commissioner’s team will seek to complete the following actions:

· make improvements to the current database used to track appointment activity to better track and capture stakeholder satisfaction

· work with officials on enhancing and/or introducing effective succession-planning for boards

· work with officials to revise the way in which panel and applicant views are garnered and used in order to ensure that they are increasingly satisfied with the appointment process.

· work with officials to scope out a project with the intent of assessing in due course the impact that more diverse appointments are having on board performance.

· initiate stage 3 of the thematic review of the 2013 Code’s operation to include a review of progress against the recommendations made in the report published in July 2015. 

The Commissioner also commits to maintaining performance against the same range of business as usual activities described earlier in this report including the reintroduction and roll out of the revised applicant survey.

The revised strategic and business plans for public appointments are intended to continue to demonstrate the Commissioner’s commitment to meeting his duties under the Equality Act and to resource-effective, sustainable and proportionate regulation. Many of the actions will also assist the Scottish Government and public bodies to better meet the equality duties and better work in accordance with the Scottish Government’s national performance framework. 

The factors that may affect the Commissioner’s performance are common to many regulators. The body subject to regulation, in this case the Scottish Ministers, must be committed to compliance and be able to allocate the resources required to achieve it. It is also important that the regulated body and regulator recognise each other’s role and, ideally, share an agreed aim. 

CORPORATE RESPONSIBLITY

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS
The Commissioner recognises that his activities may have both positive and negative impacts in Scotland and further afield. Through his policies and procedures, the Commissioner encourages the use of public transport wherever practicable. The records management system reduces reliance on paper copies and subject to levels of activity reduces consumption. The introduction of a complaints management system should make it possible to achieve further reductions in paper usage.
SOCIAL, COMMUNITY AND HUMAN RIGHTS ISSUES
The Code of Practice for Ministerial Appointments to Public Bodies adopted in October 2013 includes a principle of “Diversity and Equality”, which along with other code revisions is intended to make the appointment process more attractive and accessible to groups who are under-represented on the boards of public bodies.  All of the Commissioner’s activities are intended to ensure the application of high levels of ethical standards to the conduct of elected members and those appointed to public office by Ministers and to ensure fairness, transparency and equality of opportunity in the appointment process.

Equal Opportunities
The Commissioner supports the principle of equal opportunities in employment and operating practices. This means he is committed to pursuing positive action in the organisation’s policies and practices to ensure that no individual is discriminated against, either directly or indirectly, unlawfully or unjustifiably because of their personal status in relation to race, ethnic or national origin, religion, age, gender, sexual or marital status or disability.

Authorisation
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Bill Thomson was appointed as Commissioner and Accountable Officer for a period of five years, with effect from 1 April 2014.

MANAGEMENT TEAM

The Commissioner leads a management team which oversees the operation and development of the office. During 2015/16, this comprised:

	Name
	Position

	Ian Bruce
	Public Appointments Manager

	Karen Elder
	Business Manager

	Helen Hayne and 

Brenda McKinney
	Investigations Manager 

(Job share)

	David Sillars
	Senior Investigating Officer


ADVISORY AUDIT BOARD

In addition, the Commissioner has an Advisory Audit Board (AAB), to provide advice on governance and financial issues.  Members of the Commissioner’s AAB are drawn from the SPCB’s Advisory Audit Board. During 2015/16, the Commissioner was assisted by Jean Couper CBE and Isobel Sharp CBE.

REGISTER OF INTERESTS

The Commissioner maintains a register of company directorships and other significant interests held by the Commissioner and staff.  This is available on request. During 2015/16 no interests were assessed as significant.

PERSONAL DATA RELATED INCIDENTS

There were no lapses of data security during the period.

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTABLE OFFICER’S RESPONSIBILITIES

Under section 22 of the Scottish Parliamentary Commissions and Commissioners etc. Act 2010 the Scottish Ministers have directed the Commissioner to prepare for each financial year a statement of accounts in the form and on the basis set out in the Accounts Direction. 
The accounts are prepared on an accruals basis and must give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Commissioner and of his net resource outturn, application of resources, changes in taxpayers’ equity and cash flows for the financial year.
In preparing the accounts, the Commissioner is required to comply with the requirements of the Financial Reporting Manual (FReM) and in particular to:

· observe the Accounts Direction issued by the Scottish Ministers, including the relevant accounting and disclosure requirements, and apply suitable accounting policies on a consistent basis

· make judgements and estimates on a reasonable basis

· state whether applicable accounting standards, as set out in the FReM, have been followed, and disclose and explain any material departures in the accounts
· prepare the accounts on a “going concern” basis.  

The SPCB has appointed the Commissioner, Bill Thomson, as Accountable Officer. The responsibilities of the Accountable Officer, including responsibility for the propriety and regularity of the public finances for which the Commissioner is answerable, for keeping proper records and for safeguarding the Commissioner’s assets, are set out in the Memorandum to the Accountable Officer of the Commissioner for Ethical Standards in Public Life in Scotland issued by the SPCB in March 2014. 
GOVERNANCE STATEMENT
As Accountable Officer, the Commissioner is responsible for ensuring that appropriate and adequate internal controls are in place to safeguard the public funds under his control and to support the office in successfully achieving its objectives.

Governance framework and operation during the year

This report and accounts covers the period 1 April 2015 to 31 March 2016. 

Bill Thomson was appointed Commissioner for Ethical Standards in Public Life in Scotland and Accountable Officer from 1 April 2014.

The Commissioner led a management team which oversaw the operation and development of the office. The team consisted of the Commissioner, the Business Manager, the Public Appointments Manager, the Senior Investigating Officer and the two Investigations Managers. The management team met formally every two months to discuss and record key issues affecting the operation of the office. These meetings were minuted, with actions assigned to specific team members.

During 2015/16, the office worked to its Strategic Plan 2012 - 2016 supported by an annual business plan. The annual business plan outlined the objectives for the year. Both documents are published online and progress against the objectives is described in the Performance section of this document.

The annual business plan forms the basis of the performance management system. Each year, staff members agree a series of specific objectives directly related to and designed to achieve the organisation-wide objectives outlined in the strategic and annual business plans. 

Ensuring finances are managed effectively, efficiently and economically

The Commissioner operates a set of standing orders. These describe the key operating requirements of the Commissioner’s office.  This is accompanied by a scheme of delegation which outlines the type and level of authority delegated to specific staff members. These provide clear guidelines for the Commissioner’s financial management and are supported by a set of financial instructions.

The Commissioner is funded through the Scottish Parliament and, each year, submits an evidence-based budget bid for scrutiny and approval. The budget is based on the requirements of the strategic and annual business plans as well as projections of anticipated appointment activity and prior year performance. Each budget element is reviewed to ensure the office is achieving best value that is continuously improving, serving stakeholders and meeting objectives whilst achieving value for money. As an example, the Commissioner has acted to reduce the amount of paper used and printing carried out by the office reducing this budget by £4,000. 

Performance against budget is analysed and reviewed on a monthly basis. Key issues are raised with the Accountable Officer, as they occur and at management team meetings. This allows any financial concerns to be identified and resolved promptly.

As well as the SPCB, external oversight is also provided by Audit Scotland, who audit the annual accounts. In addition, the Commissioner meets with an Advisory Audit Board, to provide advice on governance and financial issues. 

Ensuring staff are managed effectively

As well as the performance management system, the Commissioner maintains a number of staff policy documents. These reflect statutory duties to staff, as well as terms and conditions and HR-related procedures. The Commissioner also maintains a register of interests and gifts and hospitality. The office regularly reviews policies and procedures and standard practice is to consult and inform staff about any revisions. This ensures that staff members are regularly updated and fully aware of the rights and responsibilities they have.

Risk management arrangements, main risks during period and emerging risks

The system of internal control is designed to manage rather than eliminate the risks of failure to achieve the Commissioner’s policies, aims and objectives. It can therefore only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance of effectiveness.

The office maintains a risk management policy and risk register. This details the risks which may stop or hinder the organisation achieving its objectives and outlines the measures required or undertaken to reduce those risks. The risk register is updated to reflect any risks associated with the objectives laid out in the strategic or annual business plans or other key issues as they arise. Any tasks associated with managing risks are fed back into staff objectives. 

The key risks during 2015/16 were:

a) The current IT system for managing complaints about conduct fails. The Commissioner secured additional funding from the SPCB to develop a specification and business case for a replacement system drawing assistance from the Scottish Government’s Digital Transformation Service.
b) Key staff members leave the organisation – three additional Investigating Officers were recruited and five additional PAAs were appointed.

c) Insufficient evidence of improvements to the public appointments process and the diversity of board members. The Commissioner and his team worked proactively with Scottish Government officials during the course of the year to ensure that plans were in place to improve not just the process but the whole system of appointments. This involved engaging with the Scottish Ministers and officials at every level about the need to address a lack of board diversity. It also involved agreeing and assisting with the design and implementation of an action plan with tangible steps that would be taken to address the current imbalance. Progress had gained clear momentum by the end of the reporting year.

d) Loss of confidence in the ethical standards framework. The Commissioner undertook engagement with parliamentary committees, the Standards Commission, professional bodies, and other regulators across the UK and Ireland to explore suggestions for improvement
The Commissioner has identified that these remain the key risks for the organisation in 2016/17 and put in place mitigating actions:
a) the database for managing complaints about conduct fails – preparations are well advanced to go to tender for a case management system, subject to approval by the SPCB
b) key staff members leave the organisation – recruitment of Investigating Officers and PAAs, and casework co-ordinators providing cover for Investigations Manager(s)
c) insufficient evidence of improvements to the public appointments process and the diversity of board members – continuing to work in partnership with the Scottish Government’s public appointments staff
d) loss of confidence in the ethical standards framework – continuing engagements with the Standards Commission, parliamentary committees and professional bodies; user survey to be introduced.
Effectiveness of governance arrangements

To ensure effectiveness the Commissioner reviews his scheme of internal control every two months. This assessment is informed by:

· the work of the AAB in its consideration of risk and internal control measures

· reports and comments made by the external auditors

· the work of the management team

· review of the Commissioner’s objectives as set out in the strategic and annual business plans

· review of the systems and procedures in place to manage staff, finances and risks.

Compliance with generally accepted best practice principles and relevant guidance on corporate governance has been assessed using an internal control checklist. The checklist is based upon that provided within the Scottish Public Finance Manual, and a proportionate approach has been adopted, reflecting the relatively small size and simple structure of the office. 
Completion of the internal control checklist confirmed that effective controls and systems are in place.
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Remuneration and staff REPORTS
The information in this section covering salary and pension entitlements and analysis of staff numbers and costs is subject to audit.

REMUNERATION REPORT

The Commissioner for Ethical Standards in Public Life in Scotland is appointed by the SPCB with the agreement of the Scottish Parliament. The Commissioner’s remuneration is set by the SPCB.  

Bill Thomson was appointed Commissioner with effect from 1 April 2014 for a period of five years. 

During the period 1 April 2015 to 31 March 2016 the Commissioner was employed on a full-time basis and drew a single salary. The Commissioner’s salary and pension entitlements are set out in the table below.

Single total figure of remuneration
Table 31
Commissioner – Bill Thomson

	
	Salary 
	Bonus payments
	Benefits 

in kind 
	Pension benefits
	Total 

	
	£,000
	£,000
	To nearest £100
	£,000
	£,000

	2015/16
	70-75
	Nil
	Nil
	16*
	90-95

	2014/15
	70-75
	Nil
	Nil
	16*
	85-90


* The value of contributions made by the employer to the Commissioner’s personal pension scheme.

The ‘Salary’ category covers both pensionable and non-pensionable amounts. It includes gross salary and, if awarded, overtime, recruitment and retention allowances, taxable allowances and any ex-gratia payments. It does not include employer National Insurance or pension contributions. 

The monetary value of benefits in kind covers any benefits provided to the Commissioner and treated by Her Majesty’s Revenue and Customs as taxable.

Pension arrangements

The Commissioner’s post is pensionable. Under the terms of his appointment arrangements can be made for the Commissioner to join either the Civil Service Pension Schemes or for the equivalent pension contributions at the rate set by the Cabinet Office for the Civil Service Pension Schemes, to be paid into an approved scheme of the Commissioner’s choice.

The Commissioner has opted not to join the Civil Service Pension Schemes and arrangements have been made for the equivalent pension contributions to be paid into a defined contribution/money purchase scheme. The employer contribution rate for 2015/16 was 22.1% and contributions of £16,295 were made for 2015/16 (2014/15 £16,073). 
Remuneration Ratio

Public sector bodies are required to disclose the relationship between the remuneration of the highest paid director in the organisation and the median remuneration of the organisation’s workforce. Total remuneration includes salary, non-consolidated performance related pay, benefits in kind as well as any severance payments. It does not include employer pension contributions or the cash equivalent transfer value of pensions. It is based on annualised, full-time equivalent remuneration of all staff (including temporary and agency staff) as at the reporting date.
The banded remuneration of the highest paid director (the Commissioner) in 2015/16 was £70-75,000 (2014/15: £70-75,000). This was 1.55 times (2014/15: 1.88) the median remuneration of the workforce, which was £46,924 (2014/15: £38,598). The ratio has decreased over the past year following the recruitment of additional Investigating Officers. The full-time equivalent salary for these staff members sits in the band £40,827 - £62,199, driving the ratio down. However, these employees are not full-time but work part-time and variable hours so actual pay is lower.
In 2015/16, no employees (2014/15: Nil) received remuneration in excess of the Commissioner.
Table 32
	
	2015/16
	2014/15

	Band of highest earner’s total remuneration (£,000)
	70-75
	70-75

	Median total remuneration
	46,924
	38,598

	Ratio
	1.55
	1.88


Staff report

EMPLOYEE NUMBERS AND GENDER BREAKDOWN 

The average number of full time equivalent (FTE) persons employed by the Commissioner during the period was as follows:
Table 33
	
	2015/16
FTE
	2014/15

FTE

	Commissioner
	1.0
	1.0

	Employees
	9.4
	8.7

	
	10.4
	9.7


As at 31 March, the Commissioner’s office employed:

Table 34
	
	2016
	2015

	
	Female
	Male
	Female
	Male

	Commissioner
	0
	1
	0
	1

	Senior Managers*
	0
	0
	0
	0

	Employees
	10
	7
	8
	7

	Total
	10
	8
	8
	8


* A senior manager is defined as being the equivalent of a member of the Senior Civil Service.
AVERAGE SICKNESS ABSENCE

The average sickness absence per person was as follows:

Table 35
	
	2015/16
Days
	2014/15

Days
	2013/14

Days

	Commissioner and employees
	13.8
	1.5
	2.9


The average rose sharply this year due to a small number of periods of unusually lengthy sickness absence. Staff members on variable hours contracts provided cover for these absences.
EMPLOYEE COSTS

Table 36
	
	2015/16
	2014/15

	
	Total
£’000
	Commissioner
£’000
	Employees
£’000
	Total

£’000

	Salaries
	496
	76
	420
	444

	Social security costs
	41
	9
	32
	37

	Pension costs
	93
	16
	77
	81

	
	630
	101
	529
	562


Salaries include a provision covering the value of outstanding leave (the leave accrual).

Provision of Information to Employees

The Commissioner has adopted the principles of openness and participation in the organisation and places a high level of importance on both informing and consulting staff.  He does so by providing access to relevant documents, through oral and written briefings, by staff meetings and events.  Information is only withheld where this can be shown to be justified or where a duty of confidence is owed to a third party.  

PENSION ARRANGEMENTS

Pension benefits are provided through the Civil Service pension arrangements.
The Civil Service pension arrangements are unfunded multi-employer defined benefit schemes in which the Commissioner’s office is unable to identify its share of the underlying assets and liabilities. A full actuarial valuation was carried out as at 31 March 2012. Details can be found in the resource accounts of the Cabinet Office: Civil Superannuation (http://www.civilservicepensionscheme.org.uk/about-us/scheme-valuations/). 

For 2015/16, employers’ contributions of £77,250 were payable to the Civil service Pension arrangements (2014/15 £64,691) at one of four rates in the range 20.0 to 24.5 per cent (2014/15: 16.7 to 24.3 per cent) of pensionable pay, based on salary bands. The scheme’s Actuary reviews employers’ contributions every four years following a full scheme valuation. The salary bands and contribution rates were revised for 2015/16 and will remain unchanged until 2016/17. The contribution rates reflect benefits as they are accrued, not when the costs are actually incurred, and reflect past experience of the scheme. Outstanding scheme contributions at 31 March 2016 amounted to £9,701 (2014/15: £7,499).

Employees can opt to open a partnership pension account, a stakeholder pension with an employers’ contribution. Employers’ contributions of nil (2014/15 £3,686) were paid to an appointed stakeholder pension provider. Employers’ contributions are age-related and range from 8.0 to 14.75 per cent (2014/15: 3.0 to 12.5 per cent) of pensionable pay. Employers also match employees’ contributions up to 3 per cent of pensionable pay. In addition, employers’ contributions of nil (0.5 per cent; 2014/15: £190, 0.8 per cent) of pensionable pay, were payable to the Civil Service Pension arrangements to cover the cost of the future provision of lump sum benefits on death in service and ill health retirement of these employees. Contributions due to the partnership pension providers at the reporting period date were nil. Contributions prepaid at that date were nil. 
No persons (2014/15: No persons) retired early on ill-health grounds; the total additional accrued pension liabilities in the year amounted to nil (2014/15: Nil).
Further details about the Civil Service pension arrangements can be found at the website http://www.civilservicepensionscheme.org.uk/. 
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AUDIT REPORT
THE AUDIT PROCESS 
REQUIREMENT FOR ACCOUNTS

The accounts for the financial year ended 31 March 2016 have been prepared in accordance with the Accounts Direction given by the Scottish Ministers on 22 May 2012 in pursuance of Section 22(1) of the Scottish Parliamentary Commissions and Commissioners etc. Act 2010 (the 2010 Act).  

Disclosure of Information to Auditors
As Accountable Officer with effect from 1 April 2014, the Commissioner is not aware of any relevant information of which the auditors are unaware. The Commissioner has taken all necessary steps to ensure that he is aware of any relevant information and to establish that the auditors are also aware of this information.

Audit
The accounts are audited by the Auditor General for Scotland in accordance with section 22(1) of the Scottish Parliamentary Commissions and Commissioners etc. Act 2010. The Auditor General appointed Audit Scotland as external auditor.
AUDITORS FEES

The external auditor’s remuneration for the year was £10,500 (2014/15: £11,615).  External audit received no fees in relation to non-audit work.  

Authorisation

Bill Thomson
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Independent auditor’s report 
to the Commissioner for Ethical Standards in Public Life in Scotland, the Auditor General for Scotland and the Scottish Parliament 


I have audited the financial statements of the Commissioner for Ethical Standards in Public Life in Scotland for the year ended 31 March 2016 under the Scottish Parliamentary Commissions and Commissioners etc. Act 2010. The financial statements comprise the Statement of Comprehensive Net Expenditure, the Statement of Financial Position, the Statement of Cash Flows, the Statement of Changes in Taxpayers’ Equity and the related notes. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union, and as interpreted and adapted by the 2015/16 Government Financial Reporting Manual (the 2015/16 FReM). 
This report is made solely to the parties to whom it is addressed in accordance with the Public Finance and Accountability (Scotland) Act 2000 and for no other purpose. In accordance with paragraph 125 of the Code of Audit Practice approved by the Auditor General for Scotland, I do not undertake to have responsibilities to members or officers, in their individual capacities, or to third parties. 
Respective responsibilities of Accountable Officer and auditor 

As explained more fully in the Statement of the Accountable Officer’s Responsibilities the Accountable Officer is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and is also responsible for ensuring the regularity of expenditure and income. My responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) as required by the Code of Audit Practice approved by the Auditor General for Scotland. Those standards require me to comply with the Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for Auditors. I am also responsible for giving an opinion on the regularity of expenditure and income in accordance with the Public Finance and Accountability (Scotland) Act 2000. 
Scope of the audit of the financial statements 

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the body’s circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the Accountable Officer; and the overall presentation of the financial statements. It also involves obtaining evidence about the regularity of expenditure and income. In addition, I read all the financial and non-financial information in the Annual Report and Accounts to identify material inconsistencies with the audited financial statements and to identify any information that is apparently materially incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by me in the course of performing the audit. If I become aware of any apparent material misstatements, irregularities, or inconsistencies I consider the implications for my report. 
Opinion on financial statements 

In my opinion the financial statements: 

· give a true and fair view in accordance with the Scottish Parliamentary Commissions and Commissioners etc. Act 2010 and directions made thereunder by the Scottish Ministers of the state of the body’s affairs as at 31 March 2016 and of its net expenditure for the year then ended; 

· have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union, as interpreted and adapted by the 2015/16 FReM; and 

· have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Scottish Parliamentary Commissions and Commissioners etc. Act 2010 and directions made thereunder by the Scottish Ministers. 

Opinion on regularity 

In my opinion in all material respects the expenditure and income in the financial statements were incurred or applied in accordance with any applicable enactments and guidance issued by the Scottish Ministers. 
Opinion on other prescribed matters 

In my opinion: 
· the part of the Remuneration and Staff Report to be audited has been properly prepared in accordance with the Scottish Parliamentary Commissions and Commissioners etc. Act 2010 and directions made thereunder by the Scottish Ministers; and 

· the information given in the Performance Report for the financial year for which the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements. 

Matters on which I am required to report by exception 

I am required to report to you if, in my opinion: 
· adequate accounting records have not been kept; or 

· the financial statements and the part of the Remuneration and Staff Report to be audited are not in agreement with the accounting records; or 

· I have not received all the information and explanations I require for my audit; or 

· the Governance Statement does not comply with guidance from the Scottish Ministers. 

I have nothing to report in respect of these matters.
Gillian Woolman MA FCA CPFA
Assistant Director

Audit Scotland

102 West Port

Edinburgh

EH3 9DH

4 August 2016

3. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

	Statement of Comprehensive Net Expenditure 

for the year ended 31 March 2016

	
	
	
	

	
	
	2016
	2015

	
	Notes
	£’000
	£’000

	Administrative Costs
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	Staff Costs
	Table 29
	630
	562

	Other Administration Costs
	Table 29
	216
	190

	Relocation Costs
	
	0
	20

	Depreciation
	2
	6
	9

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	Net Administration Costs
	
	852
	781

	Total Comprehensive Expenditure
	
	852
	781


All amounts relate to continuing activities.  There have been no gains or losses other than those recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Net Expenditure.
The accompanying notes on pages 52 to 56 form an integral part of these accounts.
	Statement of Financial Position 
as at 31 March 2016

	
	
	
	

	
	
	2016
	2015

	
	Notes
	£’000
	£’000

	Non Current Assets
	
	
	

	Property, Plant and Equipment
	2
	8
	10

	Total Non Current Assets
	
	8
	10

	
	
	
	

	Current Assets
	
	
	

	Trade and Other Receivables
	3
	3
	4

	Cash and Cash Equivalents
	4
	97
	67

	Total Current Assets
	
	100
	71

	
	
	
	

	TOTAL ASSETS
	
	108
	81

	
	
	
	

	Current Liabilities
	
	
	

	Trade and Other Payables
	5
	(83)
	(57)

	
	
	
	

	Total Current Liabilities
	
	(83)
	(57)

	
	
	
	

	Non-current assets plus net current assets/liabilities
	
	25
	24

	
	
	
	

	ASSETS LESS LIABILITIES
	
	25
	24


	Taxpayers’ Equity
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	General Fund
	
	25
	24

	
	
	
	

	Total Taxpayers’ Equity
	
	25
	24


The accompanying notes on pages 52 to 56 form an integral part of these accounts.
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	Statement of Cash Flows 

for Year Ended 31 March 2016

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	2016
	2015

	
	
	
	£’000
	£’000

	Cash flows from operating activities
	
	

	
	Net operating costs
	(852)
	(781)

	
	Adjustment for non-cash items:
	
	

	
	
	Depreciation
	6
	9

	
	Decrease/(Increase) in trade and other receivables
	1
	(2)

	
	Increase/(Decrease) in trade and other payables
	26
	(4)

	
	Net cash outflow from operating activities
	(819)
	(778)

	
	
	
	
	

	Cash flows from investing activities
	
	

	
	Purchase of property, plant and equipment
	(4)
	(8)

	
	
	
	(4)
	(8)

	Cash flows from financing activities
	
	

	
	From the SPCB
	853
	786*

	
	Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents in the period
	30
	0

	
	
	
	

	
	Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of period
	67
	67

	
	Cash and cash equivalents at end of period
	97
	67

	
	
	
	

	Net  cash requirement
	
	

	
	Cash flows from financing activities
	853
	786*

	
	(Increase) in cash
	(30)
	0

	Net cash requirement
	823
	786


* This figure is rounded up from £785,407
	Statement of Changes in Taxpayers’ Equity

For Year Ended 31 March 2016

	
	
	

	
	General Fund
	General Fund

	
	2016
	2015

	
	£’000
	£’000

	
	
	

	Balance at 1 April
	24
	19

	Net Operating Costs for the Year
	(852)
	(781)

	Funding From the SPCB
	853
	786*

	Balance at 31 March
	25
	24

	
	
	

	* This figure is rounded up from £785,407
	
	


NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

	1
	Accounting Policies

	
	These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Government Financial Reporting Manual (FReM) in compliance with the accounts direction issued by Scottish Ministers. The accounting policies contained in the FReM apply International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adapted or interpreted for the public sector context. Where the FReM permits a choice of accounting policy, the accounting policy which is judged to be most appropriate to the particular circumstances of the Commissioner for the purpose of giving a true and fair view has been selected. The particular policies adopted by the Commissioner are described below. They have been applied consistently in dealing with items that are considered material to the accounts.



	1.1
	Accounting Convention

	
	These accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention.



	1.2
	Property, Plant and Equipment

	
	

	1.2.1
	Capitalisation

	
	Purchases of assets, including grouped IT equipment, for a value exceeding £1,000 inclusive of irrecoverable VAT are treated as capital with the exception of land and buildings where the threshold is set at £10,000. 



	1.2.2
	Valuation

	
	As appropriate, non-current assets are valued at depreciated historic cost (DHC) as a proxy for fair value.



	1.2.3
	Depreciation

	
	Depreciation is provided on all tangible non-current assets at rates calculated to write off the cost or valuation in equal instalments over the remaining estimated useful life of the asset.



	1.2.4
	Estimated useful life of assets

	
	The estimated useful life of assets are as follows:

Furniture and equipment
5 years

Fixtures & Fittings
5 years

IT Equipment
3 years




	1.3
	Intangible Non Current Assets

	
	Software and licences are capitalised as intangible non-current assets and amortised on a straight line basis over the expected life of the asset (3 years).



	1.4
	Funding

	
	Funding received from the SPCB is credited directly to the general fund in the period to which it relates. 



	1.5
	Leases

	
	The Commissioner holds no material finance leases. Costs in respect of operating leases are charged to the Statement of Comprehensive Net Expenditure on a straight-line basis over the life of the lease. Details of operating leases are given in note 9.

	
	

	1.6
	Value Added Tax

	
	The Commissioner is not VAT registered.  All amounts are recorded inclusive of VAT.



	1.7
	Financial Instruments

	
	Financial assets are carried in the balance sheet at amortised cost. Their fair value can be assessed by calculating the present value of the cash flows that will take place over the remaining period of the instrument, using the following assumptions:

· no early repayment or impairment is recognised

· where an instrument will mature in the next 12 months, the carrying amount is assumed to approximate to fair value

· the fair value of trade and other receivables is taken to be the invoiced or billed amount.

  

	1.7.1
	Credit risk

	
	Credit risk arises from the short-term lending of surplus funds to banks, building societies and other third parties. 

The Commissioner reviews the credit risk associated with financial institutions on a regular basis and more frequently if market conditions are volatile or other information is made available on the financial security of UK banks and building societies. 

The Commissioner receives funding on a monthly basis and restricts cash holdings to a minimum.


	1.7.2
	Liquidity risk

	
	The Commissioner does not have any external borrowings. 



	1.7.3
	Market risk

	
	Changes in market interest rates influence the interest payable on borrowings and on interest receivable on surplus funds invested.  The Commissioner does not rely on interest receivable as its key source of income.


	2
	Property, Plant and Equipment

	
	

	2.1
	Tangible Non Current Assets

	
	
	
	Fixtures, Fittings & Equipment
	IT Equipment
	Total

	
	
	
	£’000
	£’000
	£’000

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Cost
	
	
	
	

	
	At 1 April 2015
	
	4
	36
	40

	
	Additions
	
	0
	4
	4

	
	Disposals
	
	(1)
	(1)
	(2)

	
	At 31 March 2016
	
	3
	39
	42

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Depreciation
	
	
	
	

	
	At 1 April 2015
	
	3
	27
	30

	
	Charge for Year
	
	1
	5
	6

	
	Disposals
	
	(1)
	(1)
	(2)

	
	At 31 March 2016
	
	3

	31
	34

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Net Book Value at 31 March 2016
	0
	8
	8

	
	Net Book Value at 31 March 2015
	1
	9
	10


The Commissioner purchased £4,392 of additional assets in 2015/16 (2014/15: £8,270). The additions comprised three items of IT equipment.
	
	

	2.2
	Intangible Non Current Assets

	
	
	
	
	Software
	Total

	
	
	
	
	£’000
	£’000

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Cost
	
	
	
	

	
	At 1 April 2015
	
	
	4
	4

	
	Additions
	
	
	0
	0

	
	Disposals
	
	
	0
	0

	
	At 31 March 2016
	
	
	4
	4

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Depreciation
	
	
	
	

	
	At 1 April 2016
	
	
	4
	4

	
	Charge for Year
	
	
	0
	0

	
	Disposals
	
	
	0
	0

	
	At 31 March 2015
	
	
	4
	4

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Net Book Value at 31 March 2016
	0
	0

	
	Net Book Value at 31 March 2015
	0
	0


The Commissioner purchased no additional intangible assets in 2015/16 (2014/15: Nil).
	3
	RECEIVABLES
	
	

	
	
	2016
	2015

	
	
	£’000
	£’000

	
	
	
	

	
	Trade receivables
	0
	0

	
	Prepayments
	3
	4

	
	
	3
	4


	4
	Cash and Cash Equivalents
	
	

	
	
	2016
	2015

	
	
	£’000
	£’000

	
	
	
	

	
	Balance at 1 April
	67
	67

	
	Net Change in cash and cash equivalent balances
	30
	0

	
	Balance at 31 March
	97
	67

	
	
	
	

	
	Cash Held at Commercial Banks
	97
	67


	5
	Payables
	
	

	
	
	2016
	2015

	
	
	£’000
	£’000

	
	
	
	

	
	Trade Payables
	(24)
	(17)

	
	PAYE and National Insurance
	(12)
	(7)

	
	Pension Contributions
	(10)
	(8)

	
	Accruals
	(37)
	(25)

	
	
	(83)
	(57)


	6
	Leasing commitments

	
	At 31 March 2016 the Commissioner had annual commitments under non-cancellable operating leases as set out below.

	
	
	Land & Buildings

	
	
	
	As at 31 March 2016
	As at 31 March 2015

	
	
	
	£’000
	£’000

	
	
	
	
	

	
	Operating leases which expire:
	
	
	

	
	Within one year
	
	68
	67

	
	Two to five years
	
	280
	N/A

	
	
	
	348
	67


The Commissioner leases office accommodation from the Scottish Legal Aid Board. The current lease runs for five years from 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2021. Either party may give one year’s written notice. Accommodation fees are recharged at cost as agreed each year. The Commissioner’s lease for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017 is £67,700. Costs for years two to five are estimated. The actual cost of the Commissioner’s accommodation lease in 2015/16 was £64,300. 
	7
	Capital Commitments
	

	
	There were no contracted capital commitments as at 31 March 2016 (2015: Nil).


	8
	Contingent Liabilities

	
	The Commissioner had no contingent liabilities as at 31 March 2016 (2015: £5,000). 


	9
	Related Party Transactions

	
	The Commissioner was constituted by legislation enacted by the Scottish Parliament which provides funding via the SPCB. The SPCB is regarded as a related body. The SPCB provided funding of £853,000 during the year.

Neither the Commissioner, nor his staff or related parties has undertaken material transactions with SPCB during the year. 



	10
	Post Balance Sheet Events

	
	No event has occurred since the date of the balance sheet which materially affects the financial statements.


Appendix 1: ACCOUNTS DIRECTION
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COMMISSION FOR ETHICAL STANDARDS IN PUBLIC LIFE
IN SCOTLAND

DIRECTION BY THE SCOTTISH MINISTERS

1. The Scottish Ministers, in pursuance of section 22 of the Scottish Parliamentary
Commissions and Commissioners etc Act 2010, hereby give the following direction.

2 The Commission is required to prepare annual accounts.

3. The Statement of accounts for the financial year ended 31 March 2012, and
subsequent years, shall comply with the accounting principles and disclosure
requirements of the edition of the Government Financial Reporting Manual (FReM)
which is in force for the year for which the statement of accounts are prepared.

4. The accounts shall be prepared so as to give a true and fair view of the income and
expenditure and cash flows for the financial year, and of the state of affairs as at the
end of the financial year.

5.+ This direction shall be reproduced as an appendix to the statement of accounts.

A.j@%@ _

Signed by the authority of the Scottish Ministers

Dated 27 May 2012




CONTACT DETAILS
The Commissioner for Ethical Standards

in Public Life in Scotland
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General enquiries

E: info@ethicalstandards.org.uk
Enquiries about public appointments

E: appointments@ethicalstandards.org.uk
Enquiries about the conduct of MSPs, local authority councillors and members of public bodies
E: investigations@ethicalstandards.org.uk
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Table 1

		

		Table 1 - Who can be complained about?

		Organisations		Number

		MSPs		129

		Local Authorities		32

		Public Bodies

		- National bodies		38

		- National park authorities		2

		- Further education colleges		37

		- NHS boards		14

		- Regional transport partnerships		7

		- Community justice authorities		8

		TOTAL		138

		Numbers from SC - see email in file

														see table 1 revised
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Table 01

		

		Table  - Complaints received against councillors or members of public bodies

		Table 1

		Complaints against		2015/16		2014/15		2013/14

		Councillors		202		680		298

		Members of devolved public bodies		39††		3		3

		Other (outwith jurisdiction)		4		9		10

		TOTAL number of complaints*		245		692†		311

		Total number dealt with as cases**		132		111		146

		* Where a complaint is made against more than 1 councillor, the number of complaints will reflect the number of councillors complained of; for example, a complaint involving 3 councillors would be complaints, as they are potentially 3 separate outcomes.

		** Where a complaint is made against more than 1 councillor, the number of complaints will reflect the number of councillors complained of; for example, a complaint involving 3 councillors would be 3 complaints, as they are potentially 3 separate outcomes.

		† 524 complaints were related to one case

		†† 8 cases
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Table 2-3

		

		Table 2 - complaints received by category*

		Table 2

		Description		2015/16		2014/15		2013/14		2012/13

		Failure to register an interest		4		4		14		7

		Failure to declare an interest		19		26		43		18

		Disrespect of councillors/officials/employees		75		33		23		15

		Financial misconduct		0		3		7		4

		Breach of confidentiality		9		4		8		25

		Misconduct relating to lobbying		19		3		3		9

		Misconduct on individual applications		46		44		97		49

		Misuse of council facilities **		0		525

		Other complaints ***		22		11		67		24

		Breach of the Key Principles		47		30		39		32

		Outwith jurisdiction		4		9		10		9

		TOTAL		245		692		311		192

		* The primary area of the complaint is noted.  However, the complaint may also involve other secondary categories.

		**  This is a new category, effective from 2014/15. 524 complaints were related to one issue.

		*** "Other complaints" include a councillor's personal conduct, failure to correspond/unsatisfactory action.

		Table 3 - Origin of complaints

		Table 3

		Complainant		2015/16		2014/15		2013/14		2012/13

		Member of the public		202		663		257		146

		Councillor		36		20		44		38

		Officer of a Local Authority		5		3		5		2

		Anonymous		1		3		0		3

		Member of a Devolved Public Body		0		1		0		0

		MSP		1		2		5		3

		TOTAL		245		692		311		192
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Table 4-5

		

		Table 4 - Complaints received relating to Planning

		Table 4 - Complaints relating to Planning

		Planning complaints received from		2015/16		2014/15		2013/14

		Member of the public - with known material interest		50		49		104

		Member of the public - with no known material interest		32		27		26

		Councillor		3		4		9

		Officer of a local authority		0		0		0

		MSP		0		0		0

		Anonymous		0		1		0

		TOTAL		85		81		139

		Table 5 - Complaints progressed and dealt with in 2015/16

		Table 5

		Complaints progressed and dealt with		2015/16

		Complaints outstanding as at 31 March 2015		76

		Complaints received during 2015/16		245

		Complaints completed during 2015/16		214

		Complaints outstanding as at 31 March 2016		107
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Table 6

		ComplaintID		ComplaintCode		RelatedComplaintCode		Primary case		AuthorityBodyName		Complainant		ComplainantPosition		Respondent		Progress Made		InvestigatingOfficerName		ReceivedDate		DueDate		CIODecision		PrimaryAllegation		LInformAllOutcomeDate		SectionOfCode

		3166		LA/C/1640				Yes		Clackmannanshire Council		Elaine McPherson (CE)		Officer		Cllr Archie Drummond		100%		ITM		24-Jul-14		12-Nov-14		Final Report breach(SC)		LA/a		11-Sep-15		s3.3,3.4,3.5, Annex C(p2,16)

		3182		LA/EL/1654		LA/EL/1453		Yes		East Lothian Council		Mrs Jacqueline Bell		Public		Cllr Paul McLennan		100%		RN		11-Sep-14		22-Dec-14		Final Report breach(SC)		LA/e		26-Aug-15		s3.6, s4.1, 4.2, 4.7, 4.8, 4.22

		3231		LA/H/1693				Yes		Highland Council		George Byers		Public		Cllr Roddy Balfour		100%		JM		9-Dec-14		20-May-15		Final Report breach(SC)		Key		19-Feb-16		s.2, s3.1, 3.2, s7.10

		3271		LA/D/1714				Yes		Dundee City Council		Mrs Norma Seith		Public		Cllr Ken Guild		100%		RN		25-Feb-15		9-Jun-15		Final Report breach(SC)		LA/a		21-Jan-16		s3.5,3.14, 3.15,Annex C(20)

		3298		LA/AC/1720,1743		LA/AC/1743		Yes		Aberdeen City Council		Cllr Willie Young (self referral)		Councillor		Cllr Willie Young		100%		DS		11-Mar-15		20-Jun-15		Final Report breach(SC)		LA/d		16-Oct-15		s3

		3326		LA/AC/1743		LA/AC/1720				Aberdeen City Council		Fraser Garrow		Public		Cllr Willie Young		100%		DS		10-Apr-15		8-Aug-15		Final Report breach(SC)		LA/d		16-Oct-15		S3

		3392		LA/An/1772				Yes		Angus Council		Cllr Iain Gaul		Councillor		Cllr Colin Brown		100%		JM		22-Jun-15		30-Sep-15		Final Report breach(SC)		LA/f		10-Dec-15		s5.2, 5.3, 5.10

		3409		NPA/LLT/1781/B		NPA/LLT/1781,A-C  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Yes		Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Owen McKee		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Final Report breach(SC)		PB/e		14-Dec-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

																								Final Report breach(SC) Count		8

		3400		LA/G/1779				Yes		Glasgow City Council		Anon		Unknown		Cllr Yvonne Kucuk		100%		HH		6-Jul-15				Not pursued (anon)		LA/f		24-Jul-15		s5

																								Not pursued (anon) Count		1

		3167		NB/CC/1641				Yes		Crofting Commission		MacLeods Solicitors (on behalf of Ian MacArthur)		Public		Mr Colin Kennedy		100%		(IM)		7-Aug-14		10-Feb-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		2-Apr-15		s3.8, 3.9

		3191		LA/AB/1663				Yes		Argyll and Bute Council		Cllr Ellen Morton, Cllr Dick Walsh, Cllr Len Scoullar		Councillor		Cllr Michael Breslin		100%		ITM		7-Oct-14		15-Jan-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/e		26-Feb-16		S3.3, 3.4, 3.5, 5.7, 6.3

		3200		LA/NL/1672		OJ/OJ/1634		Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Colin Gibson		Public		Cllr Michael McPake		100%		JM		28-Oct-14		6-Feb-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/d		8-May-15		s1.1,3.4,5.12

		3203		LA/As/1675,1676,1680,1681		LA/As/1676		Yes		Aberdeenshire Council		Mr Alan Boyd		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Alastair Ross		100%		ITM		30-Oct-14		10-Feb-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		27-Aug-15		s2, S5.3, 5.6, 5.7, s7.1, 7.3, 7.12, 7.13

		3204		LA/As/1675/B		LA/As/1676				Aberdeenshire Council		Mr Alan Boyd		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Joanna Strathdee		100%		ITM		30-Oct-14		10-Feb-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		27-Aug-15		s2, S5.3, 5.6, 5.7, s7.1, 7.3, 7.12, 7.13

		3205		LA/As/1676/A-B		LA/As/1675				Aberdeenshire Council		Susan Wood		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Alastair Ross		100%		ITM		30-Oct-14		29-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		27-Aug-15		s2, S5.3, 5.6, 5.7, s7.1, 7.3, 7.12, 7.13

		3206		LA/As/1676/B		LA/As/1675				Aberdeenshire Council		Susan Wood		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Joanna Strathdee		100%		ITM		30-Oct-14		29-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		27-Aug-15		s2, S5.3, 5.6, 5.7, s7.1, 7.3, 7.12, 7.13

		3210		LA/As/1680/A-B		LA/As/1675/A&B, LA/As/1676/A&B, LA/As/1680/B, LA/As/1681/A&B				Aberdeenshire Council		Alan Joyner		Public		Cllr Joanna Strathdee		100%		ITM		10-Nov-14		13-Feb-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		27-Aug-15		s2, S5.3, 5.6, 5.7, s7.1, 7.3, 7.12, 7.13

		3211		LA/As/1680/B		LA/As/1675/A&B, LA/As/1676/A&B, LA/As/1680/A, LA/As/1681/A&B				Aberdeenshire Council		Alan Joyner		Public		Cllr Alastair Ross		100%		ITM		10-Nov-14		13-Feb-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		27-Aug-15		s2, S5.3, 5.6, 5.7, s7.1, 7.3, 7.12, 7.13

		3212		LA/As/1681/A-B		LA/As/1675/A&B, LA/As/1676/A&B, LA/As/1680/A&B, LA/As/1681/B				Aberdeenshire Council		Ms Trudi Hoffman		Public		Cllr Joanna Strathdee		100%		ITM		10-Nov-14		14-Feb-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		27-Aug-15		s2, S5.3, 5.6, 5.7, s7.1, 7.3, 7.12, 7.13

		3213		LA/As/1681/B		LA/As/1675/A&B, LA/As/1676/A&B, LA/As/1680/A&B, LA/As/1681/A				Aberdeenshire Council		Ms Trudi Hoffman		Public		Cllr Alastair Ross		100%		ITM		10-Nov-14		14-Feb-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		27-Aug-15		s2, S5.3, 5.6, 5.7, s7.1, 7.3, 7.12, 7.13

		3240		LA/SA/1696/A-F		LA/SA/1422,LA/SA/1696/A-F		Yes		South Ayrshire Council		Mr Iain Shaw		Public (interest – objectors)		Cllr Peter Convery		100%		JM		17-Dec-14		6-Apr-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		8-May-15		s2.1(Duty,Self,Inte,Acco,Open,Lead,Resp)

		3241		LA/SA/1696/B		LA/SA/1422,LA/SA/1696/A-F				South Ayrshire Council		Mr Iain Shaw		Public (interest – objectors)		Cllr Ann Galbraith		100%		JM		17-Dec-14		6-Apr-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		8-May-15		s2.1(Duty,Self,Inte,Acco,Open,Lead,Resp)

		3242		LA/SA/1696/C		LA/SA/1422,LA/SA/1696/A-F				South Ayrshire Council		Mr Iain Shaw		Public (interest – objectors)		Cllr Ian Douglas		100%		JM		17-Dec-14		6-Apr-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		8-May-15		s2.1(Duty,Self,Acco,Lead,Resp)

		3243		LA/SA/1696/D		LA/SA/1422,LA/SA/1696/A-F				South Ayrshire Council		Mr Iain Shaw		Public (interest – objectors)		Cllr Nan McFarlane		100%		JM		17-Dec-14		6-Apr-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		8-May-15		s2.1(Duty,Self,Inte,Acco,Open,Lead,Resp)

		3244		LA/SA/1696/E		LA/SA/1422,LA/SA/1696/A-F				South Ayrshire Council		Mr Iain Shaw		Public (interest – objectors)		Cllr Mary Kilpatrick		100%		JM		17-Dec-14		6-Apr-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		8-May-15		s2.1(Duty,Acco,Lead,Resp)

		3250		LA/E/1700				Yes		City of Edinburgh Council		Mrs Lyndsay Martin		Public		Cllr Michael Bridgman		100%		RN		7-Jan-15		16-Apr-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/g		13-Apr-15		s2.1(Duty),s6.2

		3254		LA/NA/1704/A-B				Yes		North Ayrshire Council		Mr Neil Ingram		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Ian Clarkson		100%		RN		28-Jan-15		4-May-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		7-Sep-15		s7.1,7.2,7.3,7.4

		3256		LA/AB/1706/A-C		Possibly related LA/AB/1472,1682,1684		Yes		Argyll and Bute Council		Mrs Susan Chandler		Public		Cllr Dick Walsh		100%		DW		6-Feb-15		19-May-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		2-Apr-15		s5

		3257		LA/AB/1706/B						Argyll and Bute Council		Mrs Susan Chandler		Public		Cllr James McQueen		100%		DW		6-Feb-15		19-May-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		2-Apr-15		s5

		3258		LA/AB/1706/C						Argyll and Bute Council		Mrs Susan Chandler		Public		Cllr Alex McNaughton		100%		DW		6-Feb-15		19-May-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		2-Apr-15		s4.4; s5.1; s5.2; s5.3; s5.4; s5.5; s5.7

		3259		LA/DG/1707				Yes		Dumfries and Galloway Council		Demelza Powell		Public		Cllr Colin Smyth		100%		JM		9-Feb-15				Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/g		24-Apr-15		s2.1,s6.2

		3261		LA/NA/1704/B						North Ayrshire Council		Mr Neil Ingram		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Tom Marshall		100%		RN		10-Feb-15		6-Jun-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		7-Sep-15		s7.11, 7.12

		3262		LA/Fi/1709				Yes		Fife Council		Benjamin Barron		Public		Cllr George Kay		100%		DS		16-Feb-15				Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		24-Apr-15		s3.19, 5.12, 7.12, 7.4

		3294		LA/G/1717/A-B		LA/G/1717/B		Yes		Glasgow City Council		Jonathan Coburn		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Gordon Matheson		100%		RN		2-Mar-15		9-Jun-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		7-Sep-15		S5.3, 5.6, 5.13, 5.14

		3295		LA/G/1717/B		LA/G/1717/A				Glasgow City Council		Jonathan Coburn		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Archie Graham		100%		RN		2-Mar-15		9-Jun-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		7-Sep-15		S5.3, 5.6, 5.13, 5.14

		3296		LA/PK/1718,1721,1731		LA/PK/1721,1731		Yes		Perth and Kinross Council		Alexander Cook		Public		Cllr Ian Miller		100%		DS		10-Mar-15		24-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/a		23-Jul-15		S2, s7

		3299		LA/PK/1721						Perth and Kinross Council		Mr Ellis Welsh		Public		Cllr Ian Miller		100%		DS		16-Mar-15		24-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		23-Jul-15		s2, s7

		3301		LA/G/1723				Yes		Glasgow City Council		Ms Kirstin Donnelly		Public		Cllr Billy McAllister		100%		RN		17-Mar-15		23-Jun-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/a		8-Sep-15		s3.2, 3.3, 3.4, 3.5

		3307		LA/AC/1729		LA/AC/1715/A-T		Yes		Aberdeen City Council		William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Willie Young		100%		ITM		23-Mar-15		17-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		20-Jul-15		s2

		3309		LA/PK/1731		LA/PK/1718,1721				Perth and Kinross Council		Mr Bruce Burns		Public		Cllr Ian Miller		100%		DS		24-Mar-15		24-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/a		23-Jul-15		S2.1(Hone,Resp), s7

		3311		LA/AB/1733/A-C		LA/AB/1733/B, OJ/OJ/1733/C		Yes		Argyll and Bute Council		Mr William Ferguson		Public		Cllr Dick Walsh		100%		DW		27-Mar-15		8-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		29-May-15		s2; Key: Duty, Respect, Lead, Obj, Hon, Open

		3312		LA/AB/1733/B		LA/AB/1733/A, OJ/OJ/1733/C				Argyll and Bute Council		Mr William Ferguson		Public		Cllr Ellen Morton		100%		DW		27-Mar-15		8-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		29-May-15		Key: Duty, Respect, Lead, Obj, Hon, Open

		3314		LA/E/1734				Yes		City of Edinburgh Council		Keith Rutherford		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Dominic Heslop		100%		RN		27-Mar-15		28-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/i		7-Sep-15		s7.3, 7.4

		3325		LA/As/1742				Yes		Aberdeenshire Council		John Godsman		Public		Cllr Wendy Agnew		100%		RN		15-Apr-15		28-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		6-Oct-15		S5.5, 5.10

		3327		LA/AC/1744		LA/AC/1714/A-T, LA/AC/1743		Yes		Aberdeen City Council		Fraser Garrow		Public		Cllr Marie Boulton		100%		ITM		10-Apr-15		28-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		5-Aug-15		s6.4; s7.3, 7.11, 7.13, 7.20

		3335		LA/E/1750/A		MSP/1750/15-16/06/B		Yes		City of Edinburgh Council		Mr Joseph Kish		Public		Cllr Paul Godzik		100%		BT		7-May-15		29-Aug-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/a		19-Aug-15		s2.1(Resp,Lead)

		3342		LA/SL/1754				Yes		South Lanarkshire Council		Mr Iain and Mrs Woody Whittick		Public		Cllr Catherine McClymont		100%		JM		21-May-15		30-Sep-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/d		25-Sep-15		s1.1,1.3,1.5,s2.1(Duty, Self,Obje,Acco,open,Hone,Lead,Resp), s3.1,3.15,3.17,s7.1,7.2,7.3,7.4, Annex C(1,2,3,18)

		3348		LA/G/1759/A-R				Yes		Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Bailie Liz Cameron		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		1-Oct-15		s6.1, 6.2

		3380		LA/AB/1763/A-B				Yes		Argyll and Bute Council		Cllr Alistair Lennie		Councillor		Cllr Dick Walsh		100%		JM		5-Jun-15		1-Oct-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		30-Oct-15		s2.1(Duty, Self,Inte,Obje,Acco,Open, Hone, Lead, Resp)

		3381		LA/AB/1763/B						Argyll and Bute Council		Cllr Alistair Lennie		Councillor		Cllr James McQueen		100%		JM		5-Jun-15		1-Oct-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		30-Oct-15		s2.1(Duty, Self,Inte,Obje,Acco,Open, Hone, Lead, Resp)

		3382		LA/WL/1764				Yes		West Lothian Council		Graeme Barrie		Public		Cllr Alex Davidson		100%		JM		8-Jun-15		16-Sep-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		15-Sep-15		s5.1, 5.2, 5.3, 5.7, s7.3, 7.11, 7.12

		3383		LA/S/1765		LA/S/1509		Yes		Stirling Council		Andrew Szwebs		Public		Cllr Corrie McChord		100%		DS		10-Jun-15		21-Oct-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/a		21-Oct-15		S2.1, 3.2

		3388		LA/Mo/1770				Yes		Moray Council		Mr Paul Couchman		Public		Cllr Douglas Ross		100%		RN		19-Jun-15		23-Oct-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		6-Oct-15		s2.1; s3.1,3.2; s6.1, 6.2; s7.1, 7.2, 7.3,7.4

		3393		FEC/GCC/1773		FEC/GCC/1761		Yes		Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sarah Finlay Pickles		Officer (Employee)		George Chalmers (Chair)		100%		RN		22-Jun-15		19-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		PB/a		19-Nov-15		s2.1(Duty,Obje,Acco,Hone,Lead,),s3.3

		3397		LA/NL/1776				Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr Julie McAnulty		Councillor		Cllr James McCabe		100%		ITM		30-Jun-15		8-Oct-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		8-Oct-15		s4.21; s5.6, 5.12, 5.13

		3399		LA/NL/1778		LA/NL/1672		Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Mr Colin Gibson		Public		Cllr Michael McPake		100%		JM		14-Jul-15				Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/i		4-Sep-15		Not stated.

		3408		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q		NPA/LLT/1781, NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Linda McKay		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3410		NPA/LLT/1781/C		NPA/LLT/1781,A-C  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Lindsay Morrison		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		PB/e		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3413		LA/S/1784				Yes		Stirling Council		Cllr Jim Thomson		Councillor		Cllr Johanna Boyd		100%		DS		31-Jul-15				Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/b		27-Oct-15		S3.2

		3423		NPA/LLT/1781/D		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Mr David McKenzie		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3424		NPA/LLT/1781/E		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Mr David Warnock		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3425		NPA/LLT/1781/F		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Mr Willie Nisbet		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3426		NPA/LLT/1781/G		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Mr David McCowan		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3427		NPA/LLT/1781/H		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Mr Colin Bayes		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3428		NPA/LLT/1781/I		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Ms Petra Biberbach		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3429		NPA/LLT/1781/J		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Mr Angus Allan		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3431		NPA/LLT/1781/L		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Cllr Fergus Wood		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3432		NPA/LLT/1781/M		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Cllr Martin Earl		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3433		NPA/LLT/1781/N		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Cllr James Robb		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3434		NPA/LLT/1781/O		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Cllr George Freeman		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3435		NPA/LLT/1781/P		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Cllr Hazel Sorrell		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3436		NPA/LLT/1781/Q		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Cllr Bob Ellis		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3440		LA/ER/1791				Yes		East Renfrewshire Council		Mr Tom Taylor		Public (interest – objector, cllr)		Cllr Alastair Carmichael		100%		ITM		14-Aug-15		8-Dec-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/b		5-Nov-15		s2.1(Duty,Resp,Lead),s7.12

		3452		LA/ER/1794				Yes		Renfrewshire Council		Cllr Stewart Miller		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Vincent Waters		100%		ITM		17-Aug-15		26-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		8-Oct-15		Key: S2.1; S3.15, 3.19

		3453		LA/G/1795				Yes		Glasgow City Council		Cllr Malcolm Cunning		Councillor		Cllr Graeme Hendry		100%		JM		17-Aug-15		26-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		12-Feb-16		s3.14, 3.15; Annex C Para 2 & 20

		3472		LA/NL/1808		LA/NL/1796 & LA/NL/1803		Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Billy Lees		Public		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		KC		21-Sep-15		29-Jan-16		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/a		2-Mar-16		s3.3, 3.4, 3.7, 3.9,3.15; s4.3, 4.12, 4.13, 4.14; s5

		3473		LA/NL/1809		LA/NL/1803 & 1808		Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		John M King		Public		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		II		25-Sep-15				Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/a		24-Feb-16		s1, s2, s3

		3476		LA/Fa/1812				Yes		Falkirk Council		Cllr Brian McCabe		Councillor		Cllr Joan Paterson		100%		CG		30-Sep-15		23-Jan-16		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/b		15-Jan-16		S.2.1 (Respect) S.3.2, 3.2, 3.3, 3.5

		3489		LA/NL/1821				Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Robert Young		Public		Cllr Rosa Zambonini		100%		RN		19-Oct-15		26-Jan-16		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/d		23-Nov-15		s3.15

		3491		LA/SB/1823/A-B				Yes		Scottish Borders Council		Mr Brian McCrow		Public		Cllr David Parker		100%		KC		28-Oct-15		10-Feb-16		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		22-Feb-16		s4.22, s5.3, 5.7, 5.12, s2.1(resp)

		3492		LA/SB/1823/B						Scottish Borders Council		Mr Brian McCrow		Public		Cllr Alec Nicol		100%		KC		28-Oct-15		10-Feb-16		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		22-Feb-16		s4.22, s5.3, 5.7, 5.12, s2.1(resp)

		3502		LA/As/1833				Yes		Aberdeenshire Council		Michael Scott		Public		Cllr Geva Blackett		100%		KC		16-Nov-15		24-Feb-16		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/d		4-Mar-16		s3.15

		3508		LA/As/1837		LA/As/1359.MSP/1713,1719,1730		Yes		Aberdeenshire Council		Cllr Alan S Buchan		Councillor		Cllr Hamish Vernal		100%		ITM		25-Nov-15		8-Mar-16		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		24-Mar-16		s2.1(Open,Hone), s5.1, 5.2, 5.3, 5.4, 5.5, 5.13, 5.14, s7.1, 7.2, 7.3, 7.4

		3509		LA/PK/1838				Yes		Perth and Kinross Council		Mr Gordon Dye		Public		Cllr Rhona Brock		100%		ITM		27-Nov-15		8-Mar-16		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		18-Feb-16		s2.1; s5.1,5.2,5.3,5.4

		3511		LA/SL/1840				Yes		South Lanarkshire College		David Campbell		Public		Cllr Hugh Dunsmuir		100%		ITM		1-Dec-15		8-Mar-16		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		15-Mar-16		S.7.2, 7.3

																								Not pursued (following initial investigation) Count		76

		3310		LA/SB/1732				Yes		Scottish Borders Council		Mr Brian Frater (MO)		Officer		Cllr Alastair Cranston		100%		DS		26-Mar-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/e		18-Jun-15		s3.6

		3321		LA/An/1740				Yes		Angus Council		Cllr Wiliam Duff (self-referral)		Councillor		Cllr William Duff		100%		DS		8-Apr-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/d		23-Jul-15		s3 (confidentiality)

		3328		LA/AC/1745		LA/AC/1714/A-T, LA/AC/1744		Yes		Aberdeen City Council		Fraser Garrow		Public		Cllr Willie Young		100%		BM		10-Apr-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		12-May-15		Key. Honesty, Duty.

		3330		LA/PK/1747				Yes		Perth and Kinross Council		Mrs Hazel MacKinnon on behalf of Mrs Vanessa Shand for Scone and District Community Council		Officer		Cllr Alan Grant		100%		DS		30-Apr-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/a		14-May-15		s3.1, 3.2

		3345		NHS/Or/1757/A-B				Yes		Orkney NHS Board		Dr Ian Cunningham		Public		Mr John Ross Scott		100%		HH		26-May-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		29-Jun-15		s2.1(Hone,Lead)

		3346		NHS/Or/1757/B						Orkney NHS Board		Dr Ian Cunningham		Public		Cathie Cowan CEO		100%		HH		26-May-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		29-Jun-15		s2.1(Hone,Lead)

		3422		LA/AC/1788				Yes		Aberdeen City Council		Scott Graham		Public		Cllr Willie Young		100%		DS		4-Aug-15		10-Nov-15		Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/a		20-Aug-15		Key. S2.1 Honesty; s7

		3451		LA/Fa/1793				Yes		Falkirk Council		Peter Riddoch		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr William Buchanan		100%		DS		17-Aug-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/h		27-Oct-15		s7.1,7.2,7.3,7.4,7.19,7.23

		3464		LA/DG/1801				Yes		Dumfries and Galloway Council		William Findlay		Public		Cllr Richard Brodie		100%		HH		9-Sep-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/a		12-Oct-15		s2

		3469		NHS/AA/1805				Yes		Ayrshire and Arran NHS Board		Dorothy McHaffie		Public		Dr Martin Cheyne		100%		DS		14-Sep-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/a		23-Dec-15		s2.1

		3477		LA/E/1813				Yes		City of Edinburgh Council		Robert Robertson		Public		Cllr Cameron Rose		100%		KC		5-Oct-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/h		10-Nov-15		S.7.2.7.3,7.4 7.11

		3490		LA/Mo/1822				Yes		Moray Council		Cllr Stewart Cree		Councillor		Cllr Stewart Cree		100%		II		22-Oct-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/g		16-Nov-15		s2.1; s6.4

		3497		LA/PK/1828				Yes		Perth and Kinross Council		Mrs Christine Steinka		Public		Cllr Rhona Brock		100%		BM		6-Nov-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		23-Nov-15		s2.1(duty,self).s1.5

		3499		LA/G/1830		Poss LA/G/1810,1829? OR 1827		Yes		Glasgow City Council		Mr John Christopher Jerdan Taylor		Public		Cllr Stephen Dornan		100%		HH		13-Nov-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		9-Mar-16		s2.1(Duty,Self,Inte,Obje,Acco,Open,Hone,Lead,Resp)

		3501		LA/AC/1832				Yes		Aberdeen City Council		Iain Lawrie		Public		Cllr Willie Young		100%		BM		17-Nov-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		15-Dec-15		n/a

		3503		LA/NL/1834				Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr James McCabe		Councillor		Cllr Paddy Hogg		100%		HH		18-Nov-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/b		10-Dec-15		s2.1(Resp)

		3522		LA/DG/1842				Yes		Dumfries and Galloway Council		Julian Francis		Public		Cllr Colin Wyper		100%		HH		1-Dec-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/i		13-Jan-16		Not stated

		3525		LA/R/1845				Yes		Renfrewshire Council		Kevin McNeillie-Welsh		Public		Cllr Terry Kelly		100%		ITM		8-Dec-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/b		5-Jan-16		n/a

		3527		LA/G/1847				Yes		Glasgow City Council		Anthony McCutcheon		Public		Cllr Martin Neill		100%		BM		14-Dec-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		6-Jan-16		n/a

		3528		LA/C/1848				Yes		Clackmannanshire Council		Harry Craig		Public		Cllr Les Sharp		100%		BM		17-Dec-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		8-Jan-16		n/a

		3530		LA/AB/1850				Yes		Argyll and Bute Council		Angus Files		Public		Cllr Ellen Morton		100%		KC		5-Jan-16				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/a		24-Feb-16		S.2.1, 2.2, 3, 3.1,3.2

		3532		LA/NL/1852/A-B				Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Mary Brown		Public		Cllr Peter Nolan		100%		HH		7-Jan-16				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/a		12-Feb-16		Not stated

		3534		LA/NL/1852/B				Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Mary Brown		Public		Cllr O'Rourke		100%		HH		7-Jan-16				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/a		12-Feb-16		Not stated

		3538		LA/D/1855		LA/D/1858		Yes		Dundee City Council		Michael Williams		Public		Cllr Craig Melville		100%		BM		19-Jan-16		25-Apr-16		Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		15-Feb-16		2.1, 2.2

		3542		LA/D/1858		LA/D/1855		Yes		Dundee City Council		Cllr Ken Guild		Councillor		Cllr Craig Melville		100%		BM		22-Jan-16		26-Apr-16		Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		15-Feb-16		s1.1,s2.1(Duty, Lead, Resp),s2.2

		3545		OJ/OJ/1861				Yes		City of Edinburgh Council		Andrew Buchan		Public		Cllr Angela Blacklock		100%		KC		25-Jan-16				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/i		10-Feb-16		n/a

		3546		LA/NL/1862		LA/NL/1853		Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr Alan Beveridge		Councillor		Cllr Michael Coyle		100%		JM		29-Jan-16				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/b		11-Feb-16		s3.2

		3579		LA/NL/1874		LA/NL/1400		Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		John Smith		Public		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		HH		17-Feb-16				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/b		11-Mar-16		s2.1(Resp)

		3580		LA/Fa/1875				Yes		Falkirk Council		Brian and Lorraine Johnston		Public		Cllr Steven Jackson		100%		HH		17-Feb-16				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/i		25-Feb-16		Not stated

																								Not pursued (no enquiries) Count		29

		3313		OJ/OJ/1733/C		LA/AB/1733/A, B				Argyll and Bute Council		Mr William Ferguson		Public		Douglas Hendry (Exec Director of Customer Services AB Council)		100%		DW		27-Mar-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/f		8-Apr-15		Key: Duty, Respect, Lead, Obj, Hon, Open

		3367		FEC/GCC/1761/A-L				Yes		Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sally Pickles		Public		George Chalmers, Chair		100%		HH		3-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		12-Jun-15		A2,B,C3,C15,D3 (Code of good Governance for Scotland's Colleges

		3368		FEC/GCC/1761/B						Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sally Pickles		Public		Susan Walsh, CE		100%		HH		3-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		12-Jun-15		A2,B,C3,C15,D3 (Code of good Governance for Scotland's Colleges

		3369		FEC/GCC/1761/C						Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sally Pickles		Public		Barclay McCrindle, Student President		100%		HH		3-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		12-Jun-15		A2,B,C3,C15,D3 (Code of good Governance for Scotland's Colleges

		3370		FEC/GCC/1761/D						Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sally Pickles		Public		Angela Clocherty, Student Member		100%		HH		3-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		12-Jun-15		A2,B,C3,C15,D3 (Code of good Governance for Scotland's Colleges

		3371		FEC/GCC/1761/E						Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sally Pickles		Public		Jim Hamilton		100%		HH		3-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		12-Jun-15		A2,B,C3,C15,D3 (Code of good Governance for Scotland's Colleges

		3372		FEC/GCC/1761/F						Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sally Pickles		Public		Les Jacobs		100%		HH		3-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		12-Jun-15		A2,B,C3,C15,D3 (Code of good Governance for Scotland's Colleges

		3373		FEC/GCC/1761/G						Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sally Pickles		Public		Peter Laverie, Academic Staff Member		100%		HH		3-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		12-Jun-15		A2,B,C3,C15,D3 (Code of good Governance for Scotland's Colleges

		3374		FEC/GCC/1761/H						Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sally Pickles		Public		Richard Leggett		100%		HH		3-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		12-Jun-15		A2,B,C3,C15,D3 (Code of good Governance for Scotland's Colleges

		3375		FEC/GCC/1761/I						Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sally Pickles		Public		Ken McKie		100%		HH		3-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		12-Jun-15		A2,B,C3,C15,D3 (Code of good Governance for Scotland's Colleges

		3376		FEC/GCC/1761/J						Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sally Pickles		Public		Aileen Ponton		100%		HH		3-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		12-Jun-15		A2,B,C3,C15,D3 (Code of good Governance for Scotland's Colleges

		3377		FEC/GCC/1761/K						Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sally Pickles		Public		Elaine Proudfoot		100%		HH		3-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		12-Jun-15		A2,B,C3,C15,D3 (Code of good Governance for Scotland's Colleges

		3378		FEC/GCC/1761/L						Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sally Pickles		Public		Gordon Reid		100%		HH		3-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		12-Jun-15		A2,B,C3,C15,D3 (Code of good Governance for Scotland's Colleges

		3394		NB/SCCRC/1774				Yes		Scottish Criminal Cases Review Commission		Heather Barclay		Public		Mr Gerard Sinclair (CEO)		100%		HH		29-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		PB/h		1-Jul-15		Not stated

		3398		LA/Mi/1777				Yes		Midlothian Council		Mr B McNeil		Public		Cllr Bryden Pottinger		100%		RN		6-Jul-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/a		29-Jul-15		s3.5

		3467		LA/NL/1803				Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Richard Lyle		MSP		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		RN		14-Sep-15				Outwith jurisdiction		Key		27-Oct-15		s2.1,2.2

		3494		OJ/OJ/1825				Yes		Outwith Jurisdiction				Public		Officers of the Council		100%		BM		2-Nov-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/a		3-Nov-15		n/a

		3504		OJ/OJ/1835				Yes		Outwith Jurisdiction		Miroslaw R Kruzycki		Public		Parking Services/Road signs		100%		HH		25-Nov-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		26-Nov-15		None

		3510		LA/H/1839		P417 & LA/H/1687		Yes		Highland Council		Angus MacLean		Public		Cllr David Fallows		100%		JM		1-Dec-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/h		29-Jan-16		S.7.1 - 7.4

		3544		OJ/OJ/1860				Yes		South Lanarkshire Council		Janis Lee Hendry		Public		Local Authority employees		100%		BM		24-Jan-16				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		17-Feb-16

																								Outwith jurisdiction Count		20

		3187		LA/R/1659				Yes		Renfrewshire Council		Mr Allan Thompson		Public		Cllr Jim Sharkey		100%		ITM		25-Sep-14		3-Jan-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/a		29-May-15		s2.1(Open,Lead, Resp),s3.1, 3.2, 3.4; s7.3,Annex C(16)

		3190		LA/AB/1662				Yes		Argyll and Bute Council		Irene White (Previously Mr J R Webster)		Public		Cllr Vivien Dance		100%		DS		5-Feb-15		18-May-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/a		29-May-15		s2, paragraph 3.1

		3202		LA/CES/1674		P375		Yes		Comhairle nan Eilean Siar / Western Isles Council		Fiona O'Connor		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Catriona Stewart		100%		JM		29-Oct-14		20-Feb-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s3.2,s7.2,7.3,7.4

		3218		LA/H/1684		P373		Yes		Highland Council		Angus Maclean		Public		Cllr Ian Cockburn		100%		JM		17-Nov-14		20-Feb-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/d		19-Jun-15		s3.14,3.15;s7.2,7.3,7.4

		3222		LA/R/1687				Yes		Renfrewshire Council		Cllr Terence Kelly		Councillor		Cllr Stephen McGee		100%		JM		19-Nov-14		27-Feb-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/e		7-May-15		s5.2, 5.3, 5.6, 5.7; s7.2, 7.3, 7.4, 7.12

		3247		LA/PK/1698/A-B		OJ/PK/1698/B		Yes		Perth and Kinross Council		Leonard Fuller		Public		Cllr Tom Gray		100%		ITM		18-Dec-14		8-Apr-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/a		5-Jun-15		s2.1(Resp)

		3260		LA/E/1708				Yes		City of Edinburgh Council		Mr Dale Hughes		Public		Cllr Mark McInnes		100%		ITM		11-Feb-15		18-May-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/g		4-Jun-15		s2.1,s.6.1,6.2,6.3,s7.1,7.2,7.3,7.8,7.10

		3268		LA/G/1712/A-B				Yes		Glasgow City Council		Cllr Malcolm Cunning		Councillor		Cllr Susan Aitken		100%		JM		20-Feb-15		3-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/a		14-Sep-15		s3.3, 3.4 and 3.5; Annex C (p20)

		3269		LA/G/1712/B						Glasgow City Council		Cllr Malcolm Cunning		Councillor		Cllr Graeme Hendry		100%		JM		20-Feb-15		3-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/a		14-Sep-15		s3.3, 3.4 and 3.5; Annex C (p20)

		3272		LA/AC/1715/A-T		LA/AC/1729		Yes		Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr George Adam		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3273		LA/AC/1715/B						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Yvonne Allan		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3274		LA/AC/1715/C						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Scott Carle		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3275		LA/AC/1715/D						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Barney Crockett		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3276		LA/AC/1715/E						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Lesley Dunbar		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3277		LA/AC/1715/F						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Gordon Graham		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3278		LA/AC/1715/G						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Ross Grant		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3279		LA/AC/1715/H						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Len Ironside		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3280		LA/AC/1715/I						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Jenny Laing		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3281		LA/AC/1715/J						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Graham Lawrence		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3282		LA/AC/1715/K						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr M Tauqeer Malik		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3283		LA/AC/1715/L						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Ramsay Milne		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3284		LA/AC/1715/M						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Jean Morrison		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3285		LA/AC/1715/N						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Angela Taylor		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3286		LA/AC/1715/O						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Willie Young		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3287		LA/AC/1715/P						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Marie Boulton		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3288		LA/AC/1715/Q						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Andrew Finlayson		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3289		LA/AC/1715/R						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Fraser Forsyth		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3290		LA/AC/1715/S						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr John Reynolds		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3291		LA/AC/1715/T						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Alan Donnelly		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3300		LA/As/1722				Yes		Aberdeenshire Council		Hamish McLean		Public		Cllr Alastair Ross		100%		ITM		16-Mar-15		17-Jul-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		11-Mar-16		s2.1; s7.3, 7.4, 7.7, 7.11, 7.12, 7.13, 7.15, 7.24

		3306		LA/As/1728				Yes		Aberdeenshire Council		Mr John Forbes		Public		Cllr Isobel Davidson		100%		JM		20-Mar-15		27-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/f		19-Jun-15		s5.1,5.2,5.3,5.4,5.6,5.15;s7.12

		3317		LA/NL/1736		LA/NL/1739, 1741		Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr James Coyle		Councillor		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		RN		1-Apr-15		20-Jul-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/b		19-Feb-16		s3.1, 3.2

		3320		LA/NL/1739		LA/NL/1736, 1741		Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Depute Provost Jean Jones		Councillor		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		RN		7-Apr-15		28-Jul-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/b		19-Feb-16		s3.1, 3.2

		3322		LA/NL/1741/A-C		LA/NL/1741/A-C		Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr Alan O'Brien		Councillor		Cllr James McCabe		100%		JM		10-Apr-15		13-Aug-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/b		19-Feb-16		S3.2

		3323		LA/NL/1741/B		LA/NL/1741, LA/NL/1741/A, LA/NL/1741/C				North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr Alan O'Brien		Councillor		Cllr Barry McCulloch		100%		JM		10-Apr-15		13-Aug-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/b		19-Feb-16		S3.2

		3324		LA/NL/1741/C		LA/NL/1741, LA/NL/1741/B, LA/NL/1741/C				North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr Alan O'Brien		Councillor		Cllr James Coyle		100%		JM		10-Apr-15		13-Aug-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/b		19-Feb-16		S3.2

		3334		LA/SI/1749				Yes		Shetland Islands Council		Dave Grunshaw		Public		Cllr Frank Robertson		100%		JM		5-May-15		7-Aug-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/f		15-Oct-15		S2, 5, 7.

		3343		LA/PK/1755,1756		P400, LA/PK/1698		Yes		Perth and Kinross Council		Jackie Kipps		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Tom Gray		100%		ITM		22-May-15		3-Sep-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/i		6-Nov-15		s2.1(Lead),s.3.2,s.7.4

		3344		LA/PK/1756		LA/PK/1698,1755				Perth and Kinross Council		Mr Leonard Fuller		Public (interest – xxx)		Cllr Tom Gray		100%		ITM		12-May-15		3-Sep-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/i		6-Nov-15		s2.1(Lead),s.3.2,s.7.4

		3379		LA/WL/1762				Yes		West Lothian Council		Mrs June Keddie		Public (interest – against)		Cllr John Muir		100%		JM		3-Jun-15		18-Sep-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/e		18-Sep-15		s7.20,s4.22,7.12

		3387		LA/As/1769				Yes		Aberdeenshire Council		Cllr Jim Gifford		Councillor (interest - objector)		Cllr Hamish Partridge		100%		ITM		19-Jun-15		1-Oct-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/a		30-Nov-15		s2.1(Resp),2.2,Annex C

		3389		NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		NPA/LLT/1771/A-C, 1781				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Linda McKay		100%		JM		19-Jun-15		25-Sep-15		Report no breach(SC)		PB/f		22-Oct-15		s4.17, 4.18; s5.1,5.2,5.3,5.4,5.6,5.7,5.8,5.9,5.10,5.13,5.14

		3390		NPA/LLT/1771/B		NPA/LLT/1771/A-C, 1781				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Owen McKee		100%		JM		19-Jun-15		25-Sep-15		Report no breach(SC)		PB/f		22-Oct-15		s4.17, 4.18; s5.1,5.2,5.3,5.4,5.6,5.7,5.8,5.9,5.10,5.13,5.14

		3391		NPA/LLT/1771/C		NPA/LLT/1771/A-C, 1781				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Cllr Martin Earl		100%		JM		19-Jun-15		25-Sep-15		Report no breach(SC)		PB/f		22-Oct-15		s4.17, 4.18; s5.1,5.2,5.3,5.4,5.6,5.7,5.8,5.9,5.10,5.13,5.14

		3460		LA/NL/1797				Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr John Taggart		Councillor		Cllr David Stocks		100%		KC		1-Sep-15		18-Dec-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/b		18-Dec-15		S6.3, 7.3, 7.4, 7.10

		3461		LA/G/1798				Yes		Glasgow City Council		Jackie Barr		Public		Cllr Bailie Margot Clark		100%		CG		2-Sep-15		18-Dec-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/a		16-Dec-15		s3.2

		3465		LA/E/1802/A-B				Yes		City of Edinburgh Council		Mr Nick Evans		Public		Cllr Eric Milligan		100%		KC		9-Sep-15		29-Dec-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		29-Feb-16		s6,s7.1,7.3

		3466		LA/E/1802/B						City of Edinburgh Council		Mr Nick Evans		Public		Cllr Gavin Barrie		100%		KC		9-Sep-15		29-Dec-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		29-Feb-16		s7.3

		3500		LA/R/1831		LA/R/1800		Yes		Renfrewshire Council		Cllr Jim Sharkey		Councillor		Cllr Paul Mack		100%		ITM		16-Nov-15		22-Feb-16		Report no breach(SC)		LA/b		26-Jan-16		s3.2, 3.14, 3.15

																								Report no breach(SC) Count		49

		3349		LA/G/1759/B						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Franny Scally		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3350		LA/G/1759/C						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Nina Baker		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3351		LA/G/1759/D						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Martin Bartos		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3352		LA/G/1759/E						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr James Scanlon		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3353		LA/G/1759/F						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Jonathan Findlay		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3354		LA/G/1759/G						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Stephen Curran		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3355		LA/G/1759/H						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr John Kelly		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3356		LA/G/1759/I						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Fariha Thomas		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3357		LA/G/1759/J						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Josephine Docherty		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3358		LA/G/1759/K						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Glenn Elder		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3359		LA/G/1759/L						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Phil Greene		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3360		LA/G/1759/M						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Russell Robertson		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3361		LA/G/1759/N						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr James Adams		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3362		LA/G/1759/O						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Stephen Dornan		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3363		LA/G/1759/P						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Shabbar Jaffri		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3364		LA/G/1759/Q						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Alistair Watson		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3365		LA/G/1759/R						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Philip Braat		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3430		NPA/LLT/1781/K		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Major James Stewart		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		Key		28-Aug-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3442		LA/As/1792/B		LA/As/1722				Aberdeenshire Council		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Joanna Strathdee		100%		JM		14-Aug-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/a		31-Aug-15		s2.1(Duty,Obje,Acco,Open,Lead)

		3443		LA/As/1792/C		LA/As/1722				Aberdeenshire Council		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Peter Argyle		100%		JM		14-Aug-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/a		22-Sep-15		s2.1(Duty,Obje,Acco,Open,Lead)

		3444		LA/As/1792/D		LA/As/1722				Aberdeenshire Council		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Geva Blackett		100%		JM		14-Aug-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/a		22-Sep-15		s2.1(Duty,Obje,Acco,Open,Lead)

		3445		LA/As/1792/E		LA/As/1722				Aberdeenshire Council		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Karen Clark		100%		JM		14-Aug-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/a		22-Sep-15		s2.1(Duty,Obje,Acco,Open,Lead)

		3446		LA/As/1792/F		LA/As/1722				Aberdeenshire Council		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Linda Clark		100%		JM		14-Aug-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/a		22-Sep-15		s2.1(Duty,Obje,Acco,Open,Lead)

		3447		LA/As/1792/G		LA/As/1722				Aberdeenshire Council		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Katrina Farquhar		100%		JM		14-Aug-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/a		22-Sep-15		s2.1(Duty,Obje,Acco,Open,Lead)

		3448		LA/As/1792/H		LA/As/1722				Aberdeenshire Council		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr John Latham		100%		JM		14-Aug-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/a		22-Sep-15		s2.1(Duty,Obje,Acco,Open,Lead)

		3449		LA/As/1792/I		LA/As/1722				Aberdeenshire Council		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Alastair Ross		100%		JM		14-Aug-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/a		22-Sep-15		s2.1(Duty,Obje,Acco,Open,Lead)

		3450		LA/As/1792/J		LA/As/1722				Aberdeenshire Council		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Jill Webster		100%		JM		14-Aug-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/a		22-Sep-15		s2.1(Duty,Obje,Acco,Open,Lead)

		3459		LA/NL/1796				Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr Barry McCulloch		Councillor		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		HH		1-Sep-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		Key		21-Sep-15		s2.1 Key. Respect Leadership

		3475		LA/SL/1811				Yes		South Lanarkshire Council		Adam Black		Councillor		Cllr Catherine McClymont		100%		KC		30-Sep-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/d		15-Oct-15		n/a

		3478		LA/NL/1814		LA/NL/1796, 1803, 1808, 1809		Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		A. Devlin (Chair of Community Council)		Public		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		II		6-Oct-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/i		18-Nov-15		n/a

		3523		LA/AB/1843				Yes		Argyll and Bute Council		Cllr Vivien Dance		Councillor		Cllr James Robb		100%		HH		2-Dec-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		Key		8-Dec-15		s2.1(Duty,Lead,Resp)

																								Withdrawn (no complaint) Count		31

																								Grand Count		214

																								Table 6

																								Outcome of complaints completed		2015/16 complaints		2015/16 cases		2014/15		2013/14

																								Following an investigation:

																								Breach		8		7		540		5

																								No breach		49		22		17		67

																								Not pursued further		106		70		123		200

																								Outwith jurisdiction		20		8		10		13

																								Withdrawn		31		4		2		6

																								Total number of complaints		214				692		291

																								TOTAL  cases				111		99		146

																										157		82

																								Not amount to a breach/limited substance or merit		73%		74%

																								Full investigation reqd but no breach of the Code		23%		20%

																								Breach of the Code		4%		6%

																								No further action		50%		63%

										Complaints						Cases								Outwith jurisdiction		9%		7%

																								Withdrawn		14%		4%





Table 6

		





Table 7

		





Table 8

		Table 7

				Breach		No breach		Following initial investigation		No enquiries		Anon		Outwith jurisdiction		Withdrawn		TOTALS

								Not pursued further

		Introduction/Key Principles								15				1		2		18

		Outwith 12 mths								1								1

		Personal conduct/not act as cllr						1		2				1		1		5

		Previously investigated																0

		Insufficient/no evidence to support allegation				17		26		4		1						48

		Code not engaged/no misconduct				5		13		6				2		1		27

		Not about a Councillor or Member												4				4

		Breach (no detail)		7				1†										7

		Totals		7		22		40		28		1		8		4		110

		† Respondent deceased



25/04/16

25/04/16



Tables 9,11,12,13,15b

		Table 8

		HEARING DECISIONS THIS YEAR

		Complaint number		Council / Public Body				Nature of Breach		Hearing date		Hearing decision		Sanction imposed

		LA/AC/1537/A & multiple		Aberdeen City Council				Misuse of council facilities		11-13 Feb 2015		No breach		n/a

										15/16 Apr 2015

		LA/Fi/1501/1516/1518/1536		Fife Council				Lobbying, non declaration of interests		14-Jul-15		Breach		2 month suspension from Planning meetings

		LA/EL/1654		East Lothian				Failure to maintain register of interests		13-Nov-15		Breach		3 month suspension from all council and committee meetings

		LA/AC/1720		Aberdeen City Council				Released confidential information to a third party		12-Jan-16		Breach		Censure

		LA/C/1640		Clackmannanshire Council				Engaged in Operational Management		16/17 Feb, 7 Mar, 14/15 Apr

		LA/An/1772		Angus Council				Failed to declare a financial interest		15/16 Mar 2016		Breach		2 month suspension from all council and committee meetings



25/04/16



MSPs Table 10&11 

		Table 9

		Complaints against		2015/16		2014/15		2013/14		2008/09

		MSPs				20		21		11

																Table 15b

		Table 12								2008/09						Target		Actual		Details

		Admissible complaints		2015/16		2014/15		2013/14		Number						75%				Completion of Stage 1 (Admissibility) within 2 months

		Completed stage 2				1		0		0						95%				Completion of Stage 1 (Admissibility) within 3 months

		Total				1		0		9						100%				Completion of Stage 1 (Admissibility) within 6 months

										0						75%				Completion of Stage 2 (Breach Report) within 6 months

		Table 13								2						95%				Completion of Stage 2 (Breach Report) within 9 months

		Inadmissible complaints		2015/16						11						100%				Completion of Stage 2 (Breach Report) within 12 months

		Not pursued - following initial investigation

		Not pursued - no enquiries

		Outwith jurisdiction								2008/09

		Referred to Presiding Officer								Number

		Referred to First Minister								0

		Referrred to SPCB								0

		Referred to SPPA

		No referral

		Total

										0

										0

										9



Consult bt/dw



Complaints recd data-245

		Count		ComplaintCode		Respondent		RespondentParty		Complainant		AllegationBroad		Progress		ReceivedDate		Admissible		LInformAllOutcomeDate		PSC Decision		Status		Description - see Table 10 below		Admissibilty - see Table 11 below

		1		MSP/1735/15-16/01/A		Jenny Marra MSP		Labour		Steve McDonald		Allegation re cross party group on human trafficking		100		1-Apr-15				30-Apr-15		Outwith jurisdiction (C sent to SPPA)		Completed		4		2

		2		MSP/1735/15-16/01/B		Christina McKelvie MSP		SNP		Steve McDonald		Allegation re cross party group on human trafficking		100		1-Apr-15				30-Apr-15		Outwith jurisdiction (SC sent to SPPA)		Completed		4		2

		3		MSP/1738/15-16/02		James Kelly MSP		Labour		Alex Salmond MSP		Disclosure of information about an ongoing complaint being investigated by the Commissioner.		100		7-Apr-15		Yes		25-Aug-15		Final Report breach(SPPA)		Completed		5		1

		4		MSP/1746/15-16/03		Sandra White MSP		SNP		Mrs Sharon-Ann Howe		R did not respond to concerns re Air Rifle & Licensing Bill		100		24-Apr-15				5-Jun-15		Outwith jurisdiction		Completed		7		2

		5		MSP/1748/15-16/04+05		Nicola Sturgeon (First Minister)		SNP		Joseph Morris		Comments made during First Minister's questions on TV		100		5-May-15				27-Jul-15		No mandate to refer to FM		Completed		4		2

		6		MSP/1748/15-16/05		Tricia Marwick (Presiding Officer)		Independent		Joseph Morris		Not intervening when Nicola Sturgeon made comments made during First Minister's questions on TV		100		5-May-15				18-Jun-15		Dismissed (OJ)		Completed		4		2

		7		MSP/1750/15-16/06/B		Jim Eadie MSP		SNP		Mr Joseph Kish		R refusing to provide information.		100		7-May-15				19-Aug-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Completed		7		2

		8		MSP/1752/15-16/07		Joan McAlpine MSP		SNP		Mr Andrew Nicoll		R failed to deal with a complaint and not open about her decision.		100		13-May-15				16-Jun-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Completed		7		2

		9		MSP/1760/15-16/08		Alex Salmond		SNP		Mr Neil Findlay MSP		R failed to register fin interest in columns R writes for Press and Journal and Dundee Courier.		100		1-Jun-15				7-Aug-15		Not pursued (no enquiries)		Completed		2		1

		10		MSP/1766/15-16/09		Kezia Dugdale MSP		Labour		Mr A Allan		C contacted R over concerns re Landowner ploughing footpath and re Discharging of (shotgun) fire arms, Morton Hall Estate.		100		10-Jun-15				4-Aug-15		Referred to PO		Completed		7		2

		11		MSP/1767/15-16/10		Sarah Boyack MSP		Labour		Mr A Allan		C contacted R over concerns re Discharging of (shotgun) fire arms, Morton Hall Estate.		100		11-Jun-15				4-Aug-15		Referred to PO		Completed		7		2

		12		MSP/1768/15-16/11		Kenny MacAskill MSP		SNP		Mr A Allan		C contacted R over concerns re Discharging of (shotgun) fire arms, Morton Hall Estate.		100		11-Jun-15				4-Aug-15		Referred to PO		Completed		7		2

		13		MSP/1775/15-16/12/A+B		John Swinney MSP		SNP		William Forbes		Allegation of covering up agreement with Judge to change decision of court.		100		30-Jun-15				10-Jul-15		Referred to FM		Completed		4		2

		14		MSP/1775/15-16/12/B		Keith Brown MSP		SNP		William Forbes		Allegation of covering up agreement with Judge to change decision of court.		100		30-Jun-15				10-Jul-15		Referred to FM		Completed		4		2

		15		MSP/1782/15-16/13		Multiple MSPs		Labour (all)		Dr Ian Graham		Supported motion (for Stephen House to resign) on 21 July without declaring interest (in investigation against Rs party).		100		28-Jul-15				30-Jul-15		Outwith jurisdiction		Completed		2		2

		16		MSP/1785/15-16/14		Christine Grahame MSP		SNP		William Goodall		Poor representation of constituent in a dispute with police		100		31-Jul-15				10-Aug-15		Referred to PO		Completed		7		2

		17		MSP/1789/15-16/15		Derek Mackay MSP		SNP		Peter Morton		Provided false evidence to third party (social work dept)		100		11-Aug-15				31-Aug-15		Referred to PO		Completed		5		2

		18		MSP/1790/15-16/16/A-F		Sarah Boyack MSP		Labour		Ian Graham		Non declaration of interests in proposing a motion to the Parl calling for Chief Constable to resign		100		11-Aug-15				27-Aug-15		Not admissible		Completed		2		2

		19		MSP/1790/15-16/16/B		Iain Gray MSP		Labour		Ian Graham		Non declaration of interests in proposing a motion to the Parl calling for Chief Constable to resign		100		11-Aug-15				27-Aug-15		Not admissible		Completed		2		2

		20		MSP/1790/15-16/16/C		Hugh Henry MSP		Labour		Ian Graham		Non declaration of interests in proposing a motion to the Parl calling for Chief Constable to resign		100		11-Aug-15				27-Aug-15		Not admissible		Completed		2		2

		21		MSP/1790/15-16/16/D		James Kelly MSP		Labour		Ian Graham		Non declaration of interests in proposing a motion to the Parl calling for Chief Constable to resign		100		11-Aug-15				27-Aug-15		Not admissible		Completed		2		2

		22		MSP/1790/15-16/16/E		Jenny Marra MSP		Labour		Ian Graham		Non declaration of interests in proposing a motion to the Parl calling for Chief Constable to resign		100		11-Aug-15				27-Sep-15		Not admissible		Completed		2		2

		23		MSP/1790/15-16/16/F		Graeme Pearson MSP		Labour		Ian Graham		Non declaration of interests in proposing a motion to the Parl calling for Chief Constable to resign		100		11-Aug-15				27-Aug-15		Not admissible		Completed		2		2

		24		MSP/1806/15-16/17		Elaine Murray MSP		Labour		Daniel Quinn		MSP advised C she would share personal emails with journalists.Breach of Data Protection Act.		100		16-Sep-15				30-Sep-15		Referred to PO		Completed		2		2

		25		MSP/1817/15-16/18		Lewis Macdonald MSP		Labour		Dr Marilyn Bell		Allegations of disclosing confidential information during a Scottish Parliament speech on 10 June 2015.		100		8-Oct-15				16-Oct-15		Referred to PO		Completed		2		2

		26		MSP/1820/15-16/19		Kezia Dugdale MSP		Labour		Mr Iain Smith		R bring SP into disrepute. R quoted and MP out of context which was misleading.		100		15-Oct-15				20-Nov-15		MSP.Ref to PO		Completed		2		2

		27		MSP/1846/15-16/20		Sandra White MSP		SNP		Mr Scott Simpson		Social Media. R retweeted an image implying Jews are responsible for wars (anti-Semitic).		100		10-Dec-15		Yes		21-Mar-16		MSP.No breach		Completed		2		2

		28		MSP/1870/15-16/21		Neil Findlay MSP				Colin Beattie MSP		R spoke to press about a prospective complaint against the C		20		12-Feb-16		Yes						In Progress		2		2

		29		MSP/1877/15-16/22		Margaret Burgess MSP		SNP		Andrew Jermond		Seeking documents claimed to be held by MSP		100		22-Feb-16				23-Feb-16		MSP.Outwith jurisdiction		Completed		4		2

		30		MSP/1884/15-16/23		John Swinney MSP				John Shields		Attempted to avoid giving evidence on behalf of C in sheriff court.		100		14-Mar-16				16-Mar-16		MSP.Not pursued (no enquiries)		Completed		3		1

												Table 10		Count

										1		Misrepresentation of MSP’s role		0

										2		Registration/declaration of interests		13

										3		Lobbying and access to MSPs		1

										4		General conduct		7

										5		Confidentiality requirements		2

										6		Awareness of MSP’s staff		0

										7		Engagement and liaison with constituents		7

										8		Allowances and expenses/Use of Parliamentary facilities		0

												Table 11		Count

										1		Admissible		3

										2		Inadmissible		27

										3		Withdrawn		0

										4		Stall at Stage 1 at 31 March		0
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Decision detail-Case

		ComplaintID		ComplaintCode		Primary case		RelatedComplaintCode		Complainant		ComplainantPosition		Respondent		PrimaryAllegation		RespondentParty		AllegationBroad		Progress Made		InvestigatingOfficerName		DueDate		ReceivedDate		LInformAllOutcomeDate				planning

		3317		LA/NL/1736				LA/NL/1739, 1741		Cllr James Coyle		Councillor		Cllr Alan O'Brien		LA/b		Independent		Planning. R stated C "responsible for stripping the assets from Cumbernauld" and called C a "Liar".		100%		RN		20-Jul-15		1-Apr-15		19-Feb-16

		3318		LA/E/1737/A-B,1751				LA/E/1737/B,1751		Tom Connolly (UNISON) on behalf of Mrs Susan Brown and MS Christine Mackay		Public		Cllr Cameron Rose		LA/a		Conservative		At meeting of Governance and Best Value  respondent named officers being accused of improper practice.		70%		JM		17-Jul-15		7-Apr-15

		3320		LA/NL/1739				LA/NL/1736, 1741		Depute Provost Jean Jones		Councillor		Cllr Alan O'Brien		LA/b		Independent		Social media. Disrespectful behaviour at Council meeting. Alleged slanderous comments on facebook.		100%		RN		28-Jul-15		7-Apr-15		19-Feb-16

		3321		LA/An/1740						Cllr Wiliam Duff (self-referral)		Councillor		Cllr William Duff		LA/d		SNP		Social media. Inadvertently included detail of a green paper agenda item on a tweet. Later reported in press.		100%		DS				8-Apr-15		23-Jul-15

		3322		LA/NL/1741/A-C				LA/NL/1741/A-C		Cllr Alan O'Brien		Councillor		Cllr James McCabe		LA/b		Labour		At council mtg of 26/03/15 repeatedly accused the C of telling lies and threatened to remove him.		100%		JM		13-Aug-15		10-Apr-15		19-Feb-16

		3323		LA/NL/1741/B				LA/NL/1741, LA/NL/1741/A, LA/NL/1741/C		Cllr Alan O'Brien		Councillor		Cllr Barry McCulloch		LA/b		Labour		At council mtg of 26/03/15 repeatedly accused the C of telling lies and threatened to remove him.		100%		JM		13-Aug-15		10-Apr-15		19-Feb-16

		3324		LA/NL/1741/C				LA/NL/1741, LA/NL/1741/B, LA/NL/1741/C		Cllr Alan O'Brien		Councillor		Cllr James Coyle		LA/b		Labour		At council mtg of 26/03/15 respondent directed abusive and untrue allegations to C.		100%		JM		13-Aug-15		10-Apr-15		19-Feb-16

		3325		LA/As/1742						John Godsman		Public		Cllr Wendy Agnew		LA/f		Conservative		Failed to declare interest relating to approval of a housing development as spouse is the agent for proposed supermarket dev next to it.		100%		RN		28-Jul-15		15-Apr-15		6-Oct-15

		3326		LA/AC/1743				LA/AC/1720		Fraser Garrow		Public		Cllr Willie Young		LA/d		Labour		Forwarded a confidential council document to member of the public. Marischal Square.		100%		DS		8-Aug-15		10-Apr-15		16-Oct-15

		3327		LA/AC/1744				LA/AC/1714/A-T, LA/AC/1743		Fraser Garrow		Public		Cllr Marie Boulton		LA/h		Independent		Planning. Unwilling to listen to objections and discussed voting plans surrounding the Marischal Sq development		100%		ITM		28-Jul-15		10-Apr-15		5-Aug-15

		3328		LA/AC/1745				LA/AC/1714/A-T, LA/AC/1744		Fraser Garrow		Public		Cllr Willie Young		Key		Labour		Key. Honesty, Duty. Made untrue statement to public.		100%		BM				10-Apr-15		12-May-15

		3330		LA/PK/1747						Mrs Hazel MacKinnon on behalf of Mrs Vanessa Shand for Scone and District Community Council		Officer		Cllr Alan Grant		LA/a		SNP		Intrusive investigation on a member of a community council		100%		DS				30-Apr-15		14-May-15

		3331		LA/E/1737/B				LA/E/1737/A		Tom Connolly (UNISON) on behalf of Mrs Susan Brown and MS Christine Mackay		Public		Cllr Jeremy Balfour		LA/a				At meeting of Governance and Best Value  respondent named officers being accused of improper practice.		70%		JM		4-Aug-15		28-Apr-15

		3334		LA/SI/1749						Dave Grunshaw		Public		Cllr Frank Robertson		LA/f		Independent		Planning. Non declaration of Interests - bias in decision taken at planning meeting		100%		JM		7-Aug-15		5-May-15		15-Oct-15

		3335		LA/E/1750/A				MSP/1750/15-16/06/B		Mr Joseph Kish		Public		Cllr Paul Godzik		LA/a		Labour		R refusing to provide information.		100%		BT		29-Aug-15		7-May-15		19-Aug-15

		3337		LA/E/1751/A-C				LA/E/1737/A-B		Mr Mike Rosendale		Public		Cllr Jeremy Balfour		LA/a		Conservative		Governance, Risk and Best Value Committee mtg 5/03/15. Public allegation against council officers. Also in Ed News 24-04-15.		70%		JM		27-Aug-15		8-May-15

		3338		LA/E/1751/B				LA/E/1737/A-B		Mr Mike Rosendale		Public		Cllr Cameron Rose		LA/a		Conservative		Governance, Risk and Best Value Committee mtg 5/03/15. Public allegation against council officers. Also in Ed News 24-04-15.		70%		JM		27-Aug-15		8-May-15

		3339		LA/E/1751/C				LA/E/1737/A-B		Mr Mike Rosendale		Public		Cllr Joanna Mowat		LA/a		Conservative		Governance, Risk and Best Value Committee mtg 5/03/15. Public allegation against council officers. Also in Ed News 24-04-15.		70%		JM		27-Aug-15		8-May-15

		3341		LA/SL/1753						Donald Macleod		Public		Cllr Lesley McDonald		LA/h		Labour		Planning. As director of TAL Design submitted planning applications. Separately allegedly accepted donation in assisting with a planning difficulty.		70%		RN		14-Nov-15		21-May-15

		3342		LA/SL/1754						Mr Iain and Mrs Woody Whittick		Public		Cllr Catherine McClymont		LA/d		Labour		R is on Board of Trustees. ALEO? Responsible for employees of New Lanark Trust. C dismissed from post.		100%		JM		30-Sep-15		21-May-15		25-Sep-15

		3343		LA/PK/1755,1756				P400, LA/PK/1698		Jackie Kipps		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Tom Gray		LA/i		SNP		Planning. T in the Park. Voiced personal opinion about Ospreys at committee mtg 12 May 15.		100%		ITM		3-Sep-15		22-May-15		6-Nov-15

		3344		LA/PK/1756				LA/PK/1698,1755		Mr Leonard Fuller		Public (interest – xxx)		Cllr Tom Gray		LA/i		SNP		Planning. T in the Park. Voiced personal opinion about Ospreys at committee mtg 12 May 15.		100%		ITM		3-Sep-15		12-May-15		6-Nov-15

		3345		NHS/Or/1757/A-B						Dr Ian Cunningham		Public		Mr John Ross Scott		Key				R dishonest in dealing with a complaint about the CEO being dishonest in a Radio broadcast about waiting times. April,May 2015		100%		HH				26-May-15		29-Jun-15

		3346		NHS/Or/1757/B						Dr Ian Cunningham		Public		Cathie Cowan CEO		Key				R dishonest in a Radio broadcast about waiting times. April,May 2015		100%		HH				26-May-15		29-Jun-15

		3347		LA/AB/1758						Sally Loudon CE (and Cleland Sneddon, Douglas Hendry, Pippa Milne)		Officer		Cllr Michael Breslin		LA/a		Independent		Disrespectful emails to council officers, member etc re Castle Toward, Rothesay Harbour.		90%		JM		4-Sep-15		27-May-15

		3348		LA/G/1759/A-R						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Bailie Liz Cameron		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		1-Oct-15

		3349		LA/G/1759/B						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Franny Scally		LA/h		SNP		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3350		LA/G/1759/C						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Nina Baker		LA/h		Green Party		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3351		LA/G/1759/D						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Martin Bartos		LA/h		Green Party		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3352		LA/G/1759/E						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr James Scanlon		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3353		LA/G/1759/F						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Jonathan Findlay		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3354		LA/G/1759/G						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Stephen Curran		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3355		LA/G/1759/H						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr John Kelly		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3356		LA/G/1759/I						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Fariha Thomas		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3357		LA/G/1759/J						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Josephine Docherty		LA/h		SNP		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3358		LA/G/1759/K						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Glenn Elder		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3359		LA/G/1759/L						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Phil Greene		LA/h		SNP		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3360		LA/G/1759/M						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Russell Robertson		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3361		LA/G/1759/N						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr James Adams		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3362		LA/G/1759/O						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Stephen Dornan		LA/h		SNP		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3363		LA/G/1759/P						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Shabbar Jaffri		LA/h		SNP		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3364		LA/G/1759/Q						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Alistair Watson		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3365		LA/G/1759/R						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Philip Braat		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3367		FEC/GCC/1761/A-L						Sally Pickles		Public		George Chalmers, Chair		LA/i				R bring reputation into disrepute		100%		HH				3-Jun-15		12-Jun-15

		3368		FEC/GCC/1761/B						Sally Pickles		Public		Susan Walsh, CE		LA/i				R bring reputation into disrepute		100%		HH				3-Jun-15		12-Jun-15

		3369		FEC/GCC/1761/C						Sally Pickles		Public		Barclay McCrindle, Student President		LA/i				R bring reputation into disrepute		100%		HH				3-Jun-15		12-Jun-15

		3370		FEC/GCC/1761/D						Sally Pickles		Public		Angela Clocherty, Student Member		LA/i				R bring reputation into disrepute		100%		HH				3-Jun-15		12-Jun-15

		3371		FEC/GCC/1761/E						Sally Pickles		Public		Jim Hamilton		LA/i				R bring reputation into disrepute		100%		HH				3-Jun-15		12-Jun-15

		3372		FEC/GCC/1761/F						Sally Pickles		Public		Les Jacobs		LA/i				R bring reputation into disrepute		100%		HH				3-Jun-15		12-Jun-15

		3373		FEC/GCC/1761/G						Sally Pickles		Public		Peter Laverie, Academic Staff Member		LA/i				R bring reputation into disrepute		100%		HH				3-Jun-15		12-Jun-15

		3374		FEC/GCC/1761/H						Sally Pickles		Public		Richard Leggett		LA/i				R bring reputation into disrepute		100%		HH				3-Jun-15		12-Jun-15

		3375		FEC/GCC/1761/I						Sally Pickles		Public		Ken McKie		LA/i				R bring reputation into disrepute		100%		HH				3-Jun-15		12-Jun-15

		3376		FEC/GCC/1761/J						Sally Pickles		Public		Aileen Ponton		LA/i				R bring reputation into disrepute		100%		HH				3-Jun-15		12-Jun-15

		3377		FEC/GCC/1761/K						Sally Pickles		Public		Elaine Proudfoot		LA/i				R bring reputation into disrepute		100%		HH				3-Jun-15		12-Jun-15

		3378		FEC/GCC/1761/L						Sally Pickles		Public		Gordon Reid		LA/i				R bring reputation into disrepute		100%		HH				3-Jun-15		12-Jun-15

		3379		LA/WL/1762						Mrs June Keddie		Public (interest – against)		Cllr John Muir		LA/e		SNP		Planning. App 0264/FUL/14 mtg 04/06/14. Murieston Valley, building of 1 house.		100%		JM		18-Sep-15		3-Jun-15		18-Sep-15

		3380		LA/AB/1763/A-B						Cllr Alistair Lennie		Councillor		Cllr Dick Walsh		Key		Independent		R refused to attend Castle Toward mtgs. C not happy complaint LA/AB/1758 only against Cllr Breslin.		100%		JM		1-Oct-15		5-Jun-15		30-Oct-15

		3381		LA/AB/1763/B						Cllr Alistair Lennie		Councillor		Cllr James McQueen		Key		Independent		R refused to attend Castle Toward mtgs. C not happy complaint LA/AB/1758 only against Cllr Breslin.		100%		JM		1-Oct-15		5-Jun-15		30-Oct-15

		3382		LA/WL/1764						Graeme Barrie		Public		Cllr Alex Davidson		LA/f		Labour		Planning. Failed to declare an interest at planning meeting. Amended proposal.		100%		JM		16-Sep-15		8-Jun-15		15-Sep-15

		3383		LA/S/1765				LA/S/1509		Andrew Szwebs		Public		Cllr Corrie McChord		LA/a		Labour		Derogatory remarks made about C and licencing board member in press release		100%		DS		21-Oct-15		10-Jun-15		21-Oct-15

		3387		LA/As/1769						Cllr Jim Gifford		Councillor (interest - objector)		Cllr Hamish Partridge		LA/a		SNP		R called Cl employees liars and abused cllrs in a letter.		100%		ITM		1-Oct-15		19-Jun-15		30-Nov-15

		3388		LA/Mo/1770						Mr Paul Couchman		Public		Cllr Douglas Ross		Key		Conservative		Planning. R did not respond to complaint about non-compliant planning process.		100%		RN		23-Oct-15		19-Jun-15		6-Oct-15

		3389		NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				NPA/LLT/1771/A-C, 1781		Nick Kempe		Public		Linda McKay		PB/f				Special board mtg on 27/04 re Your Park Proposals and Live Park Proposals and R interest in property.		100%		JM		25-Sep-15		19-Jun-15		22-Oct-15

		3390		NPA/LLT/1771/B				NPA/LLT/1771/A-C, 1781		Nick Kempe		Public		Owen McKee		PB/f				Special board mtg on 27/04 re Your Park Proposals and Live Park Proposals and R interest in property.		100%		JM		25-Sep-15		19-Jun-15		22-Oct-15

		3391		NPA/LLT/1771/C				NPA/LLT/1771/A-C, 1781		Nick Kempe		Public		Cllr Martin Earl		PB/f				Special board mtg on 27/04 re Your Park Proposals and Live Park Proposals and R interest in property. Also related to 17/04 and 15/06.		100%		JM		25-Sep-15		19-Jun-15		22-Oct-15

		3392		LA/An/1772						Cllr Iain Gaul		Councillor		Cllr Colin Brown		LA/f		Independent		Failure to declare interest (Castle Club). Relating to sale of council Licence premise in Forfar. Mtg 11/09/14 and 26/03/15.		100%		JM		30-Sep-15		22-Jun-15		10-Dec-15

		3393		FEC/GCC/1773				FEC/GCC/1761		Sarah Finlay Pickles		Officer (Employee)		George Chalmers (Chair)		PB/a				Re Suspension of College Principal (Susan Walsh). Poor treatment, disrespectful, not followed procedures, poor handling of issue.		100%		RN		19-Nov-15		22-Jun-15		19-Nov-15

		3394		NB/SCCRC/1774						Heather Barclay		Public		Mr Gerard Sinclair (CEO)		PB/h				Planning. Allegation of conflict of interest		100%		HH				29-Jun-15		1-Jul-15

		3397		LA/NL/1776						Cllr Julie McAnulty		Councillor		Cllr James McCabe		LA/f		Labour		Cllr McCabe did not declare an interest on two occasions at council meetings.		100%		ITM		8-Oct-15		30-Jun-15		8-Oct-15

		3398		LA/Mi/1777						Mr B McNeil		Public		Cllr Bryden Pottinger		LA/a		Labour		Behaviour at polling station.		100%		RN				6-Jul-15		29-Jul-15

		3399		LA/NL/1778				LA/NL/1672		Mr Colin Gibson		Public		Cllr Michael McPake		LA/i		Labour		Stated inaccurate information		100%		JM				14-Jul-15		4-Sep-15

		3400		LA/G/1779						Anon		Unknown		Cllr Yvonne Kucuk		LA/f				Abused position re free land to her community organisation. Did not declare when approve land for free.		100%		HH				6-Jul-15		24-Jul-15

		3401		LA/AB/1780/A-G						Mr Ian Hodgetts		Public		Cllr Len Scoullar		LA/a		Independent		Misconduct at mtg 17 Feb 15. Re Castle Toward. Disrespectful, stating inaccuracies, mtg incompetent.		100%		JM		30-Oct-15		24-Jul-15		7-Apr-16

		3402		LA/AB/1780/B						Mr Ian Hodgetts		Public		Cllr Ellen Morton		LA/a				Misconduct at mtg 17 Feb 15. Re Castle Toward. Disrespectful, stating inaccuracies, mtg incompetent.		100%		JM		30-Oct-15		24-Jul-15		7-Apr-16

		3403		LA/AB/1780/C						Mr Ian Hodgetts		Public		Cllr Gary Mulvaney		LA/a		Conservative		Misconduct at mtg 17 Feb 15. Re Castle Toward. Disrespectful, stating inaccuracies, mtg incompetent.		100%		JM		30-Oct-15		24-Jul-15		7-Apr-16

		3404		LA/AB/1780/D						Mr Ian Hodgetts		Public		Cllr John McAlpine		LA/a		Independent		Misconduct at mtg 17 Feb 15. Re Castle Toward. Disrespectful, stating inaccuracies, mtg incompetent.		100%		JM		30-Oct-15		24-Jul-15		7-Apr-16

		3405		LA/AB/1780/E						Mr Ian Hodgetts		Public		Cllr Dick Walsh		LA/a		Independent		Misconduct at mtg 17 Feb 15. Re Castle Toward. Disrespectful, stating inaccuracies, mtg incompetent.		100%		JM		30-Oct-15		24-Jul-15		7-Apr-16

		3406		LA/AB/1780/F						Mr Ian Hodgetts		Public		Cllr Aileen Morton		LA/a		Liberal Democrat		Misconduct at mtg 17 Feb 15. Re Castle Toward. Disrespectful, stating inaccuracies, mtg incompetent.		100%		JM		30-Oct-15		24-Jul-15		7-Apr-16

		3407		LA/AB/1780/G						Mr Ian Hodgetts		Public		Cllr Roddy McCuish		LA/a		Independent		Misconduct at mtg 17 Feb 15. Re Castle Toward. Disrespectful, stating inaccuracies, mtg incompetent.		100%		JM		30-Oct-15		24-Jul-15		7-Apr-16

		3408		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q				NPA/LLT/1781, NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Linda McKay		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3409		NPA/LLT/1781/B				NPA/LLT/1781,A-C  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Owen McKee		PB/e				Failed to register an interest in the purchase of shares in Scotgold		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		14-Dec-15

		3410		NPA/LLT/1781/C				NPA/LLT/1781,A-C  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Lindsay Morrison		PB/e				Failed to inform Board members Review Report was a paper for discussion		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3412		LA/E/1783						Rohan Seilman		Public		Cllr Gordon Munro		LA/a		Labour		R wrote to public re (conf) disciplinary matter. Failed to respect C, misused Council facilities.		50%		RN		27-Jan-16		29-Jul-15

		3413		LA/S/1784						Cllr Jim Thomson		Councillor		Cllr Johanna Boyd		LA/b				Made disrespectful statement re running of the Board at meeting		100%		DS				31-Jul-15		27-Oct-15

		3415		LA/As/1786/A-F				LA/As/1786/A-F		Gordon Milne		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr John Cox		LA/h		SNP		Planning. Approved planning applications without a site visit		70%		JM		10-Feb-16		3-Aug-15

		3416		LA/As/1786/B				LA/As/1786/A-F		Gordon Milne		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Michael Roy		LA/h		Conservative		Planning. Approved planning applications without a site visit		70%		JM		10-Feb-16		3-Aug-15

		3417		LA/As/1786/C				LA/As/1786/A-F		Gordon Milne		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Ross Cassie		LA/h		SNP		Planning. Approved planning applications without a site visit		70%		JM		10-Feb-16		3-Aug-15

		3418		LA/As/1786/D				LA/As/1786/A-F		Gordon Milne		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Ian Gray		LA/h		SNP		Planning. Approved planning applications without a site visit		70%		JM		10-Feb-16		3-Aug-15

		3419		LA/As/1786/E				LA/As/1786/A-F		Gordon Milne		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Hamish Partridge		LA/h		SNP		Planning. Approved planning applications without a site visit		70%		JM		10-Feb-16		3-Aug-15

		3420		LA/As/1786/F				LA/As/1786/A-F		Gordon Milne		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Mark Findlater		LA/h		Independent		Planning. Approved planning applications without a site visit		70%		JM		10-Feb-16		3-Aug-15

		3421		LA/SL/1787,1815						Mrs Anne Marie Findlay on behalf of Uddingston Comm Council)		Officer		Cllr Maureen Devlin		LA/b		Labour		Accused Comm Council of making a defamatory statement damaging her reputation at meeting.		85%		ITM		11-Nov-15		4-Aug-15

		3422		LA/AC/1788						Scott Graham		Public		Cllr Willie Young		Key		Labour		Misled the public in order to cover up poor budgeting and financial management		100%		DS		10-Nov-15		4-Aug-15		20-Aug-15

		3423		NPA/LLT/1781/D				NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Mr David McKenzie		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3424		NPA/LLT/1781/E				NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Mr David Warnock		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3425		NPA/LLT/1781/F				NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Mr Willie Nisbet		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3426		NPA/LLT/1781/G				NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Mr David McCowan		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3427		NPA/LLT/1781/H				NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Mr Colin Bayes		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3428		NPA/LLT/1781/I				NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Ms Petra Biberbach		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3429		NPA/LLT/1781/J				NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Mr Angus Allan		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3430		NPA/LLT/1781/K				NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Major James Stewart		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		28-Aug-15

		3431		NPA/LLT/1781/L				NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Cllr Fergus Wood		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3432		NPA/LLT/1781/M				NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Cllr Martin Earl		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3433		NPA/LLT/1781/N				NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Cllr James Robb		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3434		NPA/LLT/1781/O				NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Cllr George Freeman		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3435		NPA/LLT/1781/P				NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Cllr Hazel Sorrell		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3436		NPA/LLT/1781/Q				NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Cllr Bob Ellis		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3440		LA/ER/1791						Mr Tom Taylor		Public (interest – objector, cllr)		Cllr Alastair Carmichael		LA/b		SSP		Planning. R did not state on planning app that he was a cllr.		100%		ITM		8-Dec-15		14-Aug-15		5-Nov-15

		3441		LA/As/1792/A-J				LA/As/1722		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Moira Ingleby		LA/a		Conservative		Planning. Rs treated Cs differently. Cs not given a fair process/opportunity to speak. Breda House.		70%		JM		12-Jan-16		14-Aug-15

		3442		LA/As/1792/B				LA/As/1722		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Joanna Strathdee		LA/a				Planning. Rs treated Cs differently. Cs not given a fair process/opportunity to speak. Breda House.		100%		JM				14-Aug-15		31-Aug-15

		3443		LA/As/1792/C				LA/As/1722		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Peter Argyle		LA/a		Liberal Democrat		Planning. Rs treated Cs differently. Cs not given a fair process/opportunity to speak. Breda House.		100%		JM				14-Aug-15		22-Sep-15

		3444		LA/As/1792/D				LA/As/1722		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Geva Blackett		LA/a		SNP		Planning. Rs treated Cs differently. Cs not given a fair process/opportunity to speak. Breda House.		100%		JM				14-Aug-15		22-Sep-15

		3445		LA/As/1792/E				LA/As/1722		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Karen Clark		LA/a		Liberal Democrat		Planning. Rs treated Cs differently. Cs not given a fair process/opportunity to speak. Breda House.		100%		JM				14-Aug-15		22-Sep-15

		3446		LA/As/1792/F				LA/As/1722		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Linda Clark		LA/a		SNP		Planning. Rs treated Cs differently. Cs not given a fair process/opportunity to speak. Breda House.		100%		JM				14-Aug-15		22-Sep-15

		3447		LA/As/1792/G				LA/As/1722		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Katrina Farquhar		LA/a		Conservative		Planning. Rs treated Cs differently. Cs not given a fair process/opportunity to speak. Breda House.		100%		JM				14-Aug-15		22-Sep-15

		3448		LA/As/1792/H				LA/As/1722		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr John Latham		LA/a		Independent		Planning. Rs treated Cs differently. Cs not given a fair process/opportunity to speak. Breda House.		100%		JM				14-Aug-15		22-Sep-15

		3449		LA/As/1792/I				LA/As/1722		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Alastair Ross		LA/a		Liberal Democrat		Planning. Rs treated Cs differently. Cs not given a fair process/opportunity to speak. Breda House.		100%		JM				14-Aug-15		22-Sep-15

		3450		LA/As/1792/J				LA/As/1722		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Jill Webster		LA/a		Conservative		Planning. Rs treated Cs differently. Cs not given a fair process/opportunity to speak. Breda House.		100%		JM				14-Aug-15		22-Sep-15

		3451		LA/Fa/1793						Peter Riddoch		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr William Buchanan		LA/h		Independent		Planning. Misrepresented the issues on planning application.		100%		DS				17-Aug-15		27-Oct-15

		3452		LA/ER/1794						Cllr Stewart Miller		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Vincent Waters		LA/h		SNP		Planning. Used information not in the public domain, which he had obtained as a councillor		100%		ITM		26-Nov-15		17-Aug-15		8-Oct-15

		3453		LA/G/1795						Cllr Malcolm Cunning		Councillor		Cllr Graeme Hendry		Key				Disclosed copies of internal correpondence to the press		100%		JM		26-Nov-15		17-Aug-15		12-Feb-16

		3459		LA/NL/1796						Cllr Barry McCulloch		Councillor		Cllr Alan O'Brien		Key		Independent		Insulting comments published and delivered by respondent		100%		HH				1-Sep-15		21-Sep-15

		3460		LA/NL/1797						Cllr John Taggart		Councillor		Cllr David Stocks		LA/b		SNP		Planning. Verbal abuse at planning meeting		100%		KC		18-Dec-15		1-Sep-15		18-Dec-15

		3461		LA/G/1798						Jackie Barr		Public		Cllr Bailie Margot Clark		LA/a		Liberal Democrat		R condescending, accused C of being a bully, upset C. Re Glencroft Community Hall toddler group.		100%		CG		18-Dec-15		2-Sep-15		16-Dec-15

		3462		LA/Fa/1799						Thomas Paterson		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Alan Nimmo		LA/h		Labour		Planning.R told C he would make sure planning permission was not granted for pergola in C's garden.		70%		II		1-Jan-16		4-Sep-15

		3463		LA/R/1800				LA/R/1831		Cllr Jacqueline Henry		Councillor		Cllr Paul Mack		LA/b		Independent		Disruptive behaviour at Education and Children Policy Board meeting. 20-08-15. R raised voice, abusive language, sexual innuendo. Did not obey Chair.		70%		II		7-Jan-16		7-Sep-15

		3464		LA/DG/1801						William Findlay		Public		Cllr Richard Brodie		LA/a		Independent		R acted in improper manner, attacked C in press. Re Eastriggs, Melbourne, Community Council, Trust, Charity.		100%		HH				9-Sep-15		12-Oct-15

		3465		LA/E/1802/A-B						Mr Nick Evans		Public		Cllr Eric Milligan		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Rs prejudged licence app. Mtg + site visit 27 April + 28 July 15.		100%		KC		29-Dec-15		9-Sep-15		29-Feb-16

		3466		LA/E/1802/B						Mr Nick Evans		Public		Cllr Gavin Barrie		LA/h		SNP		Planning. Rs prejudged licence app. Mtg + site visit 27 April + 28 July 15.		100%		KC		29-Dec-15		9-Sep-15		29-Feb-16

		3467		LA/NL/1803						Richard Lyle		MSP		Cllr Alan O'Brien		Key		Independent		Insulting comments made by R about C. Published on Sunday herald website.		100%		RN				14-Sep-15		27-Oct-15

		3468		LA/An/1804						Gary Upson		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Craig Fotheringham		LA/g		Conservative		Planning. R declared an interest at Development Standards Committee Meeting on 6/8/13, 27/8/13 but did not leave meeting, when C's enforecment case was discussed.		100%		II		19-Jan-16		14-Sep-15		8-Apr-16

		3469		NHS/AA/1805						Dorothy McHaffie		Public		Dr Martin Cheyne		Key				R ignored evidence that a job analysis questionnaire had been changed. Manipulating and Agenda for Change pay award. Also disallowed a non-exec member to investigate.		100%		DS				14-Sep-15		23-Dec-15

		3471		LA/AB/1807						Mr Steven Neilson		Public		Cllr Robert MacIntyre		LA/a		Independent		R interfered in operational matters (running of Rothesay Harbour)		15%		II				17-Sep-15

		3472		LA/NL/1808				LA/NL/1796 & LA/NL/1803		Billy Lees		Public		Cllr Alan O'Brien		LA/a		Independent		Insulting comments made by R about C. Published in a distributed letterbox leaflet and newsletter.		100%		KC		29-Jan-16		21-Sep-15		2-Mar-16

		3473		LA/NL/1809				LA/NL/1803 & 1808		John M King		Public		Cllr Alan O'Brien		LA/a		Independent		Made derogatory and false claims about another Cllr and Community Council in a leaflet distributed around Cumbernauld.		100%		II				25-Sep-15		24-Feb-16

		3474		LA/G/1810,1829				LA/G/1829		Cllr David Meikle		Councillor		Cllr Bill Butler		LA/b		Labour		R raised a point of order at full council meeting regarding Cs non-attendance at the meeting		40%		CG		9-Jan-16		29-Sep-15

		3475		LA/SL/1811						Adam Black		Councillor		Cllr Catherine McClymont		LA/d		Labour		R circulated personal information relating to a constituent to another neighbouring constituent.		100%		KC				30-Sep-15		15-Oct-15

		3476		LA/Fa/1812						Cllr Brian McCabe		Councillor		Cllr Joan Paterson		LA/b		Labour		R shouted at C to 'sit down' at a special full council meeting		100%		CG		23-Jan-16		30-Sep-15		15-Jan-16

		3477		LA/E/1813						Robert Robertson		Public		Cllr Cameron Rose		LA/h		Conservative		Planning. The complainant alleged the respondent could not act in an impartial manner in respect of 2 planning applications due to comments he made in a newspaper.		100%		KC				5-Oct-15		10-Nov-15

		3478		LA/NL/1814				LA/NL/1796, 1803, 1808, 1809		A. Devlin (Chair of Community Council)		Public		Cllr Alan O'Brien		LA/i		Independent		Alleged Community Council are branch of political party in newsletter		100%		II				6-Oct-15		18-Nov-15

		3479		LA/SL/1815				LA/SL/1787		Mrs Anne Marie Findlay on behalf of Uddingston Comm Council)		Public		Cllr Anne Kegg		LA/d		Conservative		Named as source of information used by a Cllr as a charge of defamation		85%		ITM		22-Jan-16		6-Oct-15

		3480		LA/NL/1816						Cllr Alan O'Brien		Councillor		Cllr James Robertson		LA/b		Labour		As Provost, R continually disallows the C to speak		45%		CG		25-Apr-16		6-Oct-15

		3483		LA/DG/1818/A-D				LA/DG/1818/A-D		David Pedley		Public		Cllr David McKie		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Cllrs did not consider whether they had sufficient evidence to proceed with planning decision		100%		KC				13-Oct-15		11-Apr-16

		3484		LA/DG/1818/B				LA/DG/1818/A-D		David Pedley		Public		Cllr Jane Maitland		LA/h		Independent		Planning. Cllrs did not consider whether they had sufficient evidence to proceed with planning decision		100%		KC				13-Oct-15		11-Apr-16

		3485		LA/DG/1818/C				LA/DG/1818/A-D		David Pedley		Public		Cllr Denis Male		LA/h		Conservative		Planning. Cllrs did not consider whether they had sufficient evidence to proceed with planning decision		100%		KC				13-Oct-15		11-Apr-16

		3486		LA/DG/1818/D				LA/DG/1818/A-D		David Pedley		Public		Cllr Tom McAughtrie		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Cllrs did not consider whether they had sufficient evidence to proceed with planning decision		100%		KC				13-Oct-15		11-Apr-16

		3487		LA/As/1819						Mike McCulloch		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Ron McKail		LA/h		Conservative		Planning. Westhill golf club. /Kingswells View and Loch View St. R aggressive, had last minute substitute.		30%		KC		4-Feb-16		14-Oct-15

		3489		LA/NL/1821						Robert Young		Public		Cllr Rosa Zambonini		LA/d		SNP		Alerted care home of Cs wish to have wife at home with him.		100%		RN		26-Jan-16		19-Oct-15		23-Nov-15

		3490		LA/Mo/1822						Cllr Stewart Cree		Councillor		Cllr Stewart Cree		LA/g		Independent		Allegation of R emailing other cllrs to gain support for vote on Western Link Road		100%		II				22-Oct-15		16-Nov-15

		3491		LA/SB/1823/A-B						Mr Brian McCrow		Public		Cllr David Parker		LA/f		Independent		Failed to declare interest, disrespectful (re Tapestry, Charitable Trust, Tweedback)		100%		KC		10-Feb-16		28-Oct-15		22-Feb-16

		3492		LA/SB/1823/B						Mr Brian McCrow		Public		Cllr Alec Nicol		LA/f		Liberal Democrat		Failed to declare interest, disrespectful (re Tapestry, Charitable Trust, Tweedback)		100%		KC		10-Feb-16		28-Oct-15		22-Feb-16

		3493		LA/WL/1824						Cllr Peter Johnston		Councillor		Cllr Angela Moohan		LA/e		Labour		Failure to register interest as Manager of The Larder.		70%		II		6-Feb-16		30-Oct-15

		3494		OJ/OJ/1825								Public		Officers of the Council		LA/a				Bullying and harassment in the workplace		100%		BM				2-Nov-15		3-Nov-15

		3495		LA/R/1826						Kevin McNeillie Welsh		Public		Provost Anne Hall		LA/b		Labour		Disrepectful behaviour at council meeting		40%		KC		13-Feb-16		2-Nov-15

		3496		LA/G/1827						Mr Iain McGillivray		Public		Cllr Stephen Dornan		Key		SNP		False statements in press (Herald 1 Nov) re The Clyde Docks Preservation Initiative applying for grants without consulting community. (also Central Govan Action Plan CGAP, grant)		40%		RN		3-Mar-16		5-Nov-15

		3497		LA/PK/1828						Mrs Christine Steinka		Public		Cllr Rhona Brock		Key		Independent		R disrespectful re parking on double yellows outside C home.		100%		BM				6-Nov-15		23-Nov-15

		3498		LA/G/1829				LA/G/1810		Cllr David Meikle		Councillor		Cllr Martin Bartos		LA/b		Scottish Green Party		R referred to C non-attendance at mtgs. (10 Sept and 29 Oct)		40%		CG		7-Mar-16		11-Nov-15

		3499		LA/G/1830				Poss LA/G/1810,1829? OR 1827		Mr John Christopher Jerdan Taylor		Public		Cllr Stephen Dornan		Key		SNP		R Racist, bigoted re funding. (Govan. Showpeople. Fablevision LTd. Integrated Grang Fund)		100%		HH				13-Nov-15		9-Mar-16

		3500		LA/R/1831				LA/R/1800		Cllr Jim Sharkey		Councillor		Cllr Paul Mack		LA/b		Independent		Disrupt mtg of Education and Children Policy Bd 5/11/15 and attempted to engage Cllr Jackie Hendry in conv about her previous complaint to Comn,		100%		ITM		22-Feb-16		16-Nov-15		26-Jan-16

		3501		LA/AC/1832						Iain Lawrie		Public		Cllr Willie Young		Key		Labour		Social media. Disrespectful language on Twitter		100%		BM				17-Nov-15		15-Dec-15

		3502		LA/As/1833						Michael Scott		Public		Cllr Geva Blackett		LA/d		SNP		Social media. Shared confidential information and insulting comments on Twitter		100%		KC		24-Feb-16		16-Nov-15		4-Mar-16

		3503		LA/NL/1834						Cllr James McCabe		Councillor		Cllr Paddy Hogg		LA/b		SNP		Disrespect. Assasination of C character in national and local newspapers.		100%		HH				18-Nov-15		10-Dec-15

		3504		OJ/OJ/1835						Miroslaw R Kruzycki		Public		Parking Services/Road signs		LA/i				Poor signage near Royal Infirmary of Edinburgh resulting in fines.		100%		HH				25-Nov-15		26-Nov-15

		3505		LA/G/1836/A-C				LA/G/1827,1830		John James Robert Stringfellow		Public		Cllr Stephen Dornan		LA/a		SNP		R stated grant will be stopped (Govan Fair, CGAP). Makes derogatory remarks. (Fablevision)		40%		RN		8-Mar-16		25-Nov-15

		3506		LA/G/1836/B				LA/G/1827,1830		John James Robert Stringfellow		Public		Cllr James Adams		LA/a		Labour		R stated grant will be stopped (Govan Fair, CGAP). Makes derogatory remarks. (Fablevision)		40%		RN		8-Mar-16		25-Nov-15

		3507		LA/G/1836/C				LA/G/1827,1830		John James Robert Stringfellow		Public		Cllr John Kane		LA/a		Labour		R stated grant will be stopped (Govan Fair, CGAP). Makes derogatory remarks. (Fablevision)		40%		RN		8-Mar-16		25-Nov-15

		3508		LA/As/1837				LA/As/1359.MSP/1713,1719,1730		Cllr Alan S Buchan		Councillor		Cllr Hamish Vernal		LA/f				1. C submitted qu to mtg and R changed them. 2. Does not get interview for Board Trustees Peterhead Harbours.		100%		ITM		8-Mar-16		25-Nov-15		24-Mar-16

		3509		LA/PK/1838						Mr Gordon Dye		Public		Cllr Rhona Brock		LA/f		Independent		R not decl interest re bus stop Coldwells Rd, Crieff moved to Victoria Tce.		100%		ITM		8-Mar-16		27-Nov-15		18-Feb-16

		3510		LA/H/1839				P417 & LA/H/1687		Angus MacLean		Public		Cllr David Fallows		LA/h		SNP		Planning. Conducted meeting of Planning Committee in unfair manner		100%		JM				1-Dec-15		29-Jan-16

		3511		LA/SL/1840						David Campbell		Public		Cllr Hugh Dunsmuir		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Excluded local community involvement in planning committee decision		100%		ITM		8-Mar-16		1-Dec-15		15-Mar-16

		3512		LA/As/1841/A-J				LA/As/1841/A-J 1460,1467,1470,1492,1496,1507,1697		John Mitchell		Public		Cllr John Cox		Key		SNP		Allowing an unlawful development to continue		15%		CG				1-Dec-15

		3513		LA/As/1841/B				LA/As/1841/A-J 1460,1467,1470,1492,1496,1507,1697		John Mitchell		Public		Cllr Brian Topping		Key		SNP		Allowing an unlawful development to continue		15%		CG				1-Dec-15

		3514		LA/As/1841/C				LA/As/1841/A-J 1460,1467,1470,1492,1496,1507,1697		John Mitchell		Public		Cllr Mark Findlater		Key		Independent		Allowing an unlawful development to continue		15%		CG				1-Dec-15

		3515		LA/As/1841/D				LA/As/1841/A-J 1460,1467,1470,1492,1496,1507,1697		John Mitchell		Public		Cllr Hamish Partridge		Key		SNP		Allowing an unlawful development to continue		15%		CG				1-Dec-15

		3516		LA/As/1841/E				LA/As/1841/A-J 1460,1467,1470,1492,1496,1507,1697		John Mitchell		Public		Cllr Michael Roy		Key		Conservative		Allowing an unlawful development to continue		15%		CG				1-Dec-15

		3517		LA/As/1841/F				LA/As/1841/A-J 1460,1467,1470,1492,1496,1507,1697		John Mitchell		Public		Cllr Ian Gray		Key		SNP		Allowing an unlawful development to continue		20%		CG				1-Dec-15

		3518		LA/As/1841/G				LA/As/1841/A-J 1460,1467,1470,1492,1496,1507,1697		John Mitchell		Public		Cllr Charles Buchan		Key		SNP		Allowing an unlawful development to continue		15%		CG				1-Dec-15

		3519		LA/As/1841/H				LA/As/1841/A-J 1460,1467,1470,1492,1496,1507,1697		John Mitchell		Public		Cllr Ian Tait		Key		Independent		Allowing an unlawful development to continue		15%		CG				1-Dec-15

		3520		LA/As/1841/I				LA/As/1841/A-J 1460,1467,1470,1492,1496,1507,1697		John Mitchell		Public		Cllr Michael Watt		Key		Independent		Allowing an unlawful development to continue		15%		CG				1-Dec-15

		3521		LA/As/1841/J				LA/As/1841/A-J 1460,1467,1470,1492,1496,1507,1697		John Mitchell		Public		Cllr Ross Cassie		Key		SNP		Allowing an unlawful development to continue		15%		CG				1-Dec-15

		3522		LA/DG/1842						Julian Francis		Public		Cllr Colin Wyper		LA/i				Social media. Racial hatred, offensive comments.		100%		HH				1-Dec-15		13-Jan-16

		3523		LA/AB/1843						Cllr Vivien Dance		Councillor		Cllr James Robb		Key				R shouted and grabbed arm of C (Hermitage Academy mtg 13 Nov.)		100%		HH				2-Dec-15		8-Dec-15

		3524		LA/NL/1844						Thomas Marshall		Public		Cllr Stephen Grant		LA/a		Labour		Disrespectful behaviour during an appeal meeting		70%		CG		21-Mar-16		7-Dec-15

		3525		LA/R/1845						Kevin McNeillie-Welsh		Public		Cllr Terry Kelly		LA/b		Labour		Branded another councillor a 'Nazi' in newspaper article		100%		ITM				8-Dec-15		5-Jan-16

		3527		LA/G/1847						Anthony McCutcheon		Public		Cllr Martin Neill		Key		Labour		Not responding to correspondence		100%		BM				14-Dec-15		6-Jan-16

		3528		LA/C/1848						Harry Craig		Public		Cllr Les Sharp		Key		SNP		Not responding to correspondence		100%		BM				17-Dec-15		8-Jan-16

		3529		LA/R/1849						Angela Kennerley		Public		Cllr Lorraine Cameron		LA/i		SNP		Several unrelated complaints of behaviours over a period between 2001-2014		15%		II				21-Dec-15

		3530		LA/AB/1850						Angus Files		Public		Cllr Ellen Morton		LA/a		Liberal Democrat		Abusive behaviour towards C and his disabled son following a chamber meeting.		100%		KC				5-Jan-16		24-Feb-16

		3531		LA/E/1851						Mr Peter Gregson		Public		Cllr Andrew Burns		LA/a		Labour		R forwarded C email to boss with serious consequences for C.		40%		II		21-Jun-16		5-Jan-16

		3532		LA/NL/1852/A-B						Mary Brown		Public		Cllr Peter Nolan		LA/a				R made comments about C religion. Did not help C to be rehoused.		100%		HH				7-Jan-16		12-Feb-16

		3533		LA/NL/1853						Sharon Troland		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Michael Coyle		LA/h		SNP		Planning. R not assisting with neighbour dispute, R wife and daughter obj at plan cmte.		100%		BM				7-Jan-16

		3534		LA/NL/1852/B						Mary Brown		Public		Cllr O'Rourke		LA/a				R made comments about C religion. Did not help C to be rehoused.		100%		HH				7-Jan-16		12-Feb-16

		3535		LA/An/1854/A-C						Mr Paul Basford		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr David Lumgair		LA/h		Conservative		Planning. Failed in procedure and consideration of plan appeal. Mtg 24Nov15. (Wind Turbine, Mains Balhall Farm, Balhall Lodge).		50%		II		12-May-16		13-Jan-16

		3536		LA/An/1854/B						Mr Paul Basford		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Jeanette Gaul		LA/h		SNP		Planning. Failed in procedure and consideration of plan appeal. Mtg 24Nov15. (Wind Turbine, Mains Balhall Farm, Balhall Lodge).		50%		II		12-May-16		13-Jan-16

		3537		LA/An/1854/C						Mr Paul Basford		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Alex King		LA/h		SNP		Planning. Failed in procedure and consideration of plan appeal. Mtg 24Nov15. (Wind Turbine, Mains Balhall Farm, Balhall Lodge).		50%		II		12-May-16		13-Jan-16

		3538		LA/D/1855				LA/D/1858		Michael Williams		Public		Cllr Craig Melville		Key		SNP		Sent racist text messages to colleague		100%		BM		25-Apr-16		19-Jan-16		15-Feb-16

		3540		LA/Fi/1856						Wilma McConnell		Public		Cllr Ian Sloan		LA/d		Labour		R spoke of C deceased husband at public mtg, disclosing confidential info (recare home, Lomond Court?))		15%		KC				20-Jan-16

		3541		LA/Fa/1857						William John Buchanan		Public		Cllr Brian McCabe		LA/i				R disrespectful, malicious campaign (Denny Community)		15%		CG				21-Jan-16

		3542		LA/D/1858				LA/D/1855		Cllr Ken Guild		Councillor		Cllr Craig Melville		Key		SNP		Sent racist text messages to colleague		100%		BM		26-Apr-16		22-Jan-16		15-Feb-16

		3543		LA/Fi/1859				P406		Ms Janis Cuthbert		Public		Cllr Joe Rosiejak		LA/b		Liberal Democrat		Disrespectful comments re fellow cllrs. Used position to influence grant appl, used title and office for meetings with youth groups		20%		ITM		13-Jul-16		25-Jan-16

		3544		OJ/OJ/1860						Janis Lee Hendry		Public		Local Authority employees		LA/i				Social work held complainants and her family medical records without their knowledge		100%		BM				24-Jan-16		17-Feb-16

		3545		OJ/OJ/1861						Andrew Buchan		Public		Cllr Angela Blacklock		LA/i		Labour		Brought false allegations against complainant which result in charges being raised against him in court.		100%		KC				25-Jan-16		10-Feb-16

		3546		LA/NL/1862				LA/NL/1853		Cllr Alan Beveridge		Councillor		Cllr Michael Coyle		LA/b		SNP		Failed to comply with the ruling of the Chair. (Mtg 17Dec15). R accused (in media) of C bullying.		100%		JM				29-Jan-16		11-Feb-16

		3547		LA/ED/1863						Gerry Cornes, CE		Officer		Cllr Eric Gotts		LA/a		Liberal Democrat		Inappropriate behaviour towards a member of staff		10%		RN				28-Jan-16

		3551		LA/AC/1864/A-Q				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public (interest)		Cllr George Adam		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marischal Square Dev.		40%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3552		LA/AC/1864/B				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Yvonne Allan		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		40%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3553		LA/AC/1864/C				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Scott Carle		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		40%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3554		LA/AC/1864/D				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Neil Cooney		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		40%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3555		LA/AC/1864/E				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Barney Crockett		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		40%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3556		LA/AC/1864/F				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Lesley Dunbar		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		40%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3557		LA/AC/1864/G				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Gordon Graham		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		40%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3558		LA/AC/1864/H				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Ross Grant		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		40%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3559		LA/AC/1864/I				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Len Ironside		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		40%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3560		LA/AC/1864/J				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Jenny Laing		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		40%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3561		LA/AC/1864/K				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Graeme Lawrence		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		30%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3562		LA/AC/1864/L				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Ramsay Milne		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		30%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3563		LA/AC/1864/M				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr M. Tauqeer Malik		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		30%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3564		LA/AC/1864/N				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Jean Morrison		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		30%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3565		LA/AC/1864/O				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Nathan Morrison		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		30%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3566		LA/AC/1864/P				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Angela Taylor		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		30%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3567		LA/AC/1864/Q				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr William Young		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marischal Square Dev.		30%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3568		LA/SL/1865						Mr Thomas Aitken		Public (interest –app		Cllr Susan Kerr		LA/a		Labour		Planning. Allegations of aggressive behaviour towards neighbour of Rs sister due to renovation of gardens. Involvment of Police Scotland.		15%		KC				4-Feb-16

		3569		LA/Fi/1866						Cllr Fay Sinclair		Councillor		Cllr Bryan Poole		LA/d		Independent		Sharing personal details of C and Cs children to another candidate. Taking personal photos of C children from social media.		15%		II				4-Feb-16

		3570		NHS/Lo/1867						Mr Gordon Beurskens		Public		Mr Brian Houston		LA/a				Alleged disrespectful comments in an email regarding St Johns Hospital public engagement email responses from the public.		40%		ITM		14-Jun-16		4-Feb-16

		3571		LA/E/1868						Guy Duman		Public		Cllr Joanna Mowat		Key		Conservative		Key. R allowing alleged illegal practices at Council go unnoticed and failure to respond to correspondence.		85%		RN		26-May-16		8-Feb-16

		3573		LA/Fi/1869						Mr William Fletcher		Public		Cllr Susan Leslie		LA/f		Liberal Democrat		R chaired meeting re Fife Cultural Trust where R is director of this trust. R did not leave meeting during relevent discussion.		30%		CG		3-Jun-16		10-Feb-16

		3575		LA/ER/1871				P428		David McCormick		Public		Cllr Danny Devlin		LA/a		Independent		Verbally abused complainant at Tenent Org forum		70%		ITM		24-May-16		16-Feb-16

		3577		NHS/Lo/1872						Cllr Janet Campbell		Councillor		Cllr Frank Toner		LA/f		Labour		Did not declare financial interest at mtg of NHS Lothian Board- 3 Feb 2016		50%		JM		23-May-16		17-Feb-16

		3578		LA/NL/1873						Thomas Marshall		Public		Cllr Jim McCabe		LA/a		Labour		Dismissed the Cs complaint over the telephone in an aggressive manner		15%		KC				17-Feb-16

		3579		LA/NL/1874				LA/NL/1400		John Smith		Public		Cllr Alan O'Brien		LA/b		Independent		Social Media. Previous racist remarks re Koran. R accused of vendetta against Cllr Majid (& smear against Cllr McAnulty).		100%		HH				17-Feb-16		11-Mar-16

		3580		LA/Fa/1875						Brian and Lorraine Johnston		Public		Cllr Steven Jackson		LA/i		SNP		R provided character reference for constituent who assaulted C (another constituent).		100%		HH				17-Feb-16		25-Feb-16

		3581		LA/AC/1876						Mr William Young (Cllr Willie Young)		Public		Cllr William Cormie		LA/f		SNP		Licensing. HMO Roseberry Street. R spoke of opposition (in press and at mtg) prior to consideration and voting. Press 23-10-15 & 15-01-16, Mtg 3-11-15. 19-01-16		40%		RN		26-May-16		18-Feb-16

		3583		LA/An/1878				LA/An/1772		Cllr Iain Gaul		Councillor		Cllr Colin Brown		LA/f		Independent		Planning. Failure to declare interest (Forfar Farmington football club). Relating to app 15/00402/Ful developer Wester Restenneth Property Company, mtg on 05/01/16.		40%		RN		3-Jun-16		24-Feb-16

		3584		LA/WD/1879						Mr Iain Ellis (Dumbarton East and Central Com Cl)		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Tommy Rainey		LA/f		Labour		Planning. Failure to dec int when R is member of org going to benefit. App DC15/245 FOI.  Mtg 27 Jan 16.		50%		JM		2-Jun-16		25-Feb-16

		3585		LA/PK/1880				P432		E A Forbes (Chairman of the Balgarvie Owners Association)		Public		Cllr Lewis Simpson		LA/g		Liberal Democrat		Went against wishes of the majority of a home owners association.		40%		KC		21-Jun-16		23-Feb-16

		3586		LA/Fa/1881						Cllr Cecil Meiklejohn		Councillor		Cllr Denis Goldie		LA/b		Labour		Made disrespectful comments at an Exec Committee mtg		30%		CG		23-Jun-16		7-Mar-16

		3587		LA/WL/1882				NHS/Lo/1872		Cllr Janet Campbell		Councillor		Cllr Frank Toner		LA/f		Labour		Did not declare financial interest at mtg of NHS Lothian Board-20 Jan 2016. Accused officer of lying.		50%		JM		9-Jun-16		7-Mar-16

		3588		LA/An/1883				P433		Edward Smith		Public		Cllr Iain Gaul		LA/i		SNP		Bullish and intimidating behaviour at a meeting		30%		KC		21-Jun-16		14-Mar-16

		3590		LA/E/1885						Peter Julien & Sandra Julien		Public		Cllr Lesley Hinds		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Misconduct whilst acting on behalf of council during compulsory purchase of land and building		100%		ITM				14-Mar-16		8-Apr-16

		3592		LA/Fa/1886				LA/Fa/1857		Craig Martin		Councillor		Cllr Brian McCabe		LA/b		Independent		Social Media. R referred to other cllrs and Council as corrupt and that cllrs are accepting bungs twice on facebook		70%		JM		18-Jun-16		15-Mar-16

		3593		LA/As/1887						Peter Argyle		Councillor		Cllr Martin Kitts-Hayes		LA/b		Independent		Disrespectful behaviour towards fellow councillor at a Council meeting.		40%		II		30-Jun-16		16-Mar-16

		3594		LA/ED/1888						Mr Robert McComb		Public		Provost Una Walker		LA/a		Labour		Social Media. R posted C personal details on Facebook regarding his retiral from his Council job.		40%		RN		22-Jun-16		17-Mar-16

		3595		LA/G/1889						Paul Sinnot		Public		Cllr Billy McAllister		LA/i		SNP		R provided character reference for R nephew re criminal charges against C.		100%		HH				18-Mar-16		8-Apr-16

		3596		LA/ED/1890						Hirjinder Sandhu		Public		Cllr Manjinder Shergill		Key		Labour		R made several accusations about C and C's sons in a place of worship.		15%		HH				22-Mar-16

		3597		LA/Fa/1891						William John Buchanan		Public		Cllr Brian McCabe		LA/a		Independent		R's dishonest and deceitful behavior at a closed meeting of RSM of Foundation Scotland		10%		CG				22-Mar-16

		3598		LA/R/1892				P437		Mr Peter Campbell		Public		Cllr Paul Mack		LA/a		Independent		R raised voice, made accusations. Offensive and insulting. Disrespect at committee mtg 15 March.		15%		ITM				23-Mar-16
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		3166		LA/C/1640						Clackmannanshire Council		Elaine McPherson (CE)		Officer		Cllr Archie Drummond		100%		ITM		24-Jul-14		12-Nov-14		Final Report breach(SC)		LA/a		11-Sep-15		14-Apr-16		Suspension		s3.3,3.4,3.5, Annex C(p2,16)		Potential breach. CG to present at hearing (BT to attend). 11/11 The hearing has been postponed to a date / dates to be arranged - probably in January. 08/12/ Hearing to be held on 16 & 17 February 2016.		Breach (no detail)

		3182		LA/EL/1654		LA/EL/1453				East Lothian Council		Mrs Jacqueline Bell		Public		Cllr Paul McLennan		100%		RN		11-Sep-14		22-Dec-14		Final Report breach(SC)		LA/e		26-Aug-15		13-Nov-15		Suspension		s3.6, s4.1, 4.2, 4.7, 4.8, 4.22		Potential breach.		Breach (no detail)

		3203		LA/As/1675,1676,1680,1681		LA/As/1676				Aberdeenshire Council		Mr Alan Boyd		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Alastair Ross		100%		ITM		30-Oct-14		10-Feb-15		Cllr/M.Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		27-Aug-15						s2, S5.3, 5.6, 5.7, s7.1, 7.3, 7.12, 7.13		RETAIN HERE Proposed Breach then 1xR died, 1xR seriously ill and case closed not in public interest to pursue.		Breach (no detail)		Respondent deceased

		3231		LA/H/1693						Highland Council		George Byers		Public		Cllr Roddy Balfour		100%		JM		9-Dec-14		20-May-15		Cllr/M.Final Report breach(SC)		Key		19-Feb-16		12-May-16				s.2, s3.1, 3.2, s7.10		BREACH. Potential breach. 4/12 Prop R now sent, resp due 22 Dec. 15/01 R declines to resp to draft breach Report. 28/01 JM writing to R to confirm his position (so we can move forward). 04/02 Final report pending 2nd attempt to get R to comment. 15/02. He		Breach (no detail)

		3271		LA/D/1714						Dundee City Council		Mrs Norma Seith		Public		Cllr Ken Guild		100%		RN		25-Feb-15		9-Jun-15		Cllr/M.Final Report breach(SC)		LA/a		21-Jan-16		13-Jun-16				s3.5,3.14, 3.15,Annex C(20)		Potential breach. 10/3 Preparing docs and corres etc for pre-mtg/hearing etc. 11/3 BT says DS to present (unless this changes). Hearing: 13&14 June 2016. Pre hearing 15 Apr?		Breach (no detail)

		3298		LA/AC/1720,1743		LA/AC/1743				Aberdeen City Council		Cllr Willie Young (self referral)		Councillor		Cllr Willie Young		100%		DS		11-Mar-15		20-Jun-15		Final Report breach(SC)		LA/d		16-Oct-15		12-Jan-16		Censure		s3		Potential breach. BT presenting hearing.		Breach (no detail)

		3392		LA/An/1772						Angus Council		Cllr Iain Gaul		Councillor		Cllr Colin Brown		100%		JM		22-Jun-15		30-Sep-15		Final Report breach(SC)		LA/f		10-Dec-15		15-Mar-16		Suspension		s5.2, 5.3, 5.10		Potential breach. DS to present Hearing (or likely now to be BT). 18/1 BT asked JM to prepare JSF.		Breach (no detail)

		3191		LA/AB/1663						Argyll and Bute Council		Cllr Ellen Morton, Cllr Dick Walsh, Cllr Len Scoullar		Councillor		Cllr Michael Breslin		100%		ITM		7-Oct-14		15-Jan-15		Cllr/M.Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/e		26-Feb-16						S3.3, 3.4, 3.5, 5.7, 6.3		Note C in LA/AB/1662,1686 in the R in this case) 20/10/14(R) Further info received. 05/11/14 (Wit) - Further info recd from 2 other parties (Michael Russell MSP and Cllr Isobel Strong). 04/06 ITM/JM talked and will move forward asap. 18/06 About to write		Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3256		LA/AB/1706/A-C		Possibly related LA/AB/1472,1682,1684				Argyll and Bute Council		Mrs Susan Chandler		Public		Cllr Dick Walsh		100%		DW		6-Feb-15		19-May-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		2-Apr-15						s5				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3296		LA/PK/1718,1721,1731		LA/PK/1721,1731				Perth and Kinross Council		Alexander Cook		Public		Cllr Ian Miller		100%		DS		10-Mar-15		24-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/a		23-Jul-15						S2, s7				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3306		LA/As/1728						Aberdeenshire Council		Mr John Forbes		Public		Cllr Isobel Davidson		100%		JM		20-Mar-15		27-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/f		19-Jun-15						s5.1,5.2,5.3,5.4,5.6,5.15;s7.12				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3317		LA/NL/1736		LA/NL/1739, 1741				North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr James Coyle		Councillor		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		RN		1-Apr-15		20-Jul-15		Cllr/M.Report no breach(SC)		LA/b		19-Feb-16						s3.1, 3.2		Cases LA/NL/1736, 1739, 1741 (3 diff IOs) being coordinated by DW. Lead IO on the complaints AGAINST Councillor O’Brien (RN). Lead IO on the complaints BY Councillor O’Brien (DW).		Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3320		LA/NL/1739		LA/NL/1736, 1741				North Lanarkshire Council		Depute Provost Jean Jones		Councillor		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		RN		7-Apr-15		28-Jul-15		Cllr/M.Report no breach(SC)		LA/b		19-Feb-16						s3.1, 3.2		See LA/NL/1736		Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3325		LA/As/1742						Aberdeenshire Council		John Godsman		Public		Cllr Wendy Agnew		100%		RN		15-Apr-15		28-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		6-Oct-15						S5.5, 5.10				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3342		LA/SL/1754						South Lanarkshire Council		Mr Iain and Mrs Woody Whittick		Public		Cllr Catherine McClymont		100%		JM		21-May-15		30-Sep-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/d		25-Sep-15						s1.1,1.3,1.5,s2.1(Duty, Self,Obje,Acco,open,Hone,Lead,Resp), s3.1,3.15,3.17,s7.1,7.2,7.3,7.4, Annex C(1,2,3,18)				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3348		LA/G/1759/A-R						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Bailie Liz Cameron		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		1-Oct-15						s6.1, 6.2				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3367		FEC/GCC/1761/A-L						Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sally Pickles		Public		George Chalmers, Chair		100%		HH		3-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		12-Jun-15						A2,B,C3,C15,D3 (Code of good Governance for Scotland's Colleges				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3380		LA/AB/1763/A-B						Argyll and Bute Council		Cllr Alistair Lennie		Councillor		Cllr Dick Walsh		100%		JM		5-Jun-15		1-Oct-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		30-Oct-15						s2.1(Duty, Self,Inte,Obje,Acco,Open, Hone, Lead, Resp)				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3388		LA/Mo/1770						Moray Council		Mr Paul Couchman		Public		Cllr Douglas Ross		100%		RN		19-Jun-15		23-Oct-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		6-Oct-15						s2.1; s3.1,3.2; s6.1, 6.2; s7.1, 7.2, 7.3,7.4				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3393		FEC/GCC/1773		FEC/GCC/1761				Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sarah Finlay Pickles		Officer (Employee)		George Chalmers (Chair)		100%		RN		22-Jun-15		19-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		PB/a		19-Nov-15						s2.1(Duty,Obje,Acco,Hone,Lead,),s3.3				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3422		LA/AC/1788						Aberdeen City Council		Scott Graham		Public		Cllr Willie Young		100%		DS		4-Aug-15		10-Nov-15		Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/a		20-Aug-15						Key. S2.1 Honesty; s7				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3453		LA/G/1795						Glasgow City Council		Cllr Malcolm Cunning		Councillor		Cllr Graeme Hendry		100%		JM		17-Aug-15		26-Nov-15		Cllr/M.Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		12-Feb-16						s3.14, 3.15; Annex C Para 2 & 20				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3460		LA/NL/1797						North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr John Taggart		Councillor		Cllr David Stocks		100%		KC		1-Sep-15		18-Dec-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/b		18-Dec-15						S6.3, 7.3, 7.4, 7.10				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3465		LA/E/1802/A-B						City of Edinburgh Council		Mr Nick Evans		Public		Cllr Eric Milligan		100%		KC		9-Sep-15		29-Dec-15		Cllr/M.Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		29-Feb-16						s6,s7.1,7.3				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3472		LA/NL/1808		LA/NL/1796 & LA/NL/1803				North Lanarkshire Council		Billy Lees		Public		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		KC		21-Sep-15		29-Jan-16		Cllr/M.Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/a		2-Mar-16						s3.3, 3.4, 3.7, 3.9,3.15; s4.3, 4.12, 4.13, 4.14; s5		01/10 KP letter to C - resp due 7 Oct. 13/10 resp recd from C. 15/10 Re-allocated to KC. 22/10 Initial letters be prepared by 26 Oct (due by 29). 05/11 Initial letters sent– resp due 12 Nov. 19/11 No resp from R, chasing letter sent. 02/12 No resp from R,		Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3477		LA/E/1813						City of Edinburgh Council		Robert Robertson		Public		Cllr Cameron Rose		100%		KC		5-Oct-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/h		10-Nov-15						S.7.2.7.3,7.4 7.11				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3478		LA/NL/1814		LA/NL/1796, 1803, 1808, 1809				North Lanarkshire Council		A. Devlin (Chair of Community Council)		Public		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		II		6-Oct-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/i		18-Nov-15						n/a				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3489		LA/NL/1821						North Lanarkshire Council		Robert Young		Public		Cllr Rosa Zambonini		100%		RN		19-Oct-15		26-Jan-16		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/d		23-Nov-15						s3.15				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3490		LA/Mo/1822						Moray Council		Cllr Stewart Cree		Councillor		Cllr Stewart Cree		100%		II		22-Oct-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/g		16-Nov-15						s2.1; s6.4				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3491		LA/SB/1823/A-B						Scottish Borders Council		Mr Brian McCrow		Public		Cllr David Parker		100%		KC		28-Oct-15		10-Feb-16		Cllr/M.Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		22-Feb-16						s4.22, s5.3, 5.7, 5.12, s2.1(resp)				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3510		LA/H/1839		P417 & LA/H/1687				Highland Council		Angus MacLean		Public		Cllr David Fallows		100%		JM		1-Dec-15				Cllr/M.Outwith jurisdiction		LA/h		29-Jan-16						S.7.1 - 7.4				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3530		LA/AB/1850						Argyll and Bute Council		Angus Files		Public		Cllr Ellen Morton		100%		KC		5-Jan-16				Cllr/M.Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/a		24-Feb-16						S.2.1, 2.2, 3, 3.1,3.2				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3545		OJ/OJ/1861						City of Edinburgh Council		Andrew Buchan		Public		Cllr Angela Blacklock		100%		KC		25-Jan-16				Cllr/M.Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/i		10-Feb-16						n/a				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3546		LA/NL/1862		LA/NL/1853				North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr Alan Beveridge		Councillor		Cllr Michael Coyle		100%		JM		29-Jan-16				Cllr/M.Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/b		11-Feb-16						s3.2				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3167		NB/CC/1641						Crofting Commission		MacLeods Solicitors (on behalf of Ian MacArthur)		Public		Mr Colin Kennedy		100%		(IM)		7-Aug-14		10-Feb-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		2-Apr-15						s3.8, 3.9				Insufficient/no evidence

		3187		LA/R/1659						Renfrewshire Council		Mr Allan Thompson		Public		Cllr Jim Sharkey		100%		ITM		25-Sep-14		3-Jan-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/a		29-May-15						s2.1(Open,Lead, Resp),s3.1, 3.2, 3.4; s7.3,Annex C(16)				Insufficient/no evidence

		3190		LA/AB/1662						Argyll and Bute Council		Irene White (Previously Mr J R Webster)		Public		Cllr Vivien Dance		100%		DS		5-Feb-15		18-May-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/a		29-May-15						s2, paragraph 3.1				Insufficient/no evidence

		3200		LA/NL/1672		OJ/OJ/1634				North Lanarkshire Council		Colin Gibson		Public		Cllr Michael McPake		100%		JM		28-Oct-14		6-Feb-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/d		8-May-15						s1.1,3.4,5.12				Insufficient/no evidence

		3202		LA/CES/1674		P375				Comhairle nan Eilean Siar / Western Isles Council		Fiona O'Connor		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Catriona Stewart		100%		JM		29-Oct-14		20-Feb-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		19-Jun-15						s3.2,s7.2,7.3,7.4				Insufficient/no evidence

		3218		LA/H/1684		P373				Highland Council		Angus Maclean		Public		Cllr Ian Cockburn		100%		JM		17-Nov-14		20-Feb-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/d		19-Jun-15						s3.14,3.15;s7.2,7.3,7.4		08/03 DS to handle stage 2 of complaint about us.		Insufficient/no evidence

		3222		LA/R/1687						Renfrewshire Council		Cllr Terence Kelly		Councillor		Cllr Stephen McGee		100%		JM		19-Nov-14		27-Feb-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/e		7-May-15						s5.2, 5.3, 5.6, 5.7; s7.2, 7.3, 7.4, 7.12				Insufficient/no evidence

		3240		LA/SA/1696/A-F		LA/SA/1422,LA/SA/1696/A-F				South Ayrshire Council		Mr Iain Shaw		Public (interest – objectors)		Cllr Peter Convery		100%		JM		17-Dec-14		6-Apr-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		8-May-15						s2.1(Duty,Self,Inte,Acco,Open,Lead,Resp)				Insufficient/no evidence

		3247		LA/PK/1698/A-B		OJ/PK/1698/B				Perth and Kinross Council		Leonard Fuller		Public		Cllr Tom Gray		100%		ITM		18-Dec-14		8-Apr-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/a		5-Jun-15						s2.1(Resp)				Insufficient/no evidence

		3250		LA/E/1700						City of Edinburgh Council		Mrs Lyndsay Martin		Public		Cllr Michael Bridgman		100%		RN		7-Jan-15		16-Apr-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/g		13-Apr-15						s2.1(Duty),s6.2				Insufficient/no evidence

		3254		LA/NA/1704/A-B						North Ayrshire Council		Mr Neil Ingram		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Ian Clarkson		100%		RN		28-Jan-15		4-May-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		7-Sep-15						s7.1,7.2,7.3,7.4				Insufficient/no evidence

		3259		LA/DG/1707						Dumfries and Galloway Council		Demelza Powell		Public		Cllr Colin Smyth		100%		JM		9-Feb-15				Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/g		24-Apr-15						s2.1,s6.2				Insufficient/no evidence

		3260		LA/E/1708						City of Edinburgh Council		Mr Dale Hughes		Public		Cllr Mark McInnes		100%		ITM		11-Feb-15		18-May-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/g		4-Jun-15						s2.1,s.6.1,6.2,6.3,s7.1,7.2,7.3,7.8,7.10				Insufficient/no evidence

		3262		LA/Fi/1709						Fife Council		Benjamin Barron		Public		Cllr George Kay		100%		DS		16-Feb-15				Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		24-Apr-15						s3.19, 5.12, 7.12, 7.4				Insufficient/no evidence

		3268		LA/G/1712/A-B						Glasgow City Council		Cllr Malcolm Cunning		Councillor		Cllr Susan Aitken		100%		JM		20-Feb-15		3-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/a		14-Sep-15						s3.3, 3.4 and 3.5; Annex C (p20)				Insufficient/no evidence

		3272		LA/AC/1715/A-T		LA/AC/1729				Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr George Adam		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15						s2.1(Acc,Ope)				Insufficient/no evidence

		3294		LA/G/1717/A-B		LA/G/1717/B				Glasgow City Council		Jonathan Coburn		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Gordon Matheson		100%		RN		2-Mar-15		9-Jun-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		7-Sep-15						S5.3, 5.6, 5.13, 5.14				Insufficient/no evidence

		3300		LA/As/1722						Aberdeenshire Council		Hamish McLean		Public		Cllr Alastair Ross		100%		ITM		16-Mar-15		17-Jul-15		Cllr/M.Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		11-Mar-16						s2.1; s7.3, 7.4, 7.7, 7.11, 7.12, 7.13, 7.15, 7.24		04/06/15 (update) ITM to look at information rec’d to decide whether to go to int. Will progress. 18/06 (update) Got info – still to consider. Hope progress before hol 17 July. 15/07 Req int – probably hold after 26/8/15. 05/08 (Update) Arranged int for 2		Insufficient/no evidence

		3301		LA/G/1723						Glasgow City Council		Ms Kirstin Donnelly		Public		Cllr Billy McAllister		100%		RN		17-Mar-15		23-Jun-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/a		8-Sep-15						s3.2, 3.3, 3.4, 3.5				Insufficient/no evidence

		3307		LA/AC/1729		LA/AC/1715/A-T				Aberdeen City Council		William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Willie Young		100%		ITM		23-Mar-15		17-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		20-Jul-15						s2				Insufficient/no evidence

		3311		LA/AB/1733/A-C		LA/AB/1733/B, OJ/OJ/1733/C				Argyll and Bute Council		Mr William Ferguson		Public		Cllr Dick Walsh		100%		DW		27-Mar-15		8-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		29-May-15						s2; Key: Duty, Respect, Lead, Obj, Hon, Open				Insufficient/no evidence

		3314		LA/E/1734						City of Edinburgh Council		Keith Rutherford		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Dominic Heslop		100%		RN		27-Mar-15		28-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/i		7-Sep-15						s7.3, 7.4				Insufficient/no evidence

		3321		LA/An/1740						Angus Council		Cllr Wiliam Duff (self-referral)		Councillor		Cllr William Duff		100%		DS		8-Apr-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/d		23-Jul-15						s3 (confidentiality)				Insufficient/no evidence

		3322		LA/NL/1741/A-C		LA/NL/1741/A-C				North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr Alan O'Brien		Councillor		Cllr James McCabe		100%		JM		10-Apr-15		13-Aug-15		Cllr/M.Report no breach(SC)		LA/b		19-Feb-16						S3.2		See LA/NL/1736		Insufficient/no evidence

		3327		LA/AC/1744		LA/AC/1714/A-T, LA/AC/1743				Aberdeen City Council		Fraser Garrow		Public		Cllr Marie Boulton		100%		ITM		10-Apr-15		28-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		5-Aug-15						s6.4; s7.3, 7.11, 7.13, 7.20				Insufficient/no evidence

		3330		LA/PK/1747						Perth and Kinross Council		Mrs Hazel MacKinnon on behalf of Mrs Vanessa Shand for Scone and District Community Council		Officer		Cllr Alan Grant		100%		DS		30-Apr-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/a		14-May-15						s3.1, 3.2				Insufficient/no evidence

		3334		LA/SI/1749						Shetland Islands Council		Dave Grunshaw		Public		Cllr Frank Robertson		100%		JM		5-May-15		7-Aug-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/f		15-Oct-15						S2, 5, 7.				Insufficient/no evidence

		3335		LA/E/1750/A		MSP/1750/15-16/06/B				City of Edinburgh Council		Mr Joseph Kish		Public		Cllr Paul Godzik		100%		BT		7-May-15		29-Aug-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/a		19-Aug-15						s2.1(Resp,Lead)				Insufficient/no evidence

		3343		LA/PK/1755,1756		P400, LA/PK/1698				Perth and Kinross Council		Jackie Kipps		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Tom Gray		100%		ITM		22-May-15		3-Sep-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/i		6-Nov-15						s2.1(Lead),s.3.2,s.7.4				Insufficient/no evidence

		3379		LA/WL/1762						West Lothian Council		Mrs June Keddie		Public (interest – against)		Cllr John Muir		100%		JM		3-Jun-15		18-Sep-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/e		18-Sep-15						s7.20,s4.22,7.12				Insufficient/no evidence

		3382		LA/WL/1764						West Lothian Council		Graeme Barrie		Public		Cllr Alex Davidson		100%		JM		8-Jun-15		16-Sep-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		15-Sep-15						s5.1, 5.2, 5.3, 5.7, s7.3, 7.11, 7.12				Insufficient/no evidence

		3383		LA/S/1765		LA/S/1509				Stirling Council		Andrew Szwebs		Public		Cllr Corrie McChord		100%		DS		10-Jun-15		21-Oct-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/a		21-Oct-15						S2.1, 3.2				Insufficient/no evidence

		3387		LA/As/1769						Aberdeenshire Council		Cllr Jim Gifford		Councillor (interest - objector)		Cllr Hamish Partridge		100%		ITM		19-Jun-15		1-Oct-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/a		30-Nov-15						s2.1(Resp),2.2,Annex C				Insufficient/no evidence

		3397		LA/NL/1776						North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr Julie McAnulty		Councillor		Cllr James McCabe		100%		ITM		30-Jun-15		8-Oct-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		8-Oct-15						s4.21; s5.6, 5.12, 5.13				Insufficient/no evidence

		3399		LA/NL/1778		LA/NL/1672				North Lanarkshire Council		Mr Colin Gibson		Public		Cllr Michael McPake		100%		JM		14-Jul-15				Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/i		4-Sep-15						Not stated.				Insufficient/no evidence

		3400		LA/G/1779						Glasgow City Council		Anon		Unknown		Cllr Yvonne Kucuk		100%		HH		6-Jul-15				Not pursued (anon)		LA/f		24-Jul-15						s5				Insufficient/no evidence

		3409		NPA/LLT/1781/B		NPA/LLT/1781,A-C  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Owen McKee		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Final Report breach(SC)		PB/e		14-Dec-15		12-Apr-16		Censure		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)		Potential breach. ITM to present Hearing.		Breach (no detail)

		3413		LA/S/1784						Stirling Council		Cllr Jim Thomson		Councillor		Cllr Johanna Boyd		100%		DS		31-Jul-15				Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/b		27-Oct-15						S3.2				Insufficient/no evidence

		3440		LA/ER/1791						East Renfrewshire Council		Mr Tom Taylor		Public (interest – objector, cllr)		Cllr Alastair Carmichael		100%		ITM		14-Aug-15		8-Dec-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/b		5-Nov-15						s2.1(Duty,Resp,Lead),s7.12				Insufficient/no evidence

		3451		LA/Fa/1793						Falkirk Council		Peter Riddoch		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr William Buchanan		100%		DS		17-Aug-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/h		27-Oct-15						s7.1,7.2,7.3,7.4,7.19,7.23				Insufficient/no evidence

		3452		LA/ER/1794						Renfrewshire Council		Cllr Stewart Miller		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Vincent Waters		100%		ITM		17-Aug-15		26-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		8-Oct-15						Key: S2.1; S3.15, 3.19				Insufficient/no evidence

		3461		LA/G/1798						Glasgow City Council		Jackie Barr		Public		Cllr Bailie Margot Clark		100%		CG		2-Sep-15		18-Dec-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/a		16-Dec-15						s3.2				Insufficient/no evidence

		3476		LA/Fa/1812						Falkirk Council		Cllr Brian McCabe		Councillor		Cllr Joan Paterson		100%		CG		30-Sep-15		23-Jan-16		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/b		15-Jan-16						S.2.1 (Respect) S.3.2, 3.2, 3.3, 3.5				Insufficient/no evidence

		3500		LA/R/1831		LA/R/1800				Renfrewshire Council		Cllr Jim Sharkey		Councillor		Cllr Paul Mack		100%		ITM		16-Nov-15		22-Feb-16		Cllr/M.Report no breach(SC)		LA/b		26-Jan-16						s3.2, 3.14, 3.15		See LA/R/1800.		Insufficient/no evidence

		3502		LA/As/1833						Aberdeenshire Council		Michael Scott		Public		Cllr Geva Blackett		100%		KC		16-Nov-15		24-Feb-16		Cllr/M.Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/d		4-Mar-16						s3.15		14/01 await update from DS next wk, may need to consider reallocating (if so speak to Bill, poss reallocate to DW or II). 08/02 Not pursued letters will be completed by Monday. 10/2 - not minded to pursue response due 24/02/16.		Insufficient/no evidence

		3508		LA/As/1837		LA/As/1359.MSP/1713,1719,1730				Aberdeenshire Council		Cllr Alan S Buchan		Councillor		Cllr Hamish Vernal		100%		ITM		25-Nov-15		8-Mar-16		Cllr/M.Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		24-Mar-16						s2.1(Open,Hone), s5.1, 5.2, 5.3, 5.4, 5.5, 5.13, 5.14, s7.1, 7.2, 7.3, 7.4		01/12/15 KP resp recd from C. 02/12 Reallocated to DW. 02/12 Init Letters drafted. 15/12 - reallocation to ITM. 15/01 Awaiting further info from MO –then decide whether to int (will not make 3 mnth deadline). 21/03 As for 1787/1815		Insufficient/no evidence

		3509		LA/PK/1838						Perth and Kinross Council		Mr Gordon Dye		Public		Cllr Rhona Brock		100%		ITM		27-Nov-15		8-Mar-16		Cllr/M.Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		18-Feb-16						s2.1; s5.1,5.2,5.3,5.4				Insufficient/no evidence

		3511		LA/SL/1840						South Lanarkshire College		David Campbell		Public		Cllr Hugh Dunsmuir		100%		ITM		1-Dec-15		8-Mar-16		Cllr/M.Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		15-Mar-16						S.7.2, 7.3		15/01 Resp now in – will decide on whether to go to int. 24/02 To look at evidence submitted to decide on whether to go to int (will not make 3 mnth deadline). 21/03 Completed web summary also done		Insufficient/no evidence

		3525		LA/R/1845						Renfrewshire Council		Kevin McNeillie-Welsh		Public		Cllr Terry Kelly		100%		ITM		8-Dec-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/b		5-Jan-16						n/a				Insufficient/no evidence

		3310		LA/SB/1732						Scottish Borders Council		Mr Brian Frater (MO)		Officer		Cllr Alastair Cranston		100%		DS		26-Mar-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/e		18-Jun-15						s3.6				Intro/KP

		3328		LA/AC/1745		LA/AC/1714/A-T, LA/AC/1744				Aberdeen City Council		Fraser Garrow		Public		Cllr Willie Young		100%		BM		10-Apr-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		12-May-15						Key. Honesty, Duty.				Intro/KP

		3345		NHS/Or/1757/A-B						Orkney NHS Board		Dr Ian Cunningham		Public		Mr John Ross Scott		100%		HH		26-May-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		29-Jun-15						s2.1(Hone,Lead)				Intro/KP

		3459		LA/NL/1796						North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr Barry McCulloch		Councillor		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		HH		1-Sep-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		Key		21-Sep-15						s2.1 Key. Respect Leadership				Intro/KP

		3464		LA/DG/1801						Dumfries and Galloway Council		William Findlay		Public		Cllr Richard Brodie		100%		HH		9-Sep-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/a		12-Oct-15						s2				Intro/KP

		3467		LA/NL/1803						North Lanarkshire Council		Richard Lyle		MSP		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		RN		14-Sep-15				Outwith jurisdiction		Key		27-Oct-15						s2.1,2.2				Intro/KP

		3497		LA/PK/1828						Perth and Kinross Council		Mrs Christine Steinka		Public		Cllr Rhona Brock		100%		BM		6-Nov-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		23-Nov-15						s2.1(duty,self).s1.5				Intro/KP

		3499		LA/G/1830		Poss LA/G/1810,1829? OR 1827				Glasgow City Council		Mr John Christopher Jerdan Taylor		Public		Cllr Stephen Dornan		100%		HH		13-Nov-15				Cllr/M.Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		9-Mar-16						s2.1(Duty,Self,Inte,Obje,Acco,Open,Hone,Lead,Resp)		20/11 KP letter sent to C - resp due 4 Dec. 02/12 ext to 11 Dec. 20/01  Follow up letter sent resp due 1March.		Intro/KP

		3501		LA/AC/1832						Aberdeen City Council		Iain Lawrie		Public		Cllr Willie Young		100%		BM		17-Nov-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		15-Dec-15						n/a				Intro/KP

		3503		LA/NL/1834						North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr James McCabe		Councillor		Cllr Paddy Hogg		100%		HH		18-Nov-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/b		10-Dec-15						s2.1(Resp)				Intro/KP

		3523		LA/AB/1843						Argyll and Bute Council		Cllr Vivien Dance		Councillor		Cllr James Robb		100%		HH		2-Dec-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		Key		8-Dec-15						s2.1(Duty,Lead,Resp)				Intro/KP

		3527		LA/G/1847						Glasgow City Council		Anthony McCutcheon		Public		Cllr Martin Neill		100%		BM		14-Dec-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		6-Jan-16						n/a				Intro/KP

		3528		LA/C/1848						Clackmannanshire Council		Harry Craig		Public		Cllr Les Sharp		100%		BM		17-Dec-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		8-Jan-16						n/a				Intro/KP

		3532		LA/NL/1852/A-B						North Lanarkshire Council		Mary Brown		Public		Cllr Peter Nolan		100%		HH		7-Jan-16				Cllr/M.Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/a		12-Feb-16						Not stated				Intro/KP

		3534		LA/NL/1852/B						North Lanarkshire Council		Mary Brown		Public		Cllr O'Rourke		100%		HH		7-Jan-16				Cllr/M.Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/a		12-Feb-16						Not stated				Intro/KP

		3538		LA/D/1855		LA/D/1858				Dundee City Council		Michael Williams		Public		Cllr Craig Melville		100%		BM		19-Jan-16		25-Apr-16		Cllr/M.Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		15-Feb-16						2.1, 2.2				Intro/KP

		3542		LA/D/1858		LA/D/1855				Dundee City Council		Cllr Ken Guild		Councillor		Cllr Craig Melville		100%		BM		22-Jan-16		26-Apr-16		Cllr/M.Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		15-Feb-16						s1.1,s2.1(Duty, Lead, Resp),s2.2				Intro/KP

		3579		LA/NL/1874		LA/NL/1400				North Lanarkshire Council		John Smith		Public		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		HH		17-Feb-16				Cllr/M.Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/b		11-Mar-16						s2.1(Resp)		HH notes: Needs KP letter and request for signed complaint. IO to consider section 3 even if C does not state.		Intro/KP

		3394		NB/SCCRC/1774						Scottish Criminal Cases Review Commission		Heather Barclay		Public		Mr Gerard Sinclair (CEO)		100%		HH		29-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		PB/h		1-Jul-15						Not stated				Not about cllr or M

		3494		OJ/OJ/1825						Outwith Jurisdiction				Public		Officers of the Council		100%		BM		2-Nov-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/a		3-Nov-15						n/a				Not about cllr or M

		3504		OJ/OJ/1835						Outwith Jurisdiction		Miroslaw R Kruzycki		Public		Parking Services/Road signs		100%		HH		25-Nov-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		26-Nov-15						None				Not about cllr or M

		3544		OJ/OJ/1860						South Lanarkshire Council		Janis Lee Hendry		Public		Local Authority employees		100%		BM		24-Jan-16				Cllr/M.Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		17-Feb-16										Not about cllr or M

		3469		NHS/AA/1805						Ayrshire and Arran NHS Board		Dorothy McHaffie		Public		Dr Martin Cheyne		100%		DS		14-Sep-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/a		23-Dec-15						s2.1				Outwith 12 mths

		3398		LA/Mi/1777						Midlothian Council		Mr B McNeil		Public		Cllr Bryden Pottinger		100%		RN		6-Jul-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/a		29-Jul-15						s3.5				Personal conduct/not act as cllr

		3473		LA/NL/1809		LA/NL/1803 & 1808				North Lanarkshire Council		John M King		Public		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		II		25-Sep-15				Cllr/M.Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/a		24-Feb-16						s1, s2, s3				Personal conduct/not act as cllr

		3475		LA/SL/1811						South Lanarkshire Council		Adam Black		Councillor		Cllr Catherine McClymont		100%		KC		30-Sep-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/d		15-Oct-15						n/a				Personal conduct/not act as cllr

		3522		LA/DG/1842						Dumfries and Galloway Council		Julian Francis		Public		Cllr Colin Wyper		100%		HH		1-Dec-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/i		13-Jan-16						Not stated				Personal conduct/not act as cllr

		3580		LA/Fa/1875						Falkirk Council		Brian and Lorraine Johnston		Public		Cllr Steven Jackson		100%		HH		17-Feb-16				Cllr/M.Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/i		25-Feb-16						Not stated				Personal conduct/not act as cllr
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Table 1

		

		Table 1 - Who can be complained about?

		Organisations		Number

		MSPs		129

		Local Authorities		32

		Public Bodies

		- National bodies		38

		- National park authorities		2

		- Further education colleges		37

		- NHS boards		14

		- Regional transport partnerships		7

		- Community justice authorities		8

		TOTAL		138

		Numbers from SC - see email in file

														see table 1 revised
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Table 01

		

		Table  - Complaints received against councillors or members of public bodies

		Table 1

		Complaints against		2015/16		2014/15		2013/14

		Councillors		202		680		298

		Members of devolved public bodies		39††		3		3

		Other (outwith jurisdiction)		4		9		10

		TOTAL number of complaints*		245		692†		311

		Total number dealt with as cases**		132		111		146

		* Where a complaint is made against more than 1 councillor, the number of complaints will reflect the number of councillors complained of; for example, a complaint involving 3 councillors would be complaints, as they are potentially 3 separate outcomes.

		** Where a complaint is made against more than 1 councillor, the number of complaints will reflect the number of councillors complained of; for example, a complaint involving 3 councillors would be 3 complaints, as they are potentially 3 separate outcomes.

		† 524 complaints were related to one case

		†† 8 cases



Consider - Actual number of MSPs but not actual number of councillors ?
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Table 2-3

		

		Table 2 - complaints received by category*

		Table 2

		Description		2015/16		2014/15		2013/14		2012/13

		Failure to register an interest		4		4		14		7

		Failure to declare an interest		19		26		43		18

		Disrespect of councillors/officials/employees		75		33		23		15

		Financial misconduct		0		3		7		4

		Breach of confidentiality		9		4		8		25

		Misconduct relating to lobbying		19		3		3		9

		Misconduct on individual applications		46		44		97		49

		Misuse of council facilities **		0		525

		Other complaints ***		22		11		67		24

		Breach of the Key Principles		47		30		39		32

		Outwith jurisdiction		4		9		10		9

		TOTAL		245		692		311		192

		* The primary area of the complaint is noted.  However, the complaint may also involve other secondary categories.

		**  This is a new category, effective from 2014/15. 524 complaints were related to one issue.

		*** "Other complaints" include a councillor's personal conduct, failure to correspond/unsatisfactory action.

		Table 3 - Origin of complaints

		Table 3

		Complainant		2015/16		2014/15		2013/14		2012/13

		Member of the public		202		663		257		146

		Councillor		36		20		44		38

		Officer of a Local Authority		5		3		5		2

		Anonymous		1		3		0		3

		Member of a Devolved Public Body		0		1		0		0

		MSP		1		2		5		3

		TOTAL		245		692		311		192
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Table 4-5

		

		Table 4 - Complaints received relating to Planning

		Table 4 - Complaints relating to Planning

		Planning complaints received from		2015/16		2014/15		2013/14

		Member of the public - with known material interest		50		49		104

		Member of the public - with no known material interest		32		27		26

		Councillor		3		4		9

		Officer of a local authority		0		0		0

		MSP		0		0		0

		Anonymous		0		1		0

		TOTAL		85		81		139

		Table 5 - Complaints progressed and dealt with in 2015/16

		Table 5

		Complaints progressed and dealt with		2015/16

		Complaints outstanding as at 31 March 2015		76

		Complaints received during 2015/16		245

		Complaints completed during 2015/16		214

		Complaints outstanding as at 31 March 2016		107
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Table 6

		ComplaintID		ComplaintCode		RelatedComplaintCode		Primary case		AuthorityBodyName		Complainant		ComplainantPosition		Respondent		Progress Made		InvestigatingOfficerName		ReceivedDate		DueDate		CIODecision		PrimaryAllegation		LInformAllOutcomeDate		SectionOfCode

		3166		LA/C/1640				Yes		Clackmannanshire Council		Elaine McPherson (CE)		Officer		Cllr Archie Drummond		100%		ITM		24-Jul-14		12-Nov-14		Final Report breach(SC)		LA/a		11-Sep-15		s3.3,3.4,3.5, Annex C(p2,16)

		3182		LA/EL/1654		LA/EL/1453		Yes		East Lothian Council		Mrs Jacqueline Bell		Public		Cllr Paul McLennan		100%		RN		11-Sep-14		22-Dec-14		Final Report breach(SC)		LA/e		26-Aug-15		s3.6, s4.1, 4.2, 4.7, 4.8, 4.22

		3231		LA/H/1693				Yes		Highland Council		George Byers		Public		Cllr Roddy Balfour		100%		JM		9-Dec-14		20-May-15		Final Report breach(SC)		Key		19-Feb-16		s.2, s3.1, 3.2, s7.10

		3271		LA/D/1714				Yes		Dundee City Council		Mrs Norma Seith		Public		Cllr Ken Guild		100%		RN		25-Feb-15		9-Jun-15		Final Report breach(SC)		LA/a		21-Jan-16		s3.5,3.14, 3.15,Annex C(20)

		3298		LA/AC/1720,1743		LA/AC/1743		Yes		Aberdeen City Council		Cllr Willie Young (self referral)		Councillor		Cllr Willie Young		100%		DS		11-Mar-15		20-Jun-15		Final Report breach(SC)		LA/d		16-Oct-15		s3

		3326		LA/AC/1743		LA/AC/1720				Aberdeen City Council		Fraser Garrow		Public		Cllr Willie Young		100%		DS		10-Apr-15		8-Aug-15		Final Report breach(SC)		LA/d		16-Oct-15		S3

		3392		LA/An/1772				Yes		Angus Council		Cllr Iain Gaul		Councillor		Cllr Colin Brown		100%		JM		22-Jun-15		30-Sep-15		Final Report breach(SC)		LA/f		10-Dec-15		s5.2, 5.3, 5.10

		3409		NPA/LLT/1781/B		NPA/LLT/1781,A-C  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Yes		Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Owen McKee		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Final Report breach(SC)		PB/e		14-Dec-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

																								Final Report breach(SC) Count		8

		3400		LA/G/1779				Yes		Glasgow City Council		Anon		Unknown		Cllr Yvonne Kucuk		100%		HH		6-Jul-15				Not pursued (anon)		LA/f		24-Jul-15		s5

																								Not pursued (anon) Count		1

		3167		NB/CC/1641				Yes		Crofting Commission		MacLeods Solicitors (on behalf of Ian MacArthur)		Public		Mr Colin Kennedy		100%		(IM)		7-Aug-14		10-Feb-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		2-Apr-15		s3.8, 3.9

		3191		LA/AB/1663				Yes		Argyll and Bute Council		Cllr Ellen Morton, Cllr Dick Walsh, Cllr Len Scoullar		Councillor		Cllr Michael Breslin		100%		ITM		7-Oct-14		15-Jan-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/e		26-Feb-16		S3.3, 3.4, 3.5, 5.7, 6.3

		3200		LA/NL/1672		OJ/OJ/1634		Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Colin Gibson		Public		Cllr Michael McPake		100%		JM		28-Oct-14		6-Feb-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/d		8-May-15		s1.1,3.4,5.12

		3203		LA/As/1675,1676,1680,1681		LA/As/1676		Yes		Aberdeenshire Council		Mr Alan Boyd		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Alastair Ross		100%		ITM		30-Oct-14		10-Feb-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		27-Aug-15		s2, S5.3, 5.6, 5.7, s7.1, 7.3, 7.12, 7.13

		3204		LA/As/1675/B		LA/As/1676				Aberdeenshire Council		Mr Alan Boyd		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Joanna Strathdee		100%		ITM		30-Oct-14		10-Feb-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		27-Aug-15		s2, S5.3, 5.6, 5.7, s7.1, 7.3, 7.12, 7.13

		3205		LA/As/1676/A-B		LA/As/1675				Aberdeenshire Council		Susan Wood		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Alastair Ross		100%		ITM		30-Oct-14		29-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		27-Aug-15		s2, S5.3, 5.6, 5.7, s7.1, 7.3, 7.12, 7.13

		3206		LA/As/1676/B		LA/As/1675				Aberdeenshire Council		Susan Wood		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Joanna Strathdee		100%		ITM		30-Oct-14		29-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		27-Aug-15		s2, S5.3, 5.6, 5.7, s7.1, 7.3, 7.12, 7.13

		3210		LA/As/1680/A-B		LA/As/1675/A&B, LA/As/1676/A&B, LA/As/1680/B, LA/As/1681/A&B				Aberdeenshire Council		Alan Joyner		Public		Cllr Joanna Strathdee		100%		ITM		10-Nov-14		13-Feb-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		27-Aug-15		s2, S5.3, 5.6, 5.7, s7.1, 7.3, 7.12, 7.13

		3211		LA/As/1680/B		LA/As/1675/A&B, LA/As/1676/A&B, LA/As/1680/A, LA/As/1681/A&B				Aberdeenshire Council		Alan Joyner		Public		Cllr Alastair Ross		100%		ITM		10-Nov-14		13-Feb-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		27-Aug-15		s2, S5.3, 5.6, 5.7, s7.1, 7.3, 7.12, 7.13

		3212		LA/As/1681/A-B		LA/As/1675/A&B, LA/As/1676/A&B, LA/As/1680/A&B, LA/As/1681/B				Aberdeenshire Council		Ms Trudi Hoffman		Public		Cllr Joanna Strathdee		100%		ITM		10-Nov-14		14-Feb-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		27-Aug-15		s2, S5.3, 5.6, 5.7, s7.1, 7.3, 7.12, 7.13

		3213		LA/As/1681/B		LA/As/1675/A&B, LA/As/1676/A&B, LA/As/1680/A&B, LA/As/1681/A				Aberdeenshire Council		Ms Trudi Hoffman		Public		Cllr Alastair Ross		100%		ITM		10-Nov-14		14-Feb-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		27-Aug-15		s2, S5.3, 5.6, 5.7, s7.1, 7.3, 7.12, 7.13

		3240		LA/SA/1696/A-F		LA/SA/1422,LA/SA/1696/A-F		Yes		South Ayrshire Council		Mr Iain Shaw		Public (interest – objectors)		Cllr Peter Convery		100%		JM		17-Dec-14		6-Apr-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		8-May-15		s2.1(Duty,Self,Inte,Acco,Open,Lead,Resp)

		3241		LA/SA/1696/B		LA/SA/1422,LA/SA/1696/A-F				South Ayrshire Council		Mr Iain Shaw		Public (interest – objectors)		Cllr Ann Galbraith		100%		JM		17-Dec-14		6-Apr-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		8-May-15		s2.1(Duty,Self,Inte,Acco,Open,Lead,Resp)

		3242		LA/SA/1696/C		LA/SA/1422,LA/SA/1696/A-F				South Ayrshire Council		Mr Iain Shaw		Public (interest – objectors)		Cllr Ian Douglas		100%		JM		17-Dec-14		6-Apr-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		8-May-15		s2.1(Duty,Self,Acco,Lead,Resp)

		3243		LA/SA/1696/D		LA/SA/1422,LA/SA/1696/A-F				South Ayrshire Council		Mr Iain Shaw		Public (interest – objectors)		Cllr Nan McFarlane		100%		JM		17-Dec-14		6-Apr-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		8-May-15		s2.1(Duty,Self,Inte,Acco,Open,Lead,Resp)

		3244		LA/SA/1696/E		LA/SA/1422,LA/SA/1696/A-F				South Ayrshire Council		Mr Iain Shaw		Public (interest – objectors)		Cllr Mary Kilpatrick		100%		JM		17-Dec-14		6-Apr-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		8-May-15		s2.1(Duty,Acco,Lead,Resp)

		3250		LA/E/1700				Yes		City of Edinburgh Council		Mrs Lyndsay Martin		Public		Cllr Michael Bridgman		100%		RN		7-Jan-15		16-Apr-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/g		13-Apr-15		s2.1(Duty),s6.2

		3254		LA/NA/1704/A-B				Yes		North Ayrshire Council		Mr Neil Ingram		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Ian Clarkson		100%		RN		28-Jan-15		4-May-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		7-Sep-15		s7.1,7.2,7.3,7.4

		3256		LA/AB/1706/A-C		Possibly related LA/AB/1472,1682,1684		Yes		Argyll and Bute Council		Mrs Susan Chandler		Public		Cllr Dick Walsh		100%		DW		6-Feb-15		19-May-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		2-Apr-15		s5

		3257		LA/AB/1706/B						Argyll and Bute Council		Mrs Susan Chandler		Public		Cllr James McQueen		100%		DW		6-Feb-15		19-May-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		2-Apr-15		s5

		3258		LA/AB/1706/C						Argyll and Bute Council		Mrs Susan Chandler		Public		Cllr Alex McNaughton		100%		DW		6-Feb-15		19-May-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		2-Apr-15		s4.4; s5.1; s5.2; s5.3; s5.4; s5.5; s5.7

		3259		LA/DG/1707				Yes		Dumfries and Galloway Council		Demelza Powell		Public		Cllr Colin Smyth		100%		JM		9-Feb-15				Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/g		24-Apr-15		s2.1,s6.2

		3261		LA/NA/1704/B						North Ayrshire Council		Mr Neil Ingram		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Tom Marshall		100%		RN		10-Feb-15		6-Jun-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		7-Sep-15		s7.11, 7.12

		3262		LA/Fi/1709				Yes		Fife Council		Benjamin Barron		Public		Cllr George Kay		100%		DS		16-Feb-15				Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		24-Apr-15		s3.19, 5.12, 7.12, 7.4

		3294		LA/G/1717/A-B		LA/G/1717/B		Yes		Glasgow City Council		Jonathan Coburn		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Gordon Matheson		100%		RN		2-Mar-15		9-Jun-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		7-Sep-15		S5.3, 5.6, 5.13, 5.14

		3295		LA/G/1717/B		LA/G/1717/A				Glasgow City Council		Jonathan Coburn		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Archie Graham		100%		RN		2-Mar-15		9-Jun-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		7-Sep-15		S5.3, 5.6, 5.13, 5.14

		3296		LA/PK/1718,1721,1731		LA/PK/1721,1731		Yes		Perth and Kinross Council		Alexander Cook		Public		Cllr Ian Miller		100%		DS		10-Mar-15		24-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/a		23-Jul-15		S2, s7

		3299		LA/PK/1721						Perth and Kinross Council		Mr Ellis Welsh		Public		Cllr Ian Miller		100%		DS		16-Mar-15		24-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		23-Jul-15		s2, s7

		3301		LA/G/1723				Yes		Glasgow City Council		Ms Kirstin Donnelly		Public		Cllr Billy McAllister		100%		RN		17-Mar-15		23-Jun-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/a		8-Sep-15		s3.2, 3.3, 3.4, 3.5

		3307		LA/AC/1729		LA/AC/1715/A-T		Yes		Aberdeen City Council		William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Willie Young		100%		ITM		23-Mar-15		17-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		20-Jul-15		s2

		3309		LA/PK/1731		LA/PK/1718,1721				Perth and Kinross Council		Mr Bruce Burns		Public		Cllr Ian Miller		100%		DS		24-Mar-15		24-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/a		23-Jul-15		S2.1(Hone,Resp), s7

		3311		LA/AB/1733/A-C		LA/AB/1733/B, OJ/OJ/1733/C		Yes		Argyll and Bute Council		Mr William Ferguson		Public		Cllr Dick Walsh		100%		DW		27-Mar-15		8-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		29-May-15		s2; Key: Duty, Respect, Lead, Obj, Hon, Open

		3312		LA/AB/1733/B		LA/AB/1733/A, OJ/OJ/1733/C				Argyll and Bute Council		Mr William Ferguson		Public		Cllr Ellen Morton		100%		DW		27-Mar-15		8-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		29-May-15		Key: Duty, Respect, Lead, Obj, Hon, Open

		3314		LA/E/1734				Yes		City of Edinburgh Council		Keith Rutherford		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Dominic Heslop		100%		RN		27-Mar-15		28-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/i		7-Sep-15		s7.3, 7.4

		3325		LA/As/1742				Yes		Aberdeenshire Council		John Godsman		Public		Cllr Wendy Agnew		100%		RN		15-Apr-15		28-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		6-Oct-15		S5.5, 5.10

		3327		LA/AC/1744		LA/AC/1714/A-T, LA/AC/1743		Yes		Aberdeen City Council		Fraser Garrow		Public		Cllr Marie Boulton		100%		ITM		10-Apr-15		28-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		5-Aug-15		s6.4; s7.3, 7.11, 7.13, 7.20

		3335		LA/E/1750/A		MSP/1750/15-16/06/B		Yes		City of Edinburgh Council		Mr Joseph Kish		Public		Cllr Paul Godzik		100%		BT		7-May-15		29-Aug-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/a		19-Aug-15		s2.1(Resp,Lead)

		3342		LA/SL/1754				Yes		South Lanarkshire Council		Mr Iain and Mrs Woody Whittick		Public		Cllr Catherine McClymont		100%		JM		21-May-15		30-Sep-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/d		25-Sep-15		s1.1,1.3,1.5,s2.1(Duty, Self,Obje,Acco,open,Hone,Lead,Resp), s3.1,3.15,3.17,s7.1,7.2,7.3,7.4, Annex C(1,2,3,18)

		3348		LA/G/1759/A-R				Yes		Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Bailie Liz Cameron		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		1-Oct-15		s6.1, 6.2

		3380		LA/AB/1763/A-B				Yes		Argyll and Bute Council		Cllr Alistair Lennie		Councillor		Cllr Dick Walsh		100%		JM		5-Jun-15		1-Oct-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		30-Oct-15		s2.1(Duty, Self,Inte,Obje,Acco,Open, Hone, Lead, Resp)

		3381		LA/AB/1763/B						Argyll and Bute Council		Cllr Alistair Lennie		Councillor		Cllr James McQueen		100%		JM		5-Jun-15		1-Oct-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		30-Oct-15		s2.1(Duty, Self,Inte,Obje,Acco,Open, Hone, Lead, Resp)

		3382		LA/WL/1764				Yes		West Lothian Council		Graeme Barrie		Public		Cllr Alex Davidson		100%		JM		8-Jun-15		16-Sep-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		15-Sep-15		s5.1, 5.2, 5.3, 5.7, s7.3, 7.11, 7.12

		3383		LA/S/1765		LA/S/1509		Yes		Stirling Council		Andrew Szwebs		Public		Cllr Corrie McChord		100%		DS		10-Jun-15		21-Oct-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/a		21-Oct-15		S2.1, 3.2

		3388		LA/Mo/1770				Yes		Moray Council		Mr Paul Couchman		Public		Cllr Douglas Ross		100%		RN		19-Jun-15		23-Oct-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		6-Oct-15		s2.1; s3.1,3.2; s6.1, 6.2; s7.1, 7.2, 7.3,7.4

		3393		FEC/GCC/1773		FEC/GCC/1761		Yes		Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sarah Finlay Pickles		Officer (Employee)		George Chalmers (Chair)		100%		RN		22-Jun-15		19-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		PB/a		19-Nov-15		s2.1(Duty,Obje,Acco,Hone,Lead,),s3.3

		3397		LA/NL/1776				Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr Julie McAnulty		Councillor		Cllr James McCabe		100%		ITM		30-Jun-15		8-Oct-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		8-Oct-15		s4.21; s5.6, 5.12, 5.13

		3399		LA/NL/1778		LA/NL/1672		Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Mr Colin Gibson		Public		Cllr Michael McPake		100%		JM		14-Jul-15				Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/i		4-Sep-15		Not stated.

		3408		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q		NPA/LLT/1781, NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Linda McKay		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3410		NPA/LLT/1781/C		NPA/LLT/1781,A-C  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Lindsay Morrison		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		PB/e		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3413		LA/S/1784				Yes		Stirling Council		Cllr Jim Thomson		Councillor		Cllr Johanna Boyd		100%		DS		31-Jul-15				Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/b		27-Oct-15		S3.2

		3423		NPA/LLT/1781/D		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Mr David McKenzie		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3424		NPA/LLT/1781/E		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Mr David Warnock		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3425		NPA/LLT/1781/F		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Mr Willie Nisbet		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3426		NPA/LLT/1781/G		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Mr David McCowan		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3427		NPA/LLT/1781/H		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Mr Colin Bayes		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3428		NPA/LLT/1781/I		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Ms Petra Biberbach		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3429		NPA/LLT/1781/J		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Mr Angus Allan		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3431		NPA/LLT/1781/L		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Cllr Fergus Wood		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3432		NPA/LLT/1781/M		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Cllr Martin Earl		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3433		NPA/LLT/1781/N		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Cllr James Robb		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3434		NPA/LLT/1781/O		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Cllr George Freeman		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3435		NPA/LLT/1781/P		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Cllr Hazel Sorrell		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3436		NPA/LLT/1781/Q		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Cllr Bob Ellis		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		27-Nov-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3440		LA/ER/1791				Yes		East Renfrewshire Council		Mr Tom Taylor		Public (interest – objector, cllr)		Cllr Alastair Carmichael		100%		ITM		14-Aug-15		8-Dec-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/b		5-Nov-15		s2.1(Duty,Resp,Lead),s7.12

		3452		LA/ER/1794				Yes		Renfrewshire Council		Cllr Stewart Miller		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Vincent Waters		100%		ITM		17-Aug-15		26-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		8-Oct-15		Key: S2.1; S3.15, 3.19

		3453		LA/G/1795				Yes		Glasgow City Council		Cllr Malcolm Cunning		Councillor		Cllr Graeme Hendry		100%		JM		17-Aug-15		26-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		12-Feb-16		s3.14, 3.15; Annex C Para 2 & 20

		3472		LA/NL/1808		LA/NL/1796 & LA/NL/1803		Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Billy Lees		Public		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		KC		21-Sep-15		29-Jan-16		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/a		2-Mar-16		s3.3, 3.4, 3.7, 3.9,3.15; s4.3, 4.12, 4.13, 4.14; s5

		3473		LA/NL/1809		LA/NL/1803 & 1808		Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		John M King		Public		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		II		25-Sep-15				Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/a		24-Feb-16		s1, s2, s3

		3476		LA/Fa/1812				Yes		Falkirk Council		Cllr Brian McCabe		Councillor		Cllr Joan Paterson		100%		CG		30-Sep-15		23-Jan-16		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/b		15-Jan-16		S.2.1 (Respect) S.3.2, 3.2, 3.3, 3.5

		3489		LA/NL/1821				Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Robert Young		Public		Cllr Rosa Zambonini		100%		RN		19-Oct-15		26-Jan-16		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/d		23-Nov-15		s3.15

		3491		LA/SB/1823/A-B				Yes		Scottish Borders Council		Mr Brian McCrow		Public		Cllr David Parker		100%		KC		28-Oct-15		10-Feb-16		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		22-Feb-16		s4.22, s5.3, 5.7, 5.12, s2.1(resp)

		3492		LA/SB/1823/B						Scottish Borders Council		Mr Brian McCrow		Public		Cllr Alec Nicol		100%		KC		28-Oct-15		10-Feb-16		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		22-Feb-16		s4.22, s5.3, 5.7, 5.12, s2.1(resp)

		3502		LA/As/1833				Yes		Aberdeenshire Council		Michael Scott		Public		Cllr Geva Blackett		100%		KC		16-Nov-15		24-Feb-16		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/d		4-Mar-16		s3.15

		3508		LA/As/1837		LA/As/1359.MSP/1713,1719,1730		Yes		Aberdeenshire Council		Cllr Alan S Buchan		Councillor		Cllr Hamish Vernal		100%		ITM		25-Nov-15		8-Mar-16		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		24-Mar-16		s2.1(Open,Hone), s5.1, 5.2, 5.3, 5.4, 5.5, 5.13, 5.14, s7.1, 7.2, 7.3, 7.4

		3509		LA/PK/1838				Yes		Perth and Kinross Council		Mr Gordon Dye		Public		Cllr Rhona Brock		100%		ITM		27-Nov-15		8-Mar-16		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		18-Feb-16		s2.1; s5.1,5.2,5.3,5.4

		3511		LA/SL/1840				Yes		South Lanarkshire College		David Campbell		Public		Cllr Hugh Dunsmuir		100%		ITM		1-Dec-15		8-Mar-16		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		15-Mar-16		S.7.2, 7.3

																								Not pursued (following initial investigation) Count		76

		3310		LA/SB/1732				Yes		Scottish Borders Council		Mr Brian Frater (MO)		Officer		Cllr Alastair Cranston		100%		DS		26-Mar-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/e		18-Jun-15		s3.6

		3321		LA/An/1740				Yes		Angus Council		Cllr Wiliam Duff (self-referral)		Councillor		Cllr William Duff		100%		DS		8-Apr-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/d		23-Jul-15		s3 (confidentiality)

		3328		LA/AC/1745		LA/AC/1714/A-T, LA/AC/1744		Yes		Aberdeen City Council		Fraser Garrow		Public		Cllr Willie Young		100%		BM		10-Apr-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		12-May-15		Key. Honesty, Duty.

		3330		LA/PK/1747				Yes		Perth and Kinross Council		Mrs Hazel MacKinnon on behalf of Mrs Vanessa Shand for Scone and District Community Council		Officer		Cllr Alan Grant		100%		DS		30-Apr-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/a		14-May-15		s3.1, 3.2

		3345		NHS/Or/1757/A-B				Yes		Orkney NHS Board		Dr Ian Cunningham		Public		Mr John Ross Scott		100%		HH		26-May-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		29-Jun-15		s2.1(Hone,Lead)

		3346		NHS/Or/1757/B						Orkney NHS Board		Dr Ian Cunningham		Public		Cathie Cowan CEO		100%		HH		26-May-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		29-Jun-15		s2.1(Hone,Lead)

		3422		LA/AC/1788				Yes		Aberdeen City Council		Scott Graham		Public		Cllr Willie Young		100%		DS		4-Aug-15		10-Nov-15		Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/a		20-Aug-15		Key. S2.1 Honesty; s7

		3451		LA/Fa/1793				Yes		Falkirk Council		Peter Riddoch		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr William Buchanan		100%		DS		17-Aug-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/h		27-Oct-15		s7.1,7.2,7.3,7.4,7.19,7.23

		3464		LA/DG/1801				Yes		Dumfries and Galloway Council		William Findlay		Public		Cllr Richard Brodie		100%		HH		9-Sep-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/a		12-Oct-15		s2

		3469		NHS/AA/1805				Yes		Ayrshire and Arran NHS Board		Dorothy McHaffie		Public		Dr Martin Cheyne		100%		DS		14-Sep-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/a		23-Dec-15		s2.1

		3477		LA/E/1813				Yes		City of Edinburgh Council		Robert Robertson		Public		Cllr Cameron Rose		100%		KC		5-Oct-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/h		10-Nov-15		S.7.2.7.3,7.4 7.11

		3490		LA/Mo/1822				Yes		Moray Council		Cllr Stewart Cree		Councillor		Cllr Stewart Cree		100%		II		22-Oct-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/g		16-Nov-15		s2.1; s6.4

		3497		LA/PK/1828				Yes		Perth and Kinross Council		Mrs Christine Steinka		Public		Cllr Rhona Brock		100%		BM		6-Nov-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		23-Nov-15		s2.1(duty,self).s1.5

		3499		LA/G/1830		Poss LA/G/1810,1829? OR 1827		Yes		Glasgow City Council		Mr John Christopher Jerdan Taylor		Public		Cllr Stephen Dornan		100%		HH		13-Nov-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		9-Mar-16		s2.1(Duty,Self,Inte,Obje,Acco,Open,Hone,Lead,Resp)

		3501		LA/AC/1832				Yes		Aberdeen City Council		Iain Lawrie		Public		Cllr Willie Young		100%		BM		17-Nov-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		15-Dec-15		n/a

		3503		LA/NL/1834				Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr James McCabe		Councillor		Cllr Paddy Hogg		100%		HH		18-Nov-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/b		10-Dec-15		s2.1(Resp)

		3522		LA/DG/1842				Yes		Dumfries and Galloway Council		Julian Francis		Public		Cllr Colin Wyper		100%		HH		1-Dec-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/i		13-Jan-16		Not stated

		3525		LA/R/1845				Yes		Renfrewshire Council		Kevin McNeillie-Welsh		Public		Cllr Terry Kelly		100%		ITM		8-Dec-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/b		5-Jan-16		n/a

		3527		LA/G/1847				Yes		Glasgow City Council		Anthony McCutcheon		Public		Cllr Martin Neill		100%		BM		14-Dec-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		6-Jan-16		n/a

		3528		LA/C/1848				Yes		Clackmannanshire Council		Harry Craig		Public		Cllr Les Sharp		100%		BM		17-Dec-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		8-Jan-16		n/a

		3530		LA/AB/1850				Yes		Argyll and Bute Council		Angus Files		Public		Cllr Ellen Morton		100%		KC		5-Jan-16				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/a		24-Feb-16		S.2.1, 2.2, 3, 3.1,3.2

		3532		LA/NL/1852/A-B				Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Mary Brown		Public		Cllr Peter Nolan		100%		HH		7-Jan-16				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/a		12-Feb-16		Not stated

		3534		LA/NL/1852/B				Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Mary Brown		Public		Cllr O'Rourke		100%		HH		7-Jan-16				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/a		12-Feb-16		Not stated

		3538		LA/D/1855		LA/D/1858		Yes		Dundee City Council		Michael Williams		Public		Cllr Craig Melville		100%		BM		19-Jan-16		25-Apr-16		Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		15-Feb-16		2.1, 2.2

		3542		LA/D/1858		LA/D/1855		Yes		Dundee City Council		Cllr Ken Guild		Councillor		Cllr Craig Melville		100%		BM		22-Jan-16		26-Apr-16		Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		15-Feb-16		s1.1,s2.1(Duty, Lead, Resp),s2.2

		3545		OJ/OJ/1861				Yes		City of Edinburgh Council		Andrew Buchan		Public		Cllr Angela Blacklock		100%		KC		25-Jan-16				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/i		10-Feb-16		n/a

		3546		LA/NL/1862		LA/NL/1853		Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr Alan Beveridge		Councillor		Cllr Michael Coyle		100%		JM		29-Jan-16				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/b		11-Feb-16		s3.2

		3579		LA/NL/1874		LA/NL/1400		Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		John Smith		Public		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		HH		17-Feb-16				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/b		11-Mar-16		s2.1(Resp)

		3580		LA/Fa/1875				Yes		Falkirk Council		Brian and Lorraine Johnston		Public		Cllr Steven Jackson		100%		HH		17-Feb-16				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/i		25-Feb-16		Not stated

																								Not pursued (no enquiries) Count		29

		3313		OJ/OJ/1733/C		LA/AB/1733/A, B				Argyll and Bute Council		Mr William Ferguson		Public		Douglas Hendry (Exec Director of Customer Services AB Council)		100%		DW		27-Mar-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/f		8-Apr-15		Key: Duty, Respect, Lead, Obj, Hon, Open

		3367		FEC/GCC/1761/A-L				Yes		Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sally Pickles		Public		George Chalmers, Chair		100%		HH		3-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		12-Jun-15		A2,B,C3,C15,D3 (Code of good Governance for Scotland's Colleges

		3368		FEC/GCC/1761/B						Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sally Pickles		Public		Susan Walsh, CE		100%		HH		3-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		12-Jun-15		A2,B,C3,C15,D3 (Code of good Governance for Scotland's Colleges

		3369		FEC/GCC/1761/C						Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sally Pickles		Public		Barclay McCrindle, Student President		100%		HH		3-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		12-Jun-15		A2,B,C3,C15,D3 (Code of good Governance for Scotland's Colleges

		3370		FEC/GCC/1761/D						Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sally Pickles		Public		Angela Clocherty, Student Member		100%		HH		3-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		12-Jun-15		A2,B,C3,C15,D3 (Code of good Governance for Scotland's Colleges

		3371		FEC/GCC/1761/E						Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sally Pickles		Public		Jim Hamilton		100%		HH		3-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		12-Jun-15		A2,B,C3,C15,D3 (Code of good Governance for Scotland's Colleges

		3372		FEC/GCC/1761/F						Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sally Pickles		Public		Les Jacobs		100%		HH		3-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		12-Jun-15		A2,B,C3,C15,D3 (Code of good Governance for Scotland's Colleges

		3373		FEC/GCC/1761/G						Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sally Pickles		Public		Peter Laverie, Academic Staff Member		100%		HH		3-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		12-Jun-15		A2,B,C3,C15,D3 (Code of good Governance for Scotland's Colleges

		3374		FEC/GCC/1761/H						Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sally Pickles		Public		Richard Leggett		100%		HH		3-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		12-Jun-15		A2,B,C3,C15,D3 (Code of good Governance for Scotland's Colleges

		3375		FEC/GCC/1761/I						Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sally Pickles		Public		Ken McKie		100%		HH		3-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		12-Jun-15		A2,B,C3,C15,D3 (Code of good Governance for Scotland's Colleges

		3376		FEC/GCC/1761/J						Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sally Pickles		Public		Aileen Ponton		100%		HH		3-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		12-Jun-15		A2,B,C3,C15,D3 (Code of good Governance for Scotland's Colleges

		3377		FEC/GCC/1761/K						Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sally Pickles		Public		Elaine Proudfoot		100%		HH		3-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		12-Jun-15		A2,B,C3,C15,D3 (Code of good Governance for Scotland's Colleges

		3378		FEC/GCC/1761/L						Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sally Pickles		Public		Gordon Reid		100%		HH		3-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		12-Jun-15		A2,B,C3,C15,D3 (Code of good Governance for Scotland's Colleges

		3394		NB/SCCRC/1774				Yes		Scottish Criminal Cases Review Commission		Heather Barclay		Public		Mr Gerard Sinclair (CEO)		100%		HH		29-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		PB/h		1-Jul-15		Not stated

		3398		LA/Mi/1777				Yes		Midlothian Council		Mr B McNeil		Public		Cllr Bryden Pottinger		100%		RN		6-Jul-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/a		29-Jul-15		s3.5

		3467		LA/NL/1803				Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Richard Lyle		MSP		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		RN		14-Sep-15				Outwith jurisdiction		Key		27-Oct-15		s2.1,2.2

		3494		OJ/OJ/1825				Yes		Outwith Jurisdiction				Public		Officers of the Council		100%		BM		2-Nov-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/a		3-Nov-15		n/a

		3504		OJ/OJ/1835				Yes		Outwith Jurisdiction		Miroslaw R Kruzycki		Public		Parking Services/Road signs		100%		HH		25-Nov-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		26-Nov-15		None

		3510		LA/H/1839		P417 & LA/H/1687		Yes		Highland Council		Angus MacLean		Public		Cllr David Fallows		100%		JM		1-Dec-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/h		29-Jan-16		S.7.1 - 7.4

		3544		OJ/OJ/1860				Yes		South Lanarkshire Council		Janis Lee Hendry		Public		Local Authority employees		100%		BM		24-Jan-16				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		17-Feb-16

																								Outwith jurisdiction Count		20

		3187		LA/R/1659				Yes		Renfrewshire Council		Mr Allan Thompson		Public		Cllr Jim Sharkey		100%		ITM		25-Sep-14		3-Jan-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/a		29-May-15		s2.1(Open,Lead, Resp),s3.1, 3.2, 3.4; s7.3,Annex C(16)

		3190		LA/AB/1662				Yes		Argyll and Bute Council		Irene White (Previously Mr J R Webster)		Public		Cllr Vivien Dance		100%		DS		5-Feb-15		18-May-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/a		29-May-15		s2, paragraph 3.1

		3202		LA/CES/1674		P375		Yes		Comhairle nan Eilean Siar / Western Isles Council		Fiona O'Connor		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Catriona Stewart		100%		JM		29-Oct-14		20-Feb-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s3.2,s7.2,7.3,7.4

		3218		LA/H/1684		P373		Yes		Highland Council		Angus Maclean		Public		Cllr Ian Cockburn		100%		JM		17-Nov-14		20-Feb-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/d		19-Jun-15		s3.14,3.15;s7.2,7.3,7.4

		3222		LA/R/1687				Yes		Renfrewshire Council		Cllr Terence Kelly		Councillor		Cllr Stephen McGee		100%		JM		19-Nov-14		27-Feb-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/e		7-May-15		s5.2, 5.3, 5.6, 5.7; s7.2, 7.3, 7.4, 7.12

		3247		LA/PK/1698/A-B		OJ/PK/1698/B		Yes		Perth and Kinross Council		Leonard Fuller		Public		Cllr Tom Gray		100%		ITM		18-Dec-14		8-Apr-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/a		5-Jun-15		s2.1(Resp)

		3260		LA/E/1708				Yes		City of Edinburgh Council		Mr Dale Hughes		Public		Cllr Mark McInnes		100%		ITM		11-Feb-15		18-May-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/g		4-Jun-15		s2.1,s.6.1,6.2,6.3,s7.1,7.2,7.3,7.8,7.10

		3268		LA/G/1712/A-B				Yes		Glasgow City Council		Cllr Malcolm Cunning		Councillor		Cllr Susan Aitken		100%		JM		20-Feb-15		3-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/a		14-Sep-15		s3.3, 3.4 and 3.5; Annex C (p20)

		3269		LA/G/1712/B						Glasgow City Council		Cllr Malcolm Cunning		Councillor		Cllr Graeme Hendry		100%		JM		20-Feb-15		3-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/a		14-Sep-15		s3.3, 3.4 and 3.5; Annex C (p20)

		3272		LA/AC/1715/A-T		LA/AC/1729		Yes		Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr George Adam		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3273		LA/AC/1715/B						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Yvonne Allan		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3274		LA/AC/1715/C						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Scott Carle		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3275		LA/AC/1715/D						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Barney Crockett		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3276		LA/AC/1715/E						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Lesley Dunbar		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3277		LA/AC/1715/F						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Gordon Graham		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3278		LA/AC/1715/G						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Ross Grant		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3279		LA/AC/1715/H						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Len Ironside		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3280		LA/AC/1715/I						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Jenny Laing		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3281		LA/AC/1715/J						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Graham Lawrence		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3282		LA/AC/1715/K						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr M Tauqeer Malik		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3283		LA/AC/1715/L						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Ramsay Milne		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3284		LA/AC/1715/M						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Jean Morrison		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3285		LA/AC/1715/N						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Angela Taylor		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3286		LA/AC/1715/O						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Willie Young		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3287		LA/AC/1715/P						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Marie Boulton		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3288		LA/AC/1715/Q						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Andrew Finlayson		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3289		LA/AC/1715/R						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Fraser Forsyth		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3290		LA/AC/1715/S						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr John Reynolds		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3291		LA/AC/1715/T						Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Alan Donnelly		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15		s2.1(Acc,Ope)

		3300		LA/As/1722				Yes		Aberdeenshire Council		Hamish McLean		Public		Cllr Alastair Ross		100%		ITM		16-Mar-15		17-Jul-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		11-Mar-16		s2.1; s7.3, 7.4, 7.7, 7.11, 7.12, 7.13, 7.15, 7.24

		3306		LA/As/1728				Yes		Aberdeenshire Council		Mr John Forbes		Public		Cllr Isobel Davidson		100%		JM		20-Mar-15		27-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/f		19-Jun-15		s5.1,5.2,5.3,5.4,5.6,5.15;s7.12

		3317		LA/NL/1736		LA/NL/1739, 1741		Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr James Coyle		Councillor		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		RN		1-Apr-15		20-Jul-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/b		19-Feb-16		s3.1, 3.2

		3320		LA/NL/1739		LA/NL/1736, 1741		Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Depute Provost Jean Jones		Councillor		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		RN		7-Apr-15		28-Jul-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/b		19-Feb-16		s3.1, 3.2

		3322		LA/NL/1741/A-C		LA/NL/1741/A-C		Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr Alan O'Brien		Councillor		Cllr James McCabe		100%		JM		10-Apr-15		13-Aug-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/b		19-Feb-16		S3.2

		3323		LA/NL/1741/B		LA/NL/1741, LA/NL/1741/A, LA/NL/1741/C				North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr Alan O'Brien		Councillor		Cllr Barry McCulloch		100%		JM		10-Apr-15		13-Aug-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/b		19-Feb-16		S3.2

		3324		LA/NL/1741/C		LA/NL/1741, LA/NL/1741/B, LA/NL/1741/C				North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr Alan O'Brien		Councillor		Cllr James Coyle		100%		JM		10-Apr-15		13-Aug-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/b		19-Feb-16		S3.2

		3334		LA/SI/1749				Yes		Shetland Islands Council		Dave Grunshaw		Public		Cllr Frank Robertson		100%		JM		5-May-15		7-Aug-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/f		15-Oct-15		S2, 5, 7.

		3343		LA/PK/1755,1756		P400, LA/PK/1698		Yes		Perth and Kinross Council		Jackie Kipps		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Tom Gray		100%		ITM		22-May-15		3-Sep-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/i		6-Nov-15		s2.1(Lead),s.3.2,s.7.4

		3344		LA/PK/1756		LA/PK/1698,1755				Perth and Kinross Council		Mr Leonard Fuller		Public (interest – xxx)		Cllr Tom Gray		100%		ITM		12-May-15		3-Sep-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/i		6-Nov-15		s2.1(Lead),s.3.2,s.7.4

		3379		LA/WL/1762				Yes		West Lothian Council		Mrs June Keddie		Public (interest – against)		Cllr John Muir		100%		JM		3-Jun-15		18-Sep-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/e		18-Sep-15		s7.20,s4.22,7.12

		3387		LA/As/1769				Yes		Aberdeenshire Council		Cllr Jim Gifford		Councillor (interest - objector)		Cllr Hamish Partridge		100%		ITM		19-Jun-15		1-Oct-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/a		30-Nov-15		s2.1(Resp),2.2,Annex C

		3389		NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		NPA/LLT/1771/A-C, 1781				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Linda McKay		100%		JM		19-Jun-15		25-Sep-15		Report no breach(SC)		PB/f		22-Oct-15		s4.17, 4.18; s5.1,5.2,5.3,5.4,5.6,5.7,5.8,5.9,5.10,5.13,5.14

		3390		NPA/LLT/1771/B		NPA/LLT/1771/A-C, 1781				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Owen McKee		100%		JM		19-Jun-15		25-Sep-15		Report no breach(SC)		PB/f		22-Oct-15		s4.17, 4.18; s5.1,5.2,5.3,5.4,5.6,5.7,5.8,5.9,5.10,5.13,5.14

		3391		NPA/LLT/1771/C		NPA/LLT/1771/A-C, 1781				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Cllr Martin Earl		100%		JM		19-Jun-15		25-Sep-15		Report no breach(SC)		PB/f		22-Oct-15		s4.17, 4.18; s5.1,5.2,5.3,5.4,5.6,5.7,5.8,5.9,5.10,5.13,5.14

		3460		LA/NL/1797				Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr John Taggart		Councillor		Cllr David Stocks		100%		KC		1-Sep-15		18-Dec-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/b		18-Dec-15		S6.3, 7.3, 7.4, 7.10

		3461		LA/G/1798				Yes		Glasgow City Council		Jackie Barr		Public		Cllr Bailie Margot Clark		100%		CG		2-Sep-15		18-Dec-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/a		16-Dec-15		s3.2

		3465		LA/E/1802/A-B				Yes		City of Edinburgh Council		Mr Nick Evans		Public		Cllr Eric Milligan		100%		KC		9-Sep-15		29-Dec-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		29-Feb-16		s6,s7.1,7.3

		3466		LA/E/1802/B						City of Edinburgh Council		Mr Nick Evans		Public		Cllr Gavin Barrie		100%		KC		9-Sep-15		29-Dec-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		29-Feb-16		s7.3

		3500		LA/R/1831		LA/R/1800		Yes		Renfrewshire Council		Cllr Jim Sharkey		Councillor		Cllr Paul Mack		100%		ITM		16-Nov-15		22-Feb-16		Report no breach(SC)		LA/b		26-Jan-16		s3.2, 3.14, 3.15

																								Report no breach(SC) Count		49

		3349		LA/G/1759/B						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Franny Scally		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3350		LA/G/1759/C						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Nina Baker		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3351		LA/G/1759/D						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Martin Bartos		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3352		LA/G/1759/E						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr James Scanlon		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3353		LA/G/1759/F						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Jonathan Findlay		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3354		LA/G/1759/G						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Stephen Curran		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3355		LA/G/1759/H						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr John Kelly		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3356		LA/G/1759/I						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Fariha Thomas		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3357		LA/G/1759/J						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Josephine Docherty		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3358		LA/G/1759/K						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Glenn Elder		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3359		LA/G/1759/L						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Phil Greene		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3360		LA/G/1759/M						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Russell Robertson		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3361		LA/G/1759/N						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr James Adams		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3362		LA/G/1759/O						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Stephen Dornan		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3363		LA/G/1759/P						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Shabbar Jaffri		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3364		LA/G/1759/Q						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Alistair Watson		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3365		LA/G/1759/R						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Philip Braat		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/h		19-Jun-15		s6.1

		3430		NPA/LLT/1781/K		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Major James Stewart		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Withdrawn (no complaint)		Key		28-Aug-15		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)

		3442		LA/As/1792/B		LA/As/1722				Aberdeenshire Council		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Joanna Strathdee		100%		JM		14-Aug-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/a		31-Aug-15		s2.1(Duty,Obje,Acco,Open,Lead)

		3443		LA/As/1792/C		LA/As/1722				Aberdeenshire Council		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Peter Argyle		100%		JM		14-Aug-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/a		22-Sep-15		s2.1(Duty,Obje,Acco,Open,Lead)

		3444		LA/As/1792/D		LA/As/1722				Aberdeenshire Council		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Geva Blackett		100%		JM		14-Aug-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/a		22-Sep-15		s2.1(Duty,Obje,Acco,Open,Lead)

		3445		LA/As/1792/E		LA/As/1722				Aberdeenshire Council		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Karen Clark		100%		JM		14-Aug-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/a		22-Sep-15		s2.1(Duty,Obje,Acco,Open,Lead)

		3446		LA/As/1792/F		LA/As/1722				Aberdeenshire Council		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Linda Clark		100%		JM		14-Aug-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/a		22-Sep-15		s2.1(Duty,Obje,Acco,Open,Lead)

		3447		LA/As/1792/G		LA/As/1722				Aberdeenshire Council		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Katrina Farquhar		100%		JM		14-Aug-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/a		22-Sep-15		s2.1(Duty,Obje,Acco,Open,Lead)

		3448		LA/As/1792/H		LA/As/1722				Aberdeenshire Council		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr John Latham		100%		JM		14-Aug-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/a		22-Sep-15		s2.1(Duty,Obje,Acco,Open,Lead)

		3449		LA/As/1792/I		LA/As/1722				Aberdeenshire Council		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Alastair Ross		100%		JM		14-Aug-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/a		22-Sep-15		s2.1(Duty,Obje,Acco,Open,Lead)

		3450		LA/As/1792/J		LA/As/1722				Aberdeenshire Council		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Jill Webster		100%		JM		14-Aug-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/a		22-Sep-15		s2.1(Duty,Obje,Acco,Open,Lead)

		3459		LA/NL/1796				Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr Barry McCulloch		Councillor		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		HH		1-Sep-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		Key		21-Sep-15		s2.1 Key. Respect Leadership

		3475		LA/SL/1811				Yes		South Lanarkshire Council		Adam Black		Councillor		Cllr Catherine McClymont		100%		KC		30-Sep-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/d		15-Oct-15		n/a

		3478		LA/NL/1814		LA/NL/1796, 1803, 1808, 1809		Yes		North Lanarkshire Council		A. Devlin (Chair of Community Council)		Public		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		II		6-Oct-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/i		18-Nov-15		n/a

		3523		LA/AB/1843				Yes		Argyll and Bute Council		Cllr Vivien Dance		Councillor		Cllr James Robb		100%		HH		2-Dec-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		Key		8-Dec-15		s2.1(Duty,Lead,Resp)

																								Withdrawn (no complaint) Count		31

																								Grand Count		214

																								Table 6

																								Outcome of complaints completed		2015/16 complaints		2015/16 cases		2014/15		2013/14

																								Following an investigation:

																								Breach		8		7		540		5

																								No breach		49		22		17		67

																								Not pursued further		106		70		123		200

																								Outwith jurisdiction		20		8		10		13

																								Withdrawn		31		4		2		6

																								Total number of complaints		214				692		291

																								TOTAL  cases				111		99		146

																										157		82

																								Not amount to a breach/limited substance or merit		73%		74%

																								Full investigation reqd but no breach of the Code		23%		20%

																								Breach of the Code		4%		6%

																								No further action		50%		63%

										Complaints						Cases								Outwith jurisdiction		9%		7%

																								Withdrawn		14%		4%





Table 6

		





Table 7

		





Table 8

		Table 7

				Breach		No breach		Following initial investigation		No enquiries		Anon		Outwith jurisdiction		Withdrawn		TOTALS

								Not pursued further

		Introduction/Key Principles								15				1		2		18

		Outwith 12 mths								1								1

		Personal conduct/not act as cllr						1		2				1		1		5

		Previously investigated																0

		Insufficient/no evidence to support allegation				17		26		4		1						48

		Code not engaged/no misconduct				5		13		6				2		1		27

		Not about a Councillor or Member												4				4

		Breach (no detail)		7				1†										7

		Totals		7		22		40		28		1		8		4		110

		† Respondent deceased
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Tables 9,11,12,13,15b

		Table 8

		HEARING DECISIONS THIS YEAR

		Complaint number		Council / Public Body				Nature of Breach		Hearing date		Hearing decision		Sanction imposed

		LA/AC/1537/A & multiple		Aberdeen City Council				Misuse of council facilities		11-13 Feb 2015		No breach		n/a

										15/16 Apr 2015

		LA/Fi/1501/1516/1518/1536		Fife Council				Lobbying, non declaration of interests		14-Jul-15		Breach		2 month suspension from Planning meetings

		LA/EL/1654		East Lothian				Failure to maintain register of interests		13-Nov-15		Breach		3 month suspension from all council and committee meetings

		LA/AC/1720		Aberdeen City Council				Released confidential information to a third party		12-Jan-16		Breach		Censure

		LA/C/1640		Clackmannanshire Council				Engaged in Operational Management		16/17 Feb, 7 Mar, 14/15 Apr

		LA/An/1772		Angus Council				Failed to declare a financial interest		15/16 Mar 2016		Breach		2 month suspension from all council and committee meetings



25/04/16



MSPs Table 10&11 

		Table 9

		Complaints against		2015/16		2014/15		2013/14		2008/09

		MSPs				20		21		11

																Table 15b

		Table 12								2008/09						Target		Actual		Details

		Admissible complaints		2015/16		2014/15		2013/14		Number						75%				Completion of Stage 1 (Admissibility) within 2 months

		Completed stage 2				1		0		0						95%				Completion of Stage 1 (Admissibility) within 3 months

		Total				1		0		9						100%				Completion of Stage 1 (Admissibility) within 6 months

										0						75%				Completion of Stage 2 (Breach Report) within 6 months

		Table 13								2						95%				Completion of Stage 2 (Breach Report) within 9 months

		Inadmissible complaints		2015/16						11						100%				Completion of Stage 2 (Breach Report) within 12 months

		Not pursued - following initial investigation

		Not pursued - no enquiries

		Outwith jurisdiction								2008/09

		Referred to Presiding Officer								Number

		Referred to First Minister								0

		Referrred to SPCB								0

		Referred to SPPA

		No referral

		Total

										0

										0

										9



Consult bt/dw



Complaints recd data-245

		Count		ComplaintCode		Respondent		RespondentParty		Complainant		AllegationBroad		Progress		ReceivedDate		Admissible		LInformAllOutcomeDate		PSC Decision		Status		Description - see Table 10 below		Admissibilty - see Table 11 below

		1		MSP/1735/15-16/01/A		Jenny Marra MSP		Labour		Steve McDonald		Allegation re cross party group on human trafficking		100		1-Apr-15				30-Apr-15		Outwith jurisdiction (C sent to SPPA)		Completed		4		2

		2		MSP/1735/15-16/01/B		Christina McKelvie MSP		SNP		Steve McDonald		Allegation re cross party group on human trafficking		100		1-Apr-15				30-Apr-15		Outwith jurisdiction (SC sent to SPPA)		Completed		4		2

		3		MSP/1738/15-16/02		James Kelly MSP		Labour		Alex Salmond MSP		Disclosure of information about an ongoing complaint being investigated by the Commissioner.		100		7-Apr-15		Yes		25-Aug-15		Final Report breach(SPPA)		Completed		5		1

		4		MSP/1746/15-16/03		Sandra White MSP		SNP		Mrs Sharon-Ann Howe		R did not respond to concerns re Air Rifle & Licensing Bill		100		24-Apr-15				5-Jun-15		Outwith jurisdiction		Completed		7		2

		5		MSP/1748/15-16/04+05		Nicola Sturgeon (First Minister)		SNP		Joseph Morris		Comments made during First Minister's questions on TV		100		5-May-15				27-Jul-15		No mandate to refer to FM		Completed		4		2

		6		MSP/1748/15-16/05		Tricia Marwick (Presiding Officer)		Independent		Joseph Morris		Not intervening when Nicola Sturgeon made comments made during First Minister's questions on TV		100		5-May-15				18-Jun-15		Dismissed (OJ)		Completed		4		2

		7		MSP/1750/15-16/06/B		Jim Eadie MSP		SNP		Mr Joseph Kish		R refusing to provide information.		100		7-May-15				19-Aug-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Completed		7		2

		8		MSP/1752/15-16/07		Joan McAlpine MSP		SNP		Mr Andrew Nicoll		R failed to deal with a complaint and not open about her decision.		100		13-May-15				16-Jun-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Completed		7		2

		9		MSP/1760/15-16/08		Alex Salmond		SNP		Mr Neil Findlay MSP		R failed to register fin interest in columns R writes for Press and Journal and Dundee Courier.		100		1-Jun-15				7-Aug-15		Not pursued (no enquiries)		Completed		2		1

		10		MSP/1766/15-16/09		Kezia Dugdale MSP		Labour		Mr A Allan		C contacted R over concerns re Landowner ploughing footpath and re Discharging of (shotgun) fire arms, Morton Hall Estate.		100		10-Jun-15				4-Aug-15		Referred to PO		Completed		7		2

		11		MSP/1767/15-16/10		Sarah Boyack MSP		Labour		Mr A Allan		C contacted R over concerns re Discharging of (shotgun) fire arms, Morton Hall Estate.		100		11-Jun-15				4-Aug-15		Referred to PO		Completed		7		2

		12		MSP/1768/15-16/11		Kenny MacAskill MSP		SNP		Mr A Allan		C contacted R over concerns re Discharging of (shotgun) fire arms, Morton Hall Estate.		100		11-Jun-15				4-Aug-15		Referred to PO		Completed		7		2

		13		MSP/1775/15-16/12/A+B		John Swinney MSP		SNP		William Forbes		Allegation of covering up agreement with Judge to change decision of court.		100		30-Jun-15				10-Jul-15		Referred to FM		Completed		4		2

		14		MSP/1775/15-16/12/B		Keith Brown MSP		SNP		William Forbes		Allegation of covering up agreement with Judge to change decision of court.		100		30-Jun-15				10-Jul-15		Referred to FM		Completed		4		2

		15		MSP/1782/15-16/13		Multiple MSPs		Labour (all)		Dr Ian Graham		Supported motion (for Stephen House to resign) on 21 July without declaring interest (in investigation against Rs party).		100		28-Jul-15				30-Jul-15		Outwith jurisdiction		Completed		2		2

		16		MSP/1785/15-16/14		Christine Grahame MSP		SNP		William Goodall		Poor representation of constituent in a dispute with police		100		31-Jul-15				10-Aug-15		Referred to PO		Completed		7		2

		17		MSP/1789/15-16/15		Derek Mackay MSP		SNP		Peter Morton		Provided false evidence to third party (social work dept)		100		11-Aug-15				31-Aug-15		Referred to PO		Completed		5		2

		18		MSP/1790/15-16/16/A-F		Sarah Boyack MSP		Labour		Ian Graham		Non declaration of interests in proposing a motion to the Parl calling for Chief Constable to resign		100		11-Aug-15				27-Aug-15		Not admissible		Completed		2		2

		19		MSP/1790/15-16/16/B		Iain Gray MSP		Labour		Ian Graham		Non declaration of interests in proposing a motion to the Parl calling for Chief Constable to resign		100		11-Aug-15				27-Aug-15		Not admissible		Completed		2		2

		20		MSP/1790/15-16/16/C		Hugh Henry MSP		Labour		Ian Graham		Non declaration of interests in proposing a motion to the Parl calling for Chief Constable to resign		100		11-Aug-15				27-Aug-15		Not admissible		Completed		2		2

		21		MSP/1790/15-16/16/D		James Kelly MSP		Labour		Ian Graham		Non declaration of interests in proposing a motion to the Parl calling for Chief Constable to resign		100		11-Aug-15				27-Aug-15		Not admissible		Completed		2		2

		22		MSP/1790/15-16/16/E		Jenny Marra MSP		Labour		Ian Graham		Non declaration of interests in proposing a motion to the Parl calling for Chief Constable to resign		100		11-Aug-15				27-Sep-15		Not admissible		Completed		2		2

		23		MSP/1790/15-16/16/F		Graeme Pearson MSP		Labour		Ian Graham		Non declaration of interests in proposing a motion to the Parl calling for Chief Constable to resign		100		11-Aug-15				27-Aug-15		Not admissible		Completed		2		2

		24		MSP/1806/15-16/17		Elaine Murray MSP		Labour		Daniel Quinn		MSP advised C she would share personal emails with journalists.Breach of Data Protection Act.		100		16-Sep-15				30-Sep-15		Referred to PO		Completed		2		2

		25		MSP/1817/15-16/18		Lewis Macdonald MSP		Labour		Dr Marilyn Bell		Allegations of disclosing confidential information during a Scottish Parliament speech on 10 June 2015.		100		8-Oct-15				16-Oct-15		Referred to PO		Completed		2		2

		26		MSP/1820/15-16/19		Kezia Dugdale MSP		Labour		Mr Iain Smith		R bring SP into disrepute. R quoted and MP out of context which was misleading.		100		15-Oct-15				20-Nov-15		MSP.Ref to PO		Completed		2		2

		27		MSP/1846/15-16/20		Sandra White MSP		SNP		Mr Scott Simpson		Social Media. R retweeted an image implying Jews are responsible for wars (anti-Semitic).		100		10-Dec-15		Yes		21-Mar-16		MSP.No breach		Completed		2		2

		28		MSP/1870/15-16/21		Neil Findlay MSP				Colin Beattie MSP		R spoke to press about a prospective complaint against the C		20		12-Feb-16		Yes						In Progress		2		2

		29		MSP/1877/15-16/22		Margaret Burgess MSP		SNP		Andrew Jermond		Seeking documents claimed to be held by MSP		100		22-Feb-16				23-Feb-16		MSP.Outwith jurisdiction		Completed		4		2

		30		MSP/1884/15-16/23		John Swinney MSP				John Shields		Attempted to avoid giving evidence on behalf of C in sheriff court.		100		14-Mar-16				16-Mar-16		MSP.Not pursued (no enquiries)		Completed		3		1

												Table 10		Count

										1		Misrepresentation of MSP’s role		0

										2		Registration/declaration of interests		13

										3		Lobbying and access to MSPs		1

										4		General conduct		7

										5		Confidentiality requirements		2

										6		Awareness of MSP’s staff		0

										7		Engagement and liaison with constituents		7

										8		Allowances and expenses/Use of Parliamentary facilities		0

												Table 11		Count

										1		Admissible		3

										2		Inadmissible		27

										3		Withdrawn		0

										4		Stall at Stage 1 at 31 March		0
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Decision detail-Case

		ComplaintID		ComplaintCode		Primary case		RelatedComplaintCode		Complainant		ComplainantPosition		Respondent		PrimaryAllegation		RespondentParty		AllegationBroad		Progress Made		InvestigatingOfficerName		DueDate		ReceivedDate		LInformAllOutcomeDate				planning

		3317		LA/NL/1736				LA/NL/1739, 1741		Cllr James Coyle		Councillor		Cllr Alan O'Brien		LA/b		Independent		Planning. R stated C "responsible for stripping the assets from Cumbernauld" and called C a "Liar".		100%		RN		20-Jul-15		1-Apr-15		19-Feb-16

		3318		LA/E/1737/A-B,1751				LA/E/1737/B,1751		Tom Connolly (UNISON) on behalf of Mrs Susan Brown and MS Christine Mackay		Public		Cllr Cameron Rose		LA/a		Conservative		At meeting of Governance and Best Value  respondent named officers being accused of improper practice.		70%		JM		17-Jul-15		7-Apr-15

		3320		LA/NL/1739				LA/NL/1736, 1741		Depute Provost Jean Jones		Councillor		Cllr Alan O'Brien		LA/b		Independent		Social media. Disrespectful behaviour at Council meeting. Alleged slanderous comments on facebook.		100%		RN		28-Jul-15		7-Apr-15		19-Feb-16

		3321		LA/An/1740						Cllr Wiliam Duff (self-referral)		Councillor		Cllr William Duff		LA/d		SNP		Social media. Inadvertently included detail of a green paper agenda item on a tweet. Later reported in press.		100%		DS				8-Apr-15		23-Jul-15

		3322		LA/NL/1741/A-C				LA/NL/1741/A-C		Cllr Alan O'Brien		Councillor		Cllr James McCabe		LA/b		Labour		At council mtg of 26/03/15 repeatedly accused the C of telling lies and threatened to remove him.		100%		JM		13-Aug-15		10-Apr-15		19-Feb-16

		3323		LA/NL/1741/B				LA/NL/1741, LA/NL/1741/A, LA/NL/1741/C		Cllr Alan O'Brien		Councillor		Cllr Barry McCulloch		LA/b		Labour		At council mtg of 26/03/15 repeatedly accused the C of telling lies and threatened to remove him.		100%		JM		13-Aug-15		10-Apr-15		19-Feb-16

		3324		LA/NL/1741/C				LA/NL/1741, LA/NL/1741/B, LA/NL/1741/C		Cllr Alan O'Brien		Councillor		Cllr James Coyle		LA/b		Labour		At council mtg of 26/03/15 respondent directed abusive and untrue allegations to C.		100%		JM		13-Aug-15		10-Apr-15		19-Feb-16

		3325		LA/As/1742						John Godsman		Public		Cllr Wendy Agnew		LA/f		Conservative		Failed to declare interest relating to approval of a housing development as spouse is the agent for proposed supermarket dev next to it.		100%		RN		28-Jul-15		15-Apr-15		6-Oct-15

		3326		LA/AC/1743				LA/AC/1720		Fraser Garrow		Public		Cllr Willie Young		LA/d		Labour		Forwarded a confidential council document to member of the public. Marischal Square.		100%		DS		8-Aug-15		10-Apr-15		16-Oct-15

		3327		LA/AC/1744				LA/AC/1714/A-T, LA/AC/1743		Fraser Garrow		Public		Cllr Marie Boulton		LA/h		Independent		Planning. Unwilling to listen to objections and discussed voting plans surrounding the Marischal Sq development		100%		ITM		28-Jul-15		10-Apr-15		5-Aug-15

		3328		LA/AC/1745				LA/AC/1714/A-T, LA/AC/1744		Fraser Garrow		Public		Cllr Willie Young		Key		Labour		Key. Honesty, Duty. Made untrue statement to public.		100%		BM				10-Apr-15		12-May-15

		3330		LA/PK/1747						Mrs Hazel MacKinnon on behalf of Mrs Vanessa Shand for Scone and District Community Council		Officer		Cllr Alan Grant		LA/a		SNP		Intrusive investigation on a member of a community council		100%		DS				30-Apr-15		14-May-15

		3331		LA/E/1737/B				LA/E/1737/A		Tom Connolly (UNISON) on behalf of Mrs Susan Brown and MS Christine Mackay		Public		Cllr Jeremy Balfour		LA/a				At meeting of Governance and Best Value  respondent named officers being accused of improper practice.		70%		JM		4-Aug-15		28-Apr-15

		3334		LA/SI/1749						Dave Grunshaw		Public		Cllr Frank Robertson		LA/f		Independent		Planning. Non declaration of Interests - bias in decision taken at planning meeting		100%		JM		7-Aug-15		5-May-15		15-Oct-15

		3335		LA/E/1750/A				MSP/1750/15-16/06/B		Mr Joseph Kish		Public		Cllr Paul Godzik		LA/a		Labour		R refusing to provide information.		100%		BT		29-Aug-15		7-May-15		19-Aug-15

		3337		LA/E/1751/A-C				LA/E/1737/A-B		Mr Mike Rosendale		Public		Cllr Jeremy Balfour		LA/a		Conservative		Governance, Risk and Best Value Committee mtg 5/03/15. Public allegation against council officers. Also in Ed News 24-04-15.		70%		JM		27-Aug-15		8-May-15

		3338		LA/E/1751/B				LA/E/1737/A-B		Mr Mike Rosendale		Public		Cllr Cameron Rose		LA/a		Conservative		Governance, Risk and Best Value Committee mtg 5/03/15. Public allegation against council officers. Also in Ed News 24-04-15.		70%		JM		27-Aug-15		8-May-15

		3339		LA/E/1751/C				LA/E/1737/A-B		Mr Mike Rosendale		Public		Cllr Joanna Mowat		LA/a		Conservative		Governance, Risk and Best Value Committee mtg 5/03/15. Public allegation against council officers. Also in Ed News 24-04-15.		70%		JM		27-Aug-15		8-May-15

		3341		LA/SL/1753						Donald Macleod		Public		Cllr Lesley McDonald		LA/h		Labour		Planning. As director of TAL Design submitted planning applications. Separately allegedly accepted donation in assisting with a planning difficulty.		70%		RN		14-Nov-15		21-May-15

		3342		LA/SL/1754						Mr Iain and Mrs Woody Whittick		Public		Cllr Catherine McClymont		LA/d		Labour		R is on Board of Trustees. ALEO? Responsible for employees of New Lanark Trust. C dismissed from post.		100%		JM		30-Sep-15		21-May-15		25-Sep-15

		3343		LA/PK/1755,1756				P400, LA/PK/1698		Jackie Kipps		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Tom Gray		LA/i		SNP		Planning. T in the Park. Voiced personal opinion about Ospreys at committee mtg 12 May 15.		100%		ITM		3-Sep-15		22-May-15		6-Nov-15

		3344		LA/PK/1756				LA/PK/1698,1755		Mr Leonard Fuller		Public (interest – xxx)		Cllr Tom Gray		LA/i		SNP		Planning. T in the Park. Voiced personal opinion about Ospreys at committee mtg 12 May 15.		100%		ITM		3-Sep-15		12-May-15		6-Nov-15

		3345		NHS/Or/1757/A-B						Dr Ian Cunningham		Public		Mr John Ross Scott		Key				R dishonest in dealing with a complaint about the CEO being dishonest in a Radio broadcast about waiting times. April,May 2015		100%		HH				26-May-15		29-Jun-15

		3346		NHS/Or/1757/B						Dr Ian Cunningham		Public		Cathie Cowan CEO		Key				R dishonest in a Radio broadcast about waiting times. April,May 2015		100%		HH				26-May-15		29-Jun-15

		3347		LA/AB/1758						Sally Loudon CE (and Cleland Sneddon, Douglas Hendry, Pippa Milne)		Officer		Cllr Michael Breslin		LA/a		Independent		Disrespectful emails to council officers, member etc re Castle Toward, Rothesay Harbour.		90%		JM		4-Sep-15		27-May-15

		3348		LA/G/1759/A-R						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Bailie Liz Cameron		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		1-Oct-15

		3349		LA/G/1759/B						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Franny Scally		LA/h		SNP		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3350		LA/G/1759/C						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Nina Baker		LA/h		Green Party		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3351		LA/G/1759/D						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Martin Bartos		LA/h		Green Party		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3352		LA/G/1759/E						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr James Scanlon		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3353		LA/G/1759/F						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Jonathan Findlay		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3354		LA/G/1759/G						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Stephen Curran		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3355		LA/G/1759/H						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr John Kelly		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3356		LA/G/1759/I						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Fariha Thomas		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3357		LA/G/1759/J						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Josephine Docherty		LA/h		SNP		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3358		LA/G/1759/K						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Glenn Elder		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3359		LA/G/1759/L						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Phil Greene		LA/h		SNP		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3360		LA/G/1759/M						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Russell Robertson		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3361		LA/G/1759/N						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr James Adams		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3362		LA/G/1759/O						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Stephen Dornan		LA/h		SNP		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3363		LA/G/1759/P						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Shabbar Jaffri		LA/h		SNP		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3364		LA/G/1759/Q						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Alistair Watson		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3365		LA/G/1759/R						Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Philip Braat		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Rs were not responsive to needs of public (lobbying) re demolition of concert hall steps, Buchanan Street.		100%		RN		10-Sep-15		29-May-15		19-Jun-15

		3367		FEC/GCC/1761/A-L						Sally Pickles		Public		George Chalmers, Chair		LA/i				R bring reputation into disrepute		100%		HH				3-Jun-15		12-Jun-15

		3368		FEC/GCC/1761/B						Sally Pickles		Public		Susan Walsh, CE		LA/i				R bring reputation into disrepute		100%		HH				3-Jun-15		12-Jun-15

		3369		FEC/GCC/1761/C						Sally Pickles		Public		Barclay McCrindle, Student President		LA/i				R bring reputation into disrepute		100%		HH				3-Jun-15		12-Jun-15

		3370		FEC/GCC/1761/D						Sally Pickles		Public		Angela Clocherty, Student Member		LA/i				R bring reputation into disrepute		100%		HH				3-Jun-15		12-Jun-15

		3371		FEC/GCC/1761/E						Sally Pickles		Public		Jim Hamilton		LA/i				R bring reputation into disrepute		100%		HH				3-Jun-15		12-Jun-15

		3372		FEC/GCC/1761/F						Sally Pickles		Public		Les Jacobs		LA/i				R bring reputation into disrepute		100%		HH				3-Jun-15		12-Jun-15

		3373		FEC/GCC/1761/G						Sally Pickles		Public		Peter Laverie, Academic Staff Member		LA/i				R bring reputation into disrepute		100%		HH				3-Jun-15		12-Jun-15

		3374		FEC/GCC/1761/H						Sally Pickles		Public		Richard Leggett		LA/i				R bring reputation into disrepute		100%		HH				3-Jun-15		12-Jun-15

		3375		FEC/GCC/1761/I						Sally Pickles		Public		Ken McKie		LA/i				R bring reputation into disrepute		100%		HH				3-Jun-15		12-Jun-15

		3376		FEC/GCC/1761/J						Sally Pickles		Public		Aileen Ponton		LA/i				R bring reputation into disrepute		100%		HH				3-Jun-15		12-Jun-15

		3377		FEC/GCC/1761/K						Sally Pickles		Public		Elaine Proudfoot		LA/i				R bring reputation into disrepute		100%		HH				3-Jun-15		12-Jun-15

		3378		FEC/GCC/1761/L						Sally Pickles		Public		Gordon Reid		LA/i				R bring reputation into disrepute		100%		HH				3-Jun-15		12-Jun-15

		3379		LA/WL/1762						Mrs June Keddie		Public (interest – against)		Cllr John Muir		LA/e		SNP		Planning. App 0264/FUL/14 mtg 04/06/14. Murieston Valley, building of 1 house.		100%		JM		18-Sep-15		3-Jun-15		18-Sep-15

		3380		LA/AB/1763/A-B						Cllr Alistair Lennie		Councillor		Cllr Dick Walsh		Key		Independent		R refused to attend Castle Toward mtgs. C not happy complaint LA/AB/1758 only against Cllr Breslin.		100%		JM		1-Oct-15		5-Jun-15		30-Oct-15

		3381		LA/AB/1763/B						Cllr Alistair Lennie		Councillor		Cllr James McQueen		Key		Independent		R refused to attend Castle Toward mtgs. C not happy complaint LA/AB/1758 only against Cllr Breslin.		100%		JM		1-Oct-15		5-Jun-15		30-Oct-15

		3382		LA/WL/1764						Graeme Barrie		Public		Cllr Alex Davidson		LA/f		Labour		Planning. Failed to declare an interest at planning meeting. Amended proposal.		100%		JM		16-Sep-15		8-Jun-15		15-Sep-15

		3383		LA/S/1765				LA/S/1509		Andrew Szwebs		Public		Cllr Corrie McChord		LA/a		Labour		Derogatory remarks made about C and licencing board member in press release		100%		DS		21-Oct-15		10-Jun-15		21-Oct-15

		3387		LA/As/1769						Cllr Jim Gifford		Councillor (interest - objector)		Cllr Hamish Partridge		LA/a		SNP		R called Cl employees liars and abused cllrs in a letter.		100%		ITM		1-Oct-15		19-Jun-15		30-Nov-15

		3388		LA/Mo/1770						Mr Paul Couchman		Public		Cllr Douglas Ross		Key		Conservative		Planning. R did not respond to complaint about non-compliant planning process.		100%		RN		23-Oct-15		19-Jun-15		6-Oct-15

		3389		NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				NPA/LLT/1771/A-C, 1781		Nick Kempe		Public		Linda McKay		PB/f				Special board mtg on 27/04 re Your Park Proposals and Live Park Proposals and R interest in property.		100%		JM		25-Sep-15		19-Jun-15		22-Oct-15

		3390		NPA/LLT/1771/B				NPA/LLT/1771/A-C, 1781		Nick Kempe		Public		Owen McKee		PB/f				Special board mtg on 27/04 re Your Park Proposals and Live Park Proposals and R interest in property.		100%		JM		25-Sep-15		19-Jun-15		22-Oct-15

		3391		NPA/LLT/1771/C				NPA/LLT/1771/A-C, 1781		Nick Kempe		Public		Cllr Martin Earl		PB/f				Special board mtg on 27/04 re Your Park Proposals and Live Park Proposals and R interest in property. Also related to 17/04 and 15/06.		100%		JM		25-Sep-15		19-Jun-15		22-Oct-15

		3392		LA/An/1772						Cllr Iain Gaul		Councillor		Cllr Colin Brown		LA/f		Independent		Failure to declare interest (Castle Club). Relating to sale of council Licence premise in Forfar. Mtg 11/09/14 and 26/03/15.		100%		JM		30-Sep-15		22-Jun-15		10-Dec-15

		3393		FEC/GCC/1773				FEC/GCC/1761		Sarah Finlay Pickles		Officer (Employee)		George Chalmers (Chair)		PB/a				Re Suspension of College Principal (Susan Walsh). Poor treatment, disrespectful, not followed procedures, poor handling of issue.		100%		RN		19-Nov-15		22-Jun-15		19-Nov-15

		3394		NB/SCCRC/1774						Heather Barclay		Public		Mr Gerard Sinclair (CEO)		PB/h				Planning. Allegation of conflict of interest		100%		HH				29-Jun-15		1-Jul-15

		3397		LA/NL/1776						Cllr Julie McAnulty		Councillor		Cllr James McCabe		LA/f		Labour		Cllr McCabe did not declare an interest on two occasions at council meetings.		100%		ITM		8-Oct-15		30-Jun-15		8-Oct-15

		3398		LA/Mi/1777						Mr B McNeil		Public		Cllr Bryden Pottinger		LA/a		Labour		Behaviour at polling station.		100%		RN				6-Jul-15		29-Jul-15

		3399		LA/NL/1778				LA/NL/1672		Mr Colin Gibson		Public		Cllr Michael McPake		LA/i		Labour		Stated inaccurate information		100%		JM				14-Jul-15		4-Sep-15

		3400		LA/G/1779						Anon		Unknown		Cllr Yvonne Kucuk		LA/f				Abused position re free land to her community organisation. Did not declare when approve land for free.		100%		HH				6-Jul-15		24-Jul-15

		3401		LA/AB/1780/A-G						Mr Ian Hodgetts		Public		Cllr Len Scoullar		LA/a		Independent		Misconduct at mtg 17 Feb 15. Re Castle Toward. Disrespectful, stating inaccuracies, mtg incompetent.		100%		JM		30-Oct-15		24-Jul-15		7-Apr-16

		3402		LA/AB/1780/B						Mr Ian Hodgetts		Public		Cllr Ellen Morton		LA/a				Misconduct at mtg 17 Feb 15. Re Castle Toward. Disrespectful, stating inaccuracies, mtg incompetent.		100%		JM		30-Oct-15		24-Jul-15		7-Apr-16

		3403		LA/AB/1780/C						Mr Ian Hodgetts		Public		Cllr Gary Mulvaney		LA/a		Conservative		Misconduct at mtg 17 Feb 15. Re Castle Toward. Disrespectful, stating inaccuracies, mtg incompetent.		100%		JM		30-Oct-15		24-Jul-15		7-Apr-16

		3404		LA/AB/1780/D						Mr Ian Hodgetts		Public		Cllr John McAlpine		LA/a		Independent		Misconduct at mtg 17 Feb 15. Re Castle Toward. Disrespectful, stating inaccuracies, mtg incompetent.		100%		JM		30-Oct-15		24-Jul-15		7-Apr-16

		3405		LA/AB/1780/E						Mr Ian Hodgetts		Public		Cllr Dick Walsh		LA/a		Independent		Misconduct at mtg 17 Feb 15. Re Castle Toward. Disrespectful, stating inaccuracies, mtg incompetent.		100%		JM		30-Oct-15		24-Jul-15		7-Apr-16

		3406		LA/AB/1780/F						Mr Ian Hodgetts		Public		Cllr Aileen Morton		LA/a		Liberal Democrat		Misconduct at mtg 17 Feb 15. Re Castle Toward. Disrespectful, stating inaccuracies, mtg incompetent.		100%		JM		30-Oct-15		24-Jul-15		7-Apr-16

		3407		LA/AB/1780/G						Mr Ian Hodgetts		Public		Cllr Roddy McCuish		LA/a		Independent		Misconduct at mtg 17 Feb 15. Re Castle Toward. Disrespectful, stating inaccuracies, mtg incompetent.		100%		JM		30-Oct-15		24-Jul-15		7-Apr-16

		3408		NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q				NPA/LLT/1781, NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Linda McKay		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3409		NPA/LLT/1781/B				NPA/LLT/1781,A-C  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Owen McKee		PB/e				Failed to register an interest in the purchase of shares in Scotgold		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		14-Dec-15

		3410		NPA/LLT/1781/C				NPA/LLT/1781,A-C  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Lindsay Morrison		PB/e				Failed to inform Board members Review Report was a paper for discussion		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3412		LA/E/1783						Rohan Seilman		Public		Cllr Gordon Munro		LA/a		Labour		R wrote to public re (conf) disciplinary matter. Failed to respect C, misused Council facilities.		50%		RN		27-Jan-16		29-Jul-15

		3413		LA/S/1784						Cllr Jim Thomson		Councillor		Cllr Johanna Boyd		LA/b				Made disrespectful statement re running of the Board at meeting		100%		DS				31-Jul-15		27-Oct-15

		3415		LA/As/1786/A-F				LA/As/1786/A-F		Gordon Milne		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr John Cox		LA/h		SNP		Planning. Approved planning applications without a site visit		70%		JM		10-Feb-16		3-Aug-15

		3416		LA/As/1786/B				LA/As/1786/A-F		Gordon Milne		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Michael Roy		LA/h		Conservative		Planning. Approved planning applications without a site visit		70%		JM		10-Feb-16		3-Aug-15

		3417		LA/As/1786/C				LA/As/1786/A-F		Gordon Milne		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Ross Cassie		LA/h		SNP		Planning. Approved planning applications without a site visit		70%		JM		10-Feb-16		3-Aug-15

		3418		LA/As/1786/D				LA/As/1786/A-F		Gordon Milne		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Ian Gray		LA/h		SNP		Planning. Approved planning applications without a site visit		70%		JM		10-Feb-16		3-Aug-15

		3419		LA/As/1786/E				LA/As/1786/A-F		Gordon Milne		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Hamish Partridge		LA/h		SNP		Planning. Approved planning applications without a site visit		70%		JM		10-Feb-16		3-Aug-15

		3420		LA/As/1786/F				LA/As/1786/A-F		Gordon Milne		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Mark Findlater		LA/h		Independent		Planning. Approved planning applications without a site visit		70%		JM		10-Feb-16		3-Aug-15

		3421		LA/SL/1787,1815						Mrs Anne Marie Findlay on behalf of Uddingston Comm Council)		Officer		Cllr Maureen Devlin		LA/b		Labour		Accused Comm Council of making a defamatory statement damaging her reputation at meeting.		85%		ITM		11-Nov-15		4-Aug-15

		3422		LA/AC/1788						Scott Graham		Public		Cllr Willie Young		Key		Labour		Misled the public in order to cover up poor budgeting and financial management		100%		DS		10-Nov-15		4-Aug-15		20-Aug-15

		3423		NPA/LLT/1781/D				NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Mr David McKenzie		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3424		NPA/LLT/1781/E				NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Mr David Warnock		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3425		NPA/LLT/1781/F				NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Mr Willie Nisbet		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3426		NPA/LLT/1781/G				NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Mr David McCowan		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3427		NPA/LLT/1781/H				NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Mr Colin Bayes		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3428		NPA/LLT/1781/I				NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Ms Petra Biberbach		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3429		NPA/LLT/1781/J				NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Mr Angus Allan		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3430		NPA/LLT/1781/K				NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Major James Stewart		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		28-Aug-15

		3431		NPA/LLT/1781/L				NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Cllr Fergus Wood		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3432		NPA/LLT/1781/M				NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Cllr Martin Earl		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3433		NPA/LLT/1781/N				NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Cllr James Robb		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3434		NPA/LLT/1781/O				NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Cllr George Freeman		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3435		NPA/LLT/1781/P				NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Cllr Hazel Sorrell		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3436		NPA/LLT/1781/Q				NPA/LLT/1781/A-Q  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C		Nick Kempe		Public		Cllr Bob Ellis		Key				Failed to deal with reported non-registration of interests		100%		ITM		12-Nov-15		27-Jul-15		27-Nov-15

		3440		LA/ER/1791						Mr Tom Taylor		Public (interest – objector, cllr)		Cllr Alastair Carmichael		LA/b		SSP		Planning. R did not state on planning app that he was a cllr.		100%		ITM		8-Dec-15		14-Aug-15		5-Nov-15

		3441		LA/As/1792/A-J				LA/As/1722		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Moira Ingleby		LA/a		Conservative		Planning. Rs treated Cs differently. Cs not given a fair process/opportunity to speak. Breda House.		70%		JM		12-Jan-16		14-Aug-15

		3442		LA/As/1792/B				LA/As/1722		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Joanna Strathdee		LA/a				Planning. Rs treated Cs differently. Cs not given a fair process/opportunity to speak. Breda House.		100%		JM				14-Aug-15		31-Aug-15

		3443		LA/As/1792/C				LA/As/1722		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Peter Argyle		LA/a		Liberal Democrat		Planning. Rs treated Cs differently. Cs not given a fair process/opportunity to speak. Breda House.		100%		JM				14-Aug-15		22-Sep-15

		3444		LA/As/1792/D				LA/As/1722		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Geva Blackett		LA/a		SNP		Planning. Rs treated Cs differently. Cs not given a fair process/opportunity to speak. Breda House.		100%		JM				14-Aug-15		22-Sep-15

		3445		LA/As/1792/E				LA/As/1722		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Karen Clark		LA/a		Liberal Democrat		Planning. Rs treated Cs differently. Cs not given a fair process/opportunity to speak. Breda House.		100%		JM				14-Aug-15		22-Sep-15

		3446		LA/As/1792/F				LA/As/1722		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Linda Clark		LA/a		SNP		Planning. Rs treated Cs differently. Cs not given a fair process/opportunity to speak. Breda House.		100%		JM				14-Aug-15		22-Sep-15

		3447		LA/As/1792/G				LA/As/1722		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Katrina Farquhar		LA/a		Conservative		Planning. Rs treated Cs differently. Cs not given a fair process/opportunity to speak. Breda House.		100%		JM				14-Aug-15		22-Sep-15

		3448		LA/As/1792/H				LA/As/1722		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr John Latham		LA/a		Independent		Planning. Rs treated Cs differently. Cs not given a fair process/opportunity to speak. Breda House.		100%		JM				14-Aug-15		22-Sep-15

		3449		LA/As/1792/I				LA/As/1722		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Alastair Ross		LA/a		Liberal Democrat		Planning. Rs treated Cs differently. Cs not given a fair process/opportunity to speak. Breda House.		100%		JM				14-Aug-15		22-Sep-15

		3450		LA/As/1792/J				LA/As/1722		Hamish and Lorna McLean		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Jill Webster		LA/a		Conservative		Planning. Rs treated Cs differently. Cs not given a fair process/opportunity to speak. Breda House.		100%		JM				14-Aug-15		22-Sep-15

		3451		LA/Fa/1793						Peter Riddoch		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr William Buchanan		LA/h		Independent		Planning. Misrepresented the issues on planning application.		100%		DS				17-Aug-15		27-Oct-15

		3452		LA/ER/1794						Cllr Stewart Miller		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Vincent Waters		LA/h		SNP		Planning. Used information not in the public domain, which he had obtained as a councillor		100%		ITM		26-Nov-15		17-Aug-15		8-Oct-15

		3453		LA/G/1795						Cllr Malcolm Cunning		Councillor		Cllr Graeme Hendry		Key				Disclosed copies of internal correpondence to the press		100%		JM		26-Nov-15		17-Aug-15		12-Feb-16

		3459		LA/NL/1796						Cllr Barry McCulloch		Councillor		Cllr Alan O'Brien		Key		Independent		Insulting comments published and delivered by respondent		100%		HH				1-Sep-15		21-Sep-15

		3460		LA/NL/1797						Cllr John Taggart		Councillor		Cllr David Stocks		LA/b		SNP		Planning. Verbal abuse at planning meeting		100%		KC		18-Dec-15		1-Sep-15		18-Dec-15

		3461		LA/G/1798						Jackie Barr		Public		Cllr Bailie Margot Clark		LA/a		Liberal Democrat		R condescending, accused C of being a bully, upset C. Re Glencroft Community Hall toddler group.		100%		CG		18-Dec-15		2-Sep-15		16-Dec-15

		3462		LA/Fa/1799						Thomas Paterson		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Alan Nimmo		LA/h		Labour		Planning.R told C he would make sure planning permission was not granted for pergola in C's garden.		70%		II		1-Jan-16		4-Sep-15

		3463		LA/R/1800				LA/R/1831		Cllr Jacqueline Henry		Councillor		Cllr Paul Mack		LA/b		Independent		Disruptive behaviour at Education and Children Policy Board meeting. 20-08-15. R raised voice, abusive language, sexual innuendo. Did not obey Chair.		70%		II		7-Jan-16		7-Sep-15

		3464		LA/DG/1801						William Findlay		Public		Cllr Richard Brodie		LA/a		Independent		R acted in improper manner, attacked C in press. Re Eastriggs, Melbourne, Community Council, Trust, Charity.		100%		HH				9-Sep-15		12-Oct-15

		3465		LA/E/1802/A-B						Mr Nick Evans		Public		Cllr Eric Milligan		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Rs prejudged licence app. Mtg + site visit 27 April + 28 July 15.		100%		KC		29-Dec-15		9-Sep-15		29-Feb-16

		3466		LA/E/1802/B						Mr Nick Evans		Public		Cllr Gavin Barrie		LA/h		SNP		Planning. Rs prejudged licence app. Mtg + site visit 27 April + 28 July 15.		100%		KC		29-Dec-15		9-Sep-15		29-Feb-16

		3467		LA/NL/1803						Richard Lyle		MSP		Cllr Alan O'Brien		Key		Independent		Insulting comments made by R about C. Published on Sunday herald website.		100%		RN				14-Sep-15		27-Oct-15

		3468		LA/An/1804						Gary Upson		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Craig Fotheringham		LA/g		Conservative		Planning. R declared an interest at Development Standards Committee Meeting on 6/8/13, 27/8/13 but did not leave meeting, when C's enforecment case was discussed.		100%		II		19-Jan-16		14-Sep-15		8-Apr-16

		3469		NHS/AA/1805						Dorothy McHaffie		Public		Dr Martin Cheyne		Key				R ignored evidence that a job analysis questionnaire had been changed. Manipulating and Agenda for Change pay award. Also disallowed a non-exec member to investigate.		100%		DS				14-Sep-15		23-Dec-15

		3471		LA/AB/1807						Mr Steven Neilson		Public		Cllr Robert MacIntyre		LA/a		Independent		R interfered in operational matters (running of Rothesay Harbour)		15%		II				17-Sep-15

		3472		LA/NL/1808				LA/NL/1796 & LA/NL/1803		Billy Lees		Public		Cllr Alan O'Brien		LA/a		Independent		Insulting comments made by R about C. Published in a distributed letterbox leaflet and newsletter.		100%		KC		29-Jan-16		21-Sep-15		2-Mar-16

		3473		LA/NL/1809				LA/NL/1803 & 1808		John M King		Public		Cllr Alan O'Brien		LA/a		Independent		Made derogatory and false claims about another Cllr and Community Council in a leaflet distributed around Cumbernauld.		100%		II				25-Sep-15		24-Feb-16

		3474		LA/G/1810,1829				LA/G/1829		Cllr David Meikle		Councillor		Cllr Bill Butler		LA/b		Labour		R raised a point of order at full council meeting regarding Cs non-attendance at the meeting		40%		CG		9-Jan-16		29-Sep-15

		3475		LA/SL/1811						Adam Black		Councillor		Cllr Catherine McClymont		LA/d		Labour		R circulated personal information relating to a constituent to another neighbouring constituent.		100%		KC				30-Sep-15		15-Oct-15

		3476		LA/Fa/1812						Cllr Brian McCabe		Councillor		Cllr Joan Paterson		LA/b		Labour		R shouted at C to 'sit down' at a special full council meeting		100%		CG		23-Jan-16		30-Sep-15		15-Jan-16

		3477		LA/E/1813						Robert Robertson		Public		Cllr Cameron Rose		LA/h		Conservative		Planning. The complainant alleged the respondent could not act in an impartial manner in respect of 2 planning applications due to comments he made in a newspaper.		100%		KC				5-Oct-15		10-Nov-15

		3478		LA/NL/1814				LA/NL/1796, 1803, 1808, 1809		A. Devlin (Chair of Community Council)		Public		Cllr Alan O'Brien		LA/i		Independent		Alleged Community Council are branch of political party in newsletter		100%		II				6-Oct-15		18-Nov-15

		3479		LA/SL/1815				LA/SL/1787		Mrs Anne Marie Findlay on behalf of Uddingston Comm Council)		Public		Cllr Anne Kegg		LA/d		Conservative		Named as source of information used by a Cllr as a charge of defamation		85%		ITM		22-Jan-16		6-Oct-15

		3480		LA/NL/1816						Cllr Alan O'Brien		Councillor		Cllr James Robertson		LA/b		Labour		As Provost, R continually disallows the C to speak		45%		CG		25-Apr-16		6-Oct-15

		3483		LA/DG/1818/A-D				LA/DG/1818/A-D		David Pedley		Public		Cllr David McKie		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Cllrs did not consider whether they had sufficient evidence to proceed with planning decision		100%		KC				13-Oct-15		11-Apr-16

		3484		LA/DG/1818/B				LA/DG/1818/A-D		David Pedley		Public		Cllr Jane Maitland		LA/h		Independent		Planning. Cllrs did not consider whether they had sufficient evidence to proceed with planning decision		100%		KC				13-Oct-15		11-Apr-16

		3485		LA/DG/1818/C				LA/DG/1818/A-D		David Pedley		Public		Cllr Denis Male		LA/h		Conservative		Planning. Cllrs did not consider whether they had sufficient evidence to proceed with planning decision		100%		KC				13-Oct-15		11-Apr-16

		3486		LA/DG/1818/D				LA/DG/1818/A-D		David Pedley		Public		Cllr Tom McAughtrie		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Cllrs did not consider whether they had sufficient evidence to proceed with planning decision		100%		KC				13-Oct-15		11-Apr-16

		3487		LA/As/1819						Mike McCulloch		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Ron McKail		LA/h		Conservative		Planning. Westhill golf club. /Kingswells View and Loch View St. R aggressive, had last minute substitute.		30%		KC		4-Feb-16		14-Oct-15

		3489		LA/NL/1821						Robert Young		Public		Cllr Rosa Zambonini		LA/d		SNP		Alerted care home of Cs wish to have wife at home with him.		100%		RN		26-Jan-16		19-Oct-15		23-Nov-15

		3490		LA/Mo/1822						Cllr Stewart Cree		Councillor		Cllr Stewart Cree		LA/g		Independent		Allegation of R emailing other cllrs to gain support for vote on Western Link Road		100%		II				22-Oct-15		16-Nov-15

		3491		LA/SB/1823/A-B						Mr Brian McCrow		Public		Cllr David Parker		LA/f		Independent		Failed to declare interest, disrespectful (re Tapestry, Charitable Trust, Tweedback)		100%		KC		10-Feb-16		28-Oct-15		22-Feb-16

		3492		LA/SB/1823/B						Mr Brian McCrow		Public		Cllr Alec Nicol		LA/f		Liberal Democrat		Failed to declare interest, disrespectful (re Tapestry, Charitable Trust, Tweedback)		100%		KC		10-Feb-16		28-Oct-15		22-Feb-16

		3493		LA/WL/1824						Cllr Peter Johnston		Councillor		Cllr Angela Moohan		LA/e		Labour		Failure to register interest as Manager of The Larder.		70%		II		6-Feb-16		30-Oct-15

		3494		OJ/OJ/1825								Public		Officers of the Council		LA/a				Bullying and harassment in the workplace		100%		BM				2-Nov-15		3-Nov-15

		3495		LA/R/1826						Kevin McNeillie Welsh		Public		Provost Anne Hall		LA/b		Labour		Disrepectful behaviour at council meeting		40%		KC		13-Feb-16		2-Nov-15

		3496		LA/G/1827						Mr Iain McGillivray		Public		Cllr Stephen Dornan		Key		SNP		False statements in press (Herald 1 Nov) re The Clyde Docks Preservation Initiative applying for grants without consulting community. (also Central Govan Action Plan CGAP, grant)		40%		RN		3-Mar-16		5-Nov-15

		3497		LA/PK/1828						Mrs Christine Steinka		Public		Cllr Rhona Brock		Key		Independent		R disrespectful re parking on double yellows outside C home.		100%		BM				6-Nov-15		23-Nov-15

		3498		LA/G/1829				LA/G/1810		Cllr David Meikle		Councillor		Cllr Martin Bartos		LA/b		Scottish Green Party		R referred to C non-attendance at mtgs. (10 Sept and 29 Oct)		40%		CG		7-Mar-16		11-Nov-15

		3499		LA/G/1830				Poss LA/G/1810,1829? OR 1827		Mr John Christopher Jerdan Taylor		Public		Cllr Stephen Dornan		Key		SNP		R Racist, bigoted re funding. (Govan. Showpeople. Fablevision LTd. Integrated Grang Fund)		100%		HH				13-Nov-15		9-Mar-16

		3500		LA/R/1831				LA/R/1800		Cllr Jim Sharkey		Councillor		Cllr Paul Mack		LA/b		Independent		Disrupt mtg of Education and Children Policy Bd 5/11/15 and attempted to engage Cllr Jackie Hendry in conv about her previous complaint to Comn,		100%		ITM		22-Feb-16		16-Nov-15		26-Jan-16

		3501		LA/AC/1832						Iain Lawrie		Public		Cllr Willie Young		Key		Labour		Social media. Disrespectful language on Twitter		100%		BM				17-Nov-15		15-Dec-15

		3502		LA/As/1833						Michael Scott		Public		Cllr Geva Blackett		LA/d		SNP		Social media. Shared confidential information and insulting comments on Twitter		100%		KC		24-Feb-16		16-Nov-15		4-Mar-16

		3503		LA/NL/1834						Cllr James McCabe		Councillor		Cllr Paddy Hogg		LA/b		SNP		Disrespect. Assasination of C character in national and local newspapers.		100%		HH				18-Nov-15		10-Dec-15

		3504		OJ/OJ/1835						Miroslaw R Kruzycki		Public		Parking Services/Road signs		LA/i				Poor signage near Royal Infirmary of Edinburgh resulting in fines.		100%		HH				25-Nov-15		26-Nov-15

		3505		LA/G/1836/A-C				LA/G/1827,1830		John James Robert Stringfellow		Public		Cllr Stephen Dornan		LA/a		SNP		R stated grant will be stopped (Govan Fair, CGAP). Makes derogatory remarks. (Fablevision)		40%		RN		8-Mar-16		25-Nov-15

		3506		LA/G/1836/B				LA/G/1827,1830		John James Robert Stringfellow		Public		Cllr James Adams		LA/a		Labour		R stated grant will be stopped (Govan Fair, CGAP). Makes derogatory remarks. (Fablevision)		40%		RN		8-Mar-16		25-Nov-15

		3507		LA/G/1836/C				LA/G/1827,1830		John James Robert Stringfellow		Public		Cllr John Kane		LA/a		Labour		R stated grant will be stopped (Govan Fair, CGAP). Makes derogatory remarks. (Fablevision)		40%		RN		8-Mar-16		25-Nov-15

		3508		LA/As/1837				LA/As/1359.MSP/1713,1719,1730		Cllr Alan S Buchan		Councillor		Cllr Hamish Vernal		LA/f				1. C submitted qu to mtg and R changed them. 2. Does not get interview for Board Trustees Peterhead Harbours.		100%		ITM		8-Mar-16		25-Nov-15		24-Mar-16

		3509		LA/PK/1838						Mr Gordon Dye		Public		Cllr Rhona Brock		LA/f		Independent		R not decl interest re bus stop Coldwells Rd, Crieff moved to Victoria Tce.		100%		ITM		8-Mar-16		27-Nov-15		18-Feb-16

		3510		LA/H/1839				P417 & LA/H/1687		Angus MacLean		Public		Cllr David Fallows		LA/h		SNP		Planning. Conducted meeting of Planning Committee in unfair manner		100%		JM				1-Dec-15		29-Jan-16

		3511		LA/SL/1840						David Campbell		Public		Cllr Hugh Dunsmuir		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Excluded local community involvement in planning committee decision		100%		ITM		8-Mar-16		1-Dec-15		15-Mar-16

		3512		LA/As/1841/A-J				LA/As/1841/A-J 1460,1467,1470,1492,1496,1507,1697		John Mitchell		Public		Cllr John Cox		Key		SNP		Allowing an unlawful development to continue		15%		CG				1-Dec-15

		3513		LA/As/1841/B				LA/As/1841/A-J 1460,1467,1470,1492,1496,1507,1697		John Mitchell		Public		Cllr Brian Topping		Key		SNP		Allowing an unlawful development to continue		15%		CG				1-Dec-15

		3514		LA/As/1841/C				LA/As/1841/A-J 1460,1467,1470,1492,1496,1507,1697		John Mitchell		Public		Cllr Mark Findlater		Key		Independent		Allowing an unlawful development to continue		15%		CG				1-Dec-15

		3515		LA/As/1841/D				LA/As/1841/A-J 1460,1467,1470,1492,1496,1507,1697		John Mitchell		Public		Cllr Hamish Partridge		Key		SNP		Allowing an unlawful development to continue		15%		CG				1-Dec-15

		3516		LA/As/1841/E				LA/As/1841/A-J 1460,1467,1470,1492,1496,1507,1697		John Mitchell		Public		Cllr Michael Roy		Key		Conservative		Allowing an unlawful development to continue		15%		CG				1-Dec-15

		3517		LA/As/1841/F				LA/As/1841/A-J 1460,1467,1470,1492,1496,1507,1697		John Mitchell		Public		Cllr Ian Gray		Key		SNP		Allowing an unlawful development to continue		20%		CG				1-Dec-15

		3518		LA/As/1841/G				LA/As/1841/A-J 1460,1467,1470,1492,1496,1507,1697		John Mitchell		Public		Cllr Charles Buchan		Key		SNP		Allowing an unlawful development to continue		15%		CG				1-Dec-15

		3519		LA/As/1841/H				LA/As/1841/A-J 1460,1467,1470,1492,1496,1507,1697		John Mitchell		Public		Cllr Ian Tait		Key		Independent		Allowing an unlawful development to continue		15%		CG				1-Dec-15

		3520		LA/As/1841/I				LA/As/1841/A-J 1460,1467,1470,1492,1496,1507,1697		John Mitchell		Public		Cllr Michael Watt		Key		Independent		Allowing an unlawful development to continue		15%		CG				1-Dec-15

		3521		LA/As/1841/J				LA/As/1841/A-J 1460,1467,1470,1492,1496,1507,1697		John Mitchell		Public		Cllr Ross Cassie		Key		SNP		Allowing an unlawful development to continue		15%		CG				1-Dec-15

		3522		LA/DG/1842						Julian Francis		Public		Cllr Colin Wyper		LA/i				Social media. Racial hatred, offensive comments.		100%		HH				1-Dec-15		13-Jan-16

		3523		LA/AB/1843						Cllr Vivien Dance		Councillor		Cllr James Robb		Key				R shouted and grabbed arm of C (Hermitage Academy mtg 13 Nov.)		100%		HH				2-Dec-15		8-Dec-15

		3524		LA/NL/1844						Thomas Marshall		Public		Cllr Stephen Grant		LA/a		Labour		Disrespectful behaviour during an appeal meeting		70%		CG		21-Mar-16		7-Dec-15

		3525		LA/R/1845						Kevin McNeillie-Welsh		Public		Cllr Terry Kelly		LA/b		Labour		Branded another councillor a 'Nazi' in newspaper article		100%		ITM				8-Dec-15		5-Jan-16

		3527		LA/G/1847						Anthony McCutcheon		Public		Cllr Martin Neill		Key		Labour		Not responding to correspondence		100%		BM				14-Dec-15		6-Jan-16

		3528		LA/C/1848						Harry Craig		Public		Cllr Les Sharp		Key		SNP		Not responding to correspondence		100%		BM				17-Dec-15		8-Jan-16

		3529		LA/R/1849						Angela Kennerley		Public		Cllr Lorraine Cameron		LA/i		SNP		Several unrelated complaints of behaviours over a period between 2001-2014		15%		II				21-Dec-15

		3530		LA/AB/1850						Angus Files		Public		Cllr Ellen Morton		LA/a		Liberal Democrat		Abusive behaviour towards C and his disabled son following a chamber meeting.		100%		KC				5-Jan-16		24-Feb-16

		3531		LA/E/1851						Mr Peter Gregson		Public		Cllr Andrew Burns		LA/a		Labour		R forwarded C email to boss with serious consequences for C.		40%		II		21-Jun-16		5-Jan-16

		3532		LA/NL/1852/A-B						Mary Brown		Public		Cllr Peter Nolan		LA/a				R made comments about C religion. Did not help C to be rehoused.		100%		HH				7-Jan-16		12-Feb-16

		3533		LA/NL/1853						Sharon Troland		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Michael Coyle		LA/h		SNP		Planning. R not assisting with neighbour dispute, R wife and daughter obj at plan cmte.		100%		BM				7-Jan-16

		3534		LA/NL/1852/B						Mary Brown		Public		Cllr O'Rourke		LA/a				R made comments about C religion. Did not help C to be rehoused.		100%		HH				7-Jan-16		12-Feb-16

		3535		LA/An/1854/A-C						Mr Paul Basford		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr David Lumgair		LA/h		Conservative		Planning. Failed in procedure and consideration of plan appeal. Mtg 24Nov15. (Wind Turbine, Mains Balhall Farm, Balhall Lodge).		50%		II		12-May-16		13-Jan-16

		3536		LA/An/1854/B						Mr Paul Basford		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Jeanette Gaul		LA/h		SNP		Planning. Failed in procedure and consideration of plan appeal. Mtg 24Nov15. (Wind Turbine, Mains Balhall Farm, Balhall Lodge).		50%		II		12-May-16		13-Jan-16

		3537		LA/An/1854/C						Mr Paul Basford		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Alex King		LA/h		SNP		Planning. Failed in procedure and consideration of plan appeal. Mtg 24Nov15. (Wind Turbine, Mains Balhall Farm, Balhall Lodge).		50%		II		12-May-16		13-Jan-16

		3538		LA/D/1855				LA/D/1858		Michael Williams		Public		Cllr Craig Melville		Key		SNP		Sent racist text messages to colleague		100%		BM		25-Apr-16		19-Jan-16		15-Feb-16

		3540		LA/Fi/1856						Wilma McConnell		Public		Cllr Ian Sloan		LA/d		Labour		R spoke of C deceased husband at public mtg, disclosing confidential info (recare home, Lomond Court?))		15%		KC				20-Jan-16

		3541		LA/Fa/1857						William John Buchanan		Public		Cllr Brian McCabe		LA/i				R disrespectful, malicious campaign (Denny Community)		15%		CG				21-Jan-16

		3542		LA/D/1858				LA/D/1855		Cllr Ken Guild		Councillor		Cllr Craig Melville		Key		SNP		Sent racist text messages to colleague		100%		BM		26-Apr-16		22-Jan-16		15-Feb-16

		3543		LA/Fi/1859				P406		Ms Janis Cuthbert		Public		Cllr Joe Rosiejak		LA/b		Liberal Democrat		Disrespectful comments re fellow cllrs. Used position to influence grant appl, used title and office for meetings with youth groups		20%		ITM		13-Jul-16		25-Jan-16

		3544		OJ/OJ/1860						Janis Lee Hendry		Public		Local Authority employees		LA/i				Social work held complainants and her family medical records without their knowledge		100%		BM				24-Jan-16		17-Feb-16

		3545		OJ/OJ/1861						Andrew Buchan		Public		Cllr Angela Blacklock		LA/i		Labour		Brought false allegations against complainant which result in charges being raised against him in court.		100%		KC				25-Jan-16		10-Feb-16

		3546		LA/NL/1862				LA/NL/1853		Cllr Alan Beveridge		Councillor		Cllr Michael Coyle		LA/b		SNP		Failed to comply with the ruling of the Chair. (Mtg 17Dec15). R accused (in media) of C bullying.		100%		JM				29-Jan-16		11-Feb-16

		3547		LA/ED/1863						Gerry Cornes, CE		Officer		Cllr Eric Gotts		LA/a		Liberal Democrat		Inappropriate behaviour towards a member of staff		10%		RN				28-Jan-16

		3551		LA/AC/1864/A-Q				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public (interest)		Cllr George Adam		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marischal Square Dev.		40%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3552		LA/AC/1864/B				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Yvonne Allan		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		40%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3553		LA/AC/1864/C				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Scott Carle		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		40%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3554		LA/AC/1864/D				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Neil Cooney		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		40%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3555		LA/AC/1864/E				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Barney Crockett		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		40%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3556		LA/AC/1864/F				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Lesley Dunbar		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		40%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3557		LA/AC/1864/G				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Gordon Graham		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		40%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3558		LA/AC/1864/H				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Ross Grant		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		40%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3559		LA/AC/1864/I				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Len Ironside		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		40%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3560		LA/AC/1864/J				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Jenny Laing		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		40%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3561		LA/AC/1864/K				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Graeme Lawrence		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		30%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3562		LA/AC/1864/L				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Ramsay Milne		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		30%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3563		LA/AC/1864/M				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr M. Tauqeer Malik		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		30%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3564		LA/AC/1864/N				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Jean Morrison		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		30%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3565		LA/AC/1864/O				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Nathan Morrison		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		30%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3566		LA/AC/1864/P				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Angela Taylor		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marichal Square Dev.		30%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3567		LA/AC/1864/Q				LA/AC/1715, 1729, 1743, 1744		Mr William Skidmore		Public		Cllr William Young		LA/g				Planning. Allegations of all Rs (Labour) agreeing to vote same way before planning mtg re Marischal Square Dev.		30%		ITM		16-May-16		4-Feb-16

		3568		LA/SL/1865						Mr Thomas Aitken		Public (interest –app		Cllr Susan Kerr		LA/a		Labour		Planning. Allegations of aggressive behaviour towards neighbour of Rs sister due to renovation of gardens. Involvment of Police Scotland.		15%		KC				4-Feb-16

		3569		LA/Fi/1866						Cllr Fay Sinclair		Councillor		Cllr Bryan Poole		LA/d		Independent		Sharing personal details of C and Cs children to another candidate. Taking personal photos of C children from social media.		15%		II				4-Feb-16

		3570		NHS/Lo/1867						Mr Gordon Beurskens		Public		Mr Brian Houston		LA/a				Alleged disrespectful comments in an email regarding St Johns Hospital public engagement email responses from the public.		40%		ITM		14-Jun-16		4-Feb-16

		3571		LA/E/1868						Guy Duman		Public		Cllr Joanna Mowat		Key		Conservative		Key. R allowing alleged illegal practices at Council go unnoticed and failure to respond to correspondence.		85%		RN		26-May-16		8-Feb-16

		3573		LA/Fi/1869						Mr William Fletcher		Public		Cllr Susan Leslie		LA/f		Liberal Democrat		R chaired meeting re Fife Cultural Trust where R is director of this trust. R did not leave meeting during relevent discussion.		30%		CG		3-Jun-16		10-Feb-16

		3575		LA/ER/1871				P428		David McCormick		Public		Cllr Danny Devlin		LA/a		Independent		Verbally abused complainant at Tenent Org forum		70%		ITM		24-May-16		16-Feb-16

		3577		NHS/Lo/1872						Cllr Janet Campbell		Councillor		Cllr Frank Toner		LA/f		Labour		Did not declare financial interest at mtg of NHS Lothian Board- 3 Feb 2016		50%		JM		23-May-16		17-Feb-16

		3578		LA/NL/1873						Thomas Marshall		Public		Cllr Jim McCabe		LA/a		Labour		Dismissed the Cs complaint over the telephone in an aggressive manner		15%		KC				17-Feb-16

		3579		LA/NL/1874				LA/NL/1400		John Smith		Public		Cllr Alan O'Brien		LA/b		Independent		Social Media. Previous racist remarks re Koran. R accused of vendetta against Cllr Majid (& smear against Cllr McAnulty).		100%		HH				17-Feb-16		11-Mar-16

		3580		LA/Fa/1875						Brian and Lorraine Johnston		Public		Cllr Steven Jackson		LA/i		SNP		R provided character reference for constituent who assaulted C (another constituent).		100%		HH				17-Feb-16		25-Feb-16

		3581		LA/AC/1876						Mr William Young (Cllr Willie Young)		Public		Cllr William Cormie		LA/f		SNP		Licensing. HMO Roseberry Street. R spoke of opposition (in press and at mtg) prior to consideration and voting. Press 23-10-15 & 15-01-16, Mtg 3-11-15. 19-01-16		40%		RN		26-May-16		18-Feb-16

		3583		LA/An/1878				LA/An/1772		Cllr Iain Gaul		Councillor		Cllr Colin Brown		LA/f		Independent		Planning. Failure to declare interest (Forfar Farmington football club). Relating to app 15/00402/Ful developer Wester Restenneth Property Company, mtg on 05/01/16.		40%		RN		3-Jun-16		24-Feb-16

		3584		LA/WD/1879						Mr Iain Ellis (Dumbarton East and Central Com Cl)		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Tommy Rainey		LA/f		Labour		Planning. Failure to dec int when R is member of org going to benefit. App DC15/245 FOI.  Mtg 27 Jan 16.		50%		JM		2-Jun-16		25-Feb-16

		3585		LA/PK/1880				P432		E A Forbes (Chairman of the Balgarvie Owners Association)		Public		Cllr Lewis Simpson		LA/g		Liberal Democrat		Went against wishes of the majority of a home owners association.		40%		KC		21-Jun-16		23-Feb-16

		3586		LA/Fa/1881						Cllr Cecil Meiklejohn		Councillor		Cllr Denis Goldie		LA/b		Labour		Made disrespectful comments at an Exec Committee mtg		30%		CG		23-Jun-16		7-Mar-16

		3587		LA/WL/1882				NHS/Lo/1872		Cllr Janet Campbell		Councillor		Cllr Frank Toner		LA/f		Labour		Did not declare financial interest at mtg of NHS Lothian Board-20 Jan 2016. Accused officer of lying.		50%		JM		9-Jun-16		7-Mar-16

		3588		LA/An/1883				P433		Edward Smith		Public		Cllr Iain Gaul		LA/i		SNP		Bullish and intimidating behaviour at a meeting		30%		KC		21-Jun-16		14-Mar-16

		3590		LA/E/1885						Peter Julien & Sandra Julien		Public		Cllr Lesley Hinds		LA/h		Labour		Planning. Misconduct whilst acting on behalf of council during compulsory purchase of land and building		100%		ITM				14-Mar-16		8-Apr-16

		3592		LA/Fa/1886				LA/Fa/1857		Craig Martin		Councillor		Cllr Brian McCabe		LA/b		Independent		Social Media. R referred to other cllrs and Council as corrupt and that cllrs are accepting bungs twice on facebook		70%		JM		18-Jun-16		15-Mar-16

		3593		LA/As/1887						Peter Argyle		Councillor		Cllr Martin Kitts-Hayes		LA/b		Independent		Disrespectful behaviour towards fellow councillor at a Council meeting.		40%		II		30-Jun-16		16-Mar-16

		3594		LA/ED/1888						Mr Robert McComb		Public		Provost Una Walker		LA/a		Labour		Social Media. R posted C personal details on Facebook regarding his retiral from his Council job.		40%		RN		22-Jun-16		17-Mar-16

		3595		LA/G/1889						Paul Sinnot		Public		Cllr Billy McAllister		LA/i		SNP		R provided character reference for R nephew re criminal charges against C.		100%		HH				18-Mar-16		8-Apr-16

		3596		LA/ED/1890						Hirjinder Sandhu		Public		Cllr Manjinder Shergill		Key		Labour		R made several accusations about C and C's sons in a place of worship.		15%		HH				22-Mar-16

		3597		LA/Fa/1891						William John Buchanan		Public		Cllr Brian McCabe		LA/a		Independent		R's dishonest and deceitful behavior at a closed meeting of RSM of Foundation Scotland		10%		CG				22-Mar-16

		3598		LA/R/1892				P437		Mr Peter Campbell		Public		Cllr Paul Mack		LA/a		Independent		R raised voice, made accusations. Offensive and insulting. Disrespect at committee mtg 15 March.		15%		ITM				23-Mar-16
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		3166		LA/C/1640						Clackmannanshire Council		Elaine McPherson (CE)		Officer		Cllr Archie Drummond		100%		ITM		24-Jul-14		12-Nov-14		Final Report breach(SC)		LA/a		11-Sep-15		14-Apr-16		Suspension		s3.3,3.4,3.5, Annex C(p2,16)		Potential breach. CG to present at hearing (BT to attend). 11/11 The hearing has been postponed to a date / dates to be arranged - probably in January. 08/12/ Hearing to be held on 16 & 17 February 2016.		Breach (no detail)

		3182		LA/EL/1654		LA/EL/1453				East Lothian Council		Mrs Jacqueline Bell		Public		Cllr Paul McLennan		100%		RN		11-Sep-14		22-Dec-14		Final Report breach(SC)		LA/e		26-Aug-15		13-Nov-15		Suspension		s3.6, s4.1, 4.2, 4.7, 4.8, 4.22		Potential breach.		Breach (no detail)

		3203		LA/As/1675,1676,1680,1681		LA/As/1676				Aberdeenshire Council		Mr Alan Boyd		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Alastair Ross		100%		ITM		30-Oct-14		10-Feb-15		Cllr/M.Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		27-Aug-15						s2, S5.3, 5.6, 5.7, s7.1, 7.3, 7.12, 7.13		RETAIN HERE Proposed Breach then 1xR died, 1xR seriously ill and case closed not in public interest to pursue.		Breach (no detail)		Respondent deceased

		3231		LA/H/1693						Highland Council		George Byers		Public		Cllr Roddy Balfour		100%		JM		9-Dec-14		20-May-15		Cllr/M.Final Report breach(SC)		Key		19-Feb-16		12-May-16				s.2, s3.1, 3.2, s7.10		BREACH. Potential breach. 4/12 Prop R now sent, resp due 22 Dec. 15/01 R declines to resp to draft breach Report. 28/01 JM writing to R to confirm his position (so we can move forward). 04/02 Final report pending 2nd attempt to get R to comment. 15/02. He		Breach (no detail)

		3271		LA/D/1714						Dundee City Council		Mrs Norma Seith		Public		Cllr Ken Guild		100%		RN		25-Feb-15		9-Jun-15		Cllr/M.Final Report breach(SC)		LA/a		21-Jan-16		13-Jun-16				s3.5,3.14, 3.15,Annex C(20)		Potential breach. 10/3 Preparing docs and corres etc for pre-mtg/hearing etc. 11/3 BT says DS to present (unless this changes). Hearing: 13&14 June 2016. Pre hearing 15 Apr?		Breach (no detail)

		3298		LA/AC/1720,1743		LA/AC/1743				Aberdeen City Council		Cllr Willie Young (self referral)		Councillor		Cllr Willie Young		100%		DS		11-Mar-15		20-Jun-15		Final Report breach(SC)		LA/d		16-Oct-15		12-Jan-16		Censure		s3		Potential breach. BT presenting hearing.		Breach (no detail)

		3392		LA/An/1772						Angus Council		Cllr Iain Gaul		Councillor		Cllr Colin Brown		100%		JM		22-Jun-15		30-Sep-15		Final Report breach(SC)		LA/f		10-Dec-15		15-Mar-16		Suspension		s5.2, 5.3, 5.10		Potential breach. DS to present Hearing (or likely now to be BT). 18/1 BT asked JM to prepare JSF.		Breach (no detail)

		3191		LA/AB/1663						Argyll and Bute Council		Cllr Ellen Morton, Cllr Dick Walsh, Cllr Len Scoullar		Councillor		Cllr Michael Breslin		100%		ITM		7-Oct-14		15-Jan-15		Cllr/M.Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/e		26-Feb-16						S3.3, 3.4, 3.5, 5.7, 6.3		Note C in LA/AB/1662,1686 in the R in this case) 20/10/14(R) Further info received. 05/11/14 (Wit) - Further info recd from 2 other parties (Michael Russell MSP and Cllr Isobel Strong). 04/06 ITM/JM talked and will move forward asap. 18/06 About to write		Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3256		LA/AB/1706/A-C		Possibly related LA/AB/1472,1682,1684				Argyll and Bute Council		Mrs Susan Chandler		Public		Cllr Dick Walsh		100%		DW		6-Feb-15		19-May-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		2-Apr-15						s5				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3296		LA/PK/1718,1721,1731		LA/PK/1721,1731				Perth and Kinross Council		Alexander Cook		Public		Cllr Ian Miller		100%		DS		10-Mar-15		24-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/a		23-Jul-15						S2, s7				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3306		LA/As/1728						Aberdeenshire Council		Mr John Forbes		Public		Cllr Isobel Davidson		100%		JM		20-Mar-15		27-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/f		19-Jun-15						s5.1,5.2,5.3,5.4,5.6,5.15;s7.12				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3317		LA/NL/1736		LA/NL/1739, 1741				North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr James Coyle		Councillor		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		RN		1-Apr-15		20-Jul-15		Cllr/M.Report no breach(SC)		LA/b		19-Feb-16						s3.1, 3.2		Cases LA/NL/1736, 1739, 1741 (3 diff IOs) being coordinated by DW. Lead IO on the complaints AGAINST Councillor O’Brien (RN). Lead IO on the complaints BY Councillor O’Brien (DW).		Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3320		LA/NL/1739		LA/NL/1736, 1741				North Lanarkshire Council		Depute Provost Jean Jones		Councillor		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		RN		7-Apr-15		28-Jul-15		Cllr/M.Report no breach(SC)		LA/b		19-Feb-16						s3.1, 3.2		See LA/NL/1736		Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3325		LA/As/1742						Aberdeenshire Council		John Godsman		Public		Cllr Wendy Agnew		100%		RN		15-Apr-15		28-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		6-Oct-15						S5.5, 5.10				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3342		LA/SL/1754						South Lanarkshire Council		Mr Iain and Mrs Woody Whittick		Public		Cllr Catherine McClymont		100%		JM		21-May-15		30-Sep-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/d		25-Sep-15						s1.1,1.3,1.5,s2.1(Duty, Self,Obje,Acco,open,Hone,Lead,Resp), s3.1,3.15,3.17,s7.1,7.2,7.3,7.4, Annex C(1,2,3,18)				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3348		LA/G/1759/A-R						Glasgow City Council		Ms Aileen McKay		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Bailie Liz Cameron		100%		RN		29-May-15		10-Sep-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		1-Oct-15						s6.1, 6.2				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3367		FEC/GCC/1761/A-L						Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sally Pickles		Public		George Chalmers, Chair		100%		HH		3-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		12-Jun-15						A2,B,C3,C15,D3 (Code of good Governance for Scotland's Colleges				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3380		LA/AB/1763/A-B						Argyll and Bute Council		Cllr Alistair Lennie		Councillor		Cllr Dick Walsh		100%		JM		5-Jun-15		1-Oct-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		30-Oct-15						s2.1(Duty, Self,Inte,Obje,Acco,Open, Hone, Lead, Resp)				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3388		LA/Mo/1770						Moray Council		Mr Paul Couchman		Public		Cllr Douglas Ross		100%		RN		19-Jun-15		23-Oct-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		6-Oct-15						s2.1; s3.1,3.2; s6.1, 6.2; s7.1, 7.2, 7.3,7.4				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3393		FEC/GCC/1773		FEC/GCC/1761				Glasgow Clyde College (new 2014)		Sarah Finlay Pickles		Officer (Employee)		George Chalmers (Chair)		100%		RN		22-Jun-15		19-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		PB/a		19-Nov-15						s2.1(Duty,Obje,Acco,Hone,Lead,),s3.3				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3422		LA/AC/1788						Aberdeen City Council		Scott Graham		Public		Cllr Willie Young		100%		DS		4-Aug-15		10-Nov-15		Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/a		20-Aug-15						Key. S2.1 Honesty; s7				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3453		LA/G/1795						Glasgow City Council		Cllr Malcolm Cunning		Councillor		Cllr Graeme Hendry		100%		JM		17-Aug-15		26-Nov-15		Cllr/M.Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		12-Feb-16						s3.14, 3.15; Annex C Para 2 & 20				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3460		LA/NL/1797						North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr John Taggart		Councillor		Cllr David Stocks		100%		KC		1-Sep-15		18-Dec-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/b		18-Dec-15						S6.3, 7.3, 7.4, 7.10				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3465		LA/E/1802/A-B						City of Edinburgh Council		Mr Nick Evans		Public		Cllr Eric Milligan		100%		KC		9-Sep-15		29-Dec-15		Cllr/M.Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		29-Feb-16						s6,s7.1,7.3				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3472		LA/NL/1808		LA/NL/1796 & LA/NL/1803				North Lanarkshire Council		Billy Lees		Public		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		KC		21-Sep-15		29-Jan-16		Cllr/M.Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/a		2-Mar-16						s3.3, 3.4, 3.7, 3.9,3.15; s4.3, 4.12, 4.13, 4.14; s5		01/10 KP letter to C - resp due 7 Oct. 13/10 resp recd from C. 15/10 Re-allocated to KC. 22/10 Initial letters be prepared by 26 Oct (due by 29). 05/11 Initial letters sent– resp due 12 Nov. 19/11 No resp from R, chasing letter sent. 02/12 No resp from R,		Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3477		LA/E/1813						City of Edinburgh Council		Robert Robertson		Public		Cllr Cameron Rose		100%		KC		5-Oct-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/h		10-Nov-15						S.7.2.7.3,7.4 7.11				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3478		LA/NL/1814		LA/NL/1796, 1803, 1808, 1809				North Lanarkshire Council		A. Devlin (Chair of Community Council)		Public		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		II		6-Oct-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/i		18-Nov-15						n/a				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3489		LA/NL/1821						North Lanarkshire Council		Robert Young		Public		Cllr Rosa Zambonini		100%		RN		19-Oct-15		26-Jan-16		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/d		23-Nov-15						s3.15				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3490		LA/Mo/1822						Moray Council		Cllr Stewart Cree		Councillor		Cllr Stewart Cree		100%		II		22-Oct-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/g		16-Nov-15						s2.1; s6.4				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3491		LA/SB/1823/A-B						Scottish Borders Council		Mr Brian McCrow		Public		Cllr David Parker		100%		KC		28-Oct-15		10-Feb-16		Cllr/M.Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		22-Feb-16						s4.22, s5.3, 5.7, 5.12, s2.1(resp)				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3510		LA/H/1839		P417 & LA/H/1687				Highland Council		Angus MacLean		Public		Cllr David Fallows		100%		JM		1-Dec-15				Cllr/M.Outwith jurisdiction		LA/h		29-Jan-16						S.7.1 - 7.4				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3530		LA/AB/1850						Argyll and Bute Council		Angus Files		Public		Cllr Ellen Morton		100%		KC		5-Jan-16				Cllr/M.Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/a		24-Feb-16						S.2.1, 2.2, 3, 3.1,3.2				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3545		OJ/OJ/1861						City of Edinburgh Council		Andrew Buchan		Public		Cllr Angela Blacklock		100%		KC		25-Jan-16				Cllr/M.Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/i		10-Feb-16						n/a				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3546		LA/NL/1862		LA/NL/1853				North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr Alan Beveridge		Councillor		Cllr Michael Coyle		100%		JM		29-Jan-16				Cllr/M.Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/b		11-Feb-16						s3.2				Code not engaged/no misconduct

		3167		NB/CC/1641						Crofting Commission		MacLeods Solicitors (on behalf of Ian MacArthur)		Public		Mr Colin Kennedy		100%		(IM)		7-Aug-14		10-Feb-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		2-Apr-15						s3.8, 3.9				Insufficient/no evidence

		3187		LA/R/1659						Renfrewshire Council		Mr Allan Thompson		Public		Cllr Jim Sharkey		100%		ITM		25-Sep-14		3-Jan-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/a		29-May-15						s2.1(Open,Lead, Resp),s3.1, 3.2, 3.4; s7.3,Annex C(16)				Insufficient/no evidence

		3190		LA/AB/1662						Argyll and Bute Council		Irene White (Previously Mr J R Webster)		Public		Cllr Vivien Dance		100%		DS		5-Feb-15		18-May-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/a		29-May-15						s2, paragraph 3.1				Insufficient/no evidence

		3200		LA/NL/1672		OJ/OJ/1634				North Lanarkshire Council		Colin Gibson		Public		Cllr Michael McPake		100%		JM		28-Oct-14		6-Feb-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/d		8-May-15						s1.1,3.4,5.12				Insufficient/no evidence

		3202		LA/CES/1674		P375				Comhairle nan Eilean Siar / Western Isles Council		Fiona O'Connor		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Catriona Stewart		100%		JM		29-Oct-14		20-Feb-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		19-Jun-15						s3.2,s7.2,7.3,7.4				Insufficient/no evidence

		3218		LA/H/1684		P373				Highland Council		Angus Maclean		Public		Cllr Ian Cockburn		100%		JM		17-Nov-14		20-Feb-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/d		19-Jun-15						s3.14,3.15;s7.2,7.3,7.4		08/03 DS to handle stage 2 of complaint about us.		Insufficient/no evidence

		3222		LA/R/1687						Renfrewshire Council		Cllr Terence Kelly		Councillor		Cllr Stephen McGee		100%		JM		19-Nov-14		27-Feb-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/e		7-May-15						s5.2, 5.3, 5.6, 5.7; s7.2, 7.3, 7.4, 7.12				Insufficient/no evidence

		3240		LA/SA/1696/A-F		LA/SA/1422,LA/SA/1696/A-F				South Ayrshire Council		Mr Iain Shaw		Public (interest – objectors)		Cllr Peter Convery		100%		JM		17-Dec-14		6-Apr-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		Key		8-May-15						s2.1(Duty,Self,Inte,Acco,Open,Lead,Resp)				Insufficient/no evidence

		3247		LA/PK/1698/A-B		OJ/PK/1698/B				Perth and Kinross Council		Leonard Fuller		Public		Cllr Tom Gray		100%		ITM		18-Dec-14		8-Apr-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/a		5-Jun-15						s2.1(Resp)				Insufficient/no evidence

		3250		LA/E/1700						City of Edinburgh Council		Mrs Lyndsay Martin		Public		Cllr Michael Bridgman		100%		RN		7-Jan-15		16-Apr-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/g		13-Apr-15						s2.1(Duty),s6.2				Insufficient/no evidence

		3254		LA/NA/1704/A-B						North Ayrshire Council		Mr Neil Ingram		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Ian Clarkson		100%		RN		28-Jan-15		4-May-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		7-Sep-15						s7.1,7.2,7.3,7.4				Insufficient/no evidence

		3259		LA/DG/1707						Dumfries and Galloway Council		Demelza Powell		Public		Cllr Colin Smyth		100%		JM		9-Feb-15				Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/g		24-Apr-15						s2.1,s6.2				Insufficient/no evidence

		3260		LA/E/1708						City of Edinburgh Council		Mr Dale Hughes		Public		Cllr Mark McInnes		100%		ITM		11-Feb-15		18-May-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/g		4-Jun-15						s2.1,s.6.1,6.2,6.3,s7.1,7.2,7.3,7.8,7.10				Insufficient/no evidence

		3262		LA/Fi/1709						Fife Council		Benjamin Barron		Public		Cllr George Kay		100%		DS		16-Feb-15				Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		24-Apr-15						s3.19, 5.12, 7.12, 7.4				Insufficient/no evidence

		3268		LA/G/1712/A-B						Glasgow City Council		Cllr Malcolm Cunning		Councillor		Cllr Susan Aitken		100%		JM		20-Feb-15		3-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/a		14-Sep-15						s3.3, 3.4 and 3.5; Annex C (p20)				Insufficient/no evidence

		3272		LA/AC/1715/A-T		LA/AC/1729				Aberdeen City Council		Mrs Linda Trotter		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr George Adam		100%		ITM		25-Feb-15		19-Jun-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		26-Jun-15						s2.1(Acc,Ope)				Insufficient/no evidence

		3294		LA/G/1717/A-B		LA/G/1717/B				Glasgow City Council		Jonathan Coburn		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Gordon Matheson		100%		RN		2-Mar-15		9-Jun-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		7-Sep-15						S5.3, 5.6, 5.13, 5.14				Insufficient/no evidence

		3300		LA/As/1722						Aberdeenshire Council		Hamish McLean		Public		Cllr Alastair Ross		100%		ITM		16-Mar-15		17-Jul-15		Cllr/M.Report no breach(SC)		LA/h		11-Mar-16						s2.1; s7.3, 7.4, 7.7, 7.11, 7.12, 7.13, 7.15, 7.24		04/06/15 (update) ITM to look at information rec’d to decide whether to go to int. Will progress. 18/06 (update) Got info – still to consider. Hope progress before hol 17 July. 15/07 Req int – probably hold after 26/8/15. 05/08 (Update) Arranged int for 2		Insufficient/no evidence

		3301		LA/G/1723						Glasgow City Council		Ms Kirstin Donnelly		Public		Cllr Billy McAllister		100%		RN		17-Mar-15		23-Jun-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/a		8-Sep-15						s3.2, 3.3, 3.4, 3.5				Insufficient/no evidence

		3307		LA/AC/1729		LA/AC/1715/A-T				Aberdeen City Council		William Skidmore		Public		Cllr Willie Young		100%		ITM		23-Mar-15		17-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		20-Jul-15						s2				Insufficient/no evidence

		3311		LA/AB/1733/A-C		LA/AB/1733/B, OJ/OJ/1733/C				Argyll and Bute Council		Mr William Ferguson		Public		Cllr Dick Walsh		100%		DW		27-Mar-15		8-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		29-May-15						s2; Key: Duty, Respect, Lead, Obj, Hon, Open				Insufficient/no evidence

		3314		LA/E/1734						City of Edinburgh Council		Keith Rutherford		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Dominic Heslop		100%		RN		27-Mar-15		28-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/i		7-Sep-15						s7.3, 7.4				Insufficient/no evidence

		3321		LA/An/1740						Angus Council		Cllr Wiliam Duff (self-referral)		Councillor		Cllr William Duff		100%		DS		8-Apr-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/d		23-Jul-15						s3 (confidentiality)				Insufficient/no evidence

		3322		LA/NL/1741/A-C		LA/NL/1741/A-C				North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr Alan O'Brien		Councillor		Cllr James McCabe		100%		JM		10-Apr-15		13-Aug-15		Cllr/M.Report no breach(SC)		LA/b		19-Feb-16						S3.2		See LA/NL/1736		Insufficient/no evidence

		3327		LA/AC/1744		LA/AC/1714/A-T, LA/AC/1743				Aberdeen City Council		Fraser Garrow		Public		Cllr Marie Boulton		100%		ITM		10-Apr-15		28-Jul-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		5-Aug-15						s6.4; s7.3, 7.11, 7.13, 7.20				Insufficient/no evidence

		3330		LA/PK/1747						Perth and Kinross Council		Mrs Hazel MacKinnon on behalf of Mrs Vanessa Shand for Scone and District Community Council		Officer		Cllr Alan Grant		100%		DS		30-Apr-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/a		14-May-15						s3.1, 3.2				Insufficient/no evidence

		3334		LA/SI/1749						Shetland Islands Council		Dave Grunshaw		Public		Cllr Frank Robertson		100%		JM		5-May-15		7-Aug-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/f		15-Oct-15						S2, 5, 7.				Insufficient/no evidence

		3335		LA/E/1750/A		MSP/1750/15-16/06/B				City of Edinburgh Council		Mr Joseph Kish		Public		Cllr Paul Godzik		100%		BT		7-May-15		29-Aug-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/a		19-Aug-15						s2.1(Resp,Lead)				Insufficient/no evidence

		3343		LA/PK/1755,1756		P400, LA/PK/1698				Perth and Kinross Council		Jackie Kipps		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr Tom Gray		100%		ITM		22-May-15		3-Sep-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/i		6-Nov-15						s2.1(Lead),s.3.2,s.7.4				Insufficient/no evidence

		3379		LA/WL/1762						West Lothian Council		Mrs June Keddie		Public (interest – against)		Cllr John Muir		100%		JM		3-Jun-15		18-Sep-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/e		18-Sep-15						s7.20,s4.22,7.12				Insufficient/no evidence

		3382		LA/WL/1764						West Lothian Council		Graeme Barrie		Public		Cllr Alex Davidson		100%		JM		8-Jun-15		16-Sep-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		15-Sep-15						s5.1, 5.2, 5.3, 5.7, s7.3, 7.11, 7.12				Insufficient/no evidence

		3383		LA/S/1765		LA/S/1509				Stirling Council		Andrew Szwebs		Public		Cllr Corrie McChord		100%		DS		10-Jun-15		21-Oct-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/a		21-Oct-15						S2.1, 3.2				Insufficient/no evidence

		3387		LA/As/1769						Aberdeenshire Council		Cllr Jim Gifford		Councillor (interest - objector)		Cllr Hamish Partridge		100%		ITM		19-Jun-15		1-Oct-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/a		30-Nov-15						s2.1(Resp),2.2,Annex C				Insufficient/no evidence

		3397		LA/NL/1776						North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr Julie McAnulty		Councillor		Cllr James McCabe		100%		ITM		30-Jun-15		8-Oct-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		8-Oct-15						s4.21; s5.6, 5.12, 5.13				Insufficient/no evidence

		3399		LA/NL/1778		LA/NL/1672				North Lanarkshire Council		Mr Colin Gibson		Public		Cllr Michael McPake		100%		JM		14-Jul-15				Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/i		4-Sep-15						Not stated.				Insufficient/no evidence

		3400		LA/G/1779						Glasgow City Council		Anon		Unknown		Cllr Yvonne Kucuk		100%		HH		6-Jul-15				Not pursued (anon)		LA/f		24-Jul-15						s5				Insufficient/no evidence

		3409		NPA/LLT/1781/B		NPA/LLT/1781,A-C  NPA/LLT/1771/A-C				Loch Lomond and Trossachs National Park Authority		Nick Kempe		Public		Owen McKee		100%		ITM		27-Jul-15		12-Nov-15		Final Report breach(SC)		PB/e		14-Dec-15		12-Apr-16		Censure		s5.6(5.8), s7.11(7.12)		Potential breach. ITM to present Hearing.		Breach (no detail)

		3413		LA/S/1784						Stirling Council		Cllr Jim Thomson		Councillor		Cllr Johanna Boyd		100%		DS		31-Jul-15				Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/b		27-Oct-15						S3.2				Insufficient/no evidence

		3440		LA/ER/1791						East Renfrewshire Council		Mr Tom Taylor		Public (interest – objector, cllr)		Cllr Alastair Carmichael		100%		ITM		14-Aug-15		8-Dec-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/b		5-Nov-15						s2.1(Duty,Resp,Lead),s7.12				Insufficient/no evidence

		3451		LA/Fa/1793						Falkirk Council		Peter Riddoch		Public (interest – objector)		Cllr William Buchanan		100%		DS		17-Aug-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/h		27-Oct-15						s7.1,7.2,7.3,7.4,7.19,7.23				Insufficient/no evidence

		3452		LA/ER/1794						Renfrewshire Council		Cllr Stewart Miller		Public (interest – applicant)		Cllr Vincent Waters		100%		ITM		17-Aug-15		26-Nov-15		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		8-Oct-15						Key: S2.1; S3.15, 3.19				Insufficient/no evidence

		3461		LA/G/1798						Glasgow City Council		Jackie Barr		Public		Cllr Bailie Margot Clark		100%		CG		2-Sep-15		18-Dec-15		Report no breach(SC)		LA/a		16-Dec-15						s3.2				Insufficient/no evidence

		3476		LA/Fa/1812						Falkirk Council		Cllr Brian McCabe		Councillor		Cllr Joan Paterson		100%		CG		30-Sep-15		23-Jan-16		Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/b		15-Jan-16						S.2.1 (Respect) S.3.2, 3.2, 3.3, 3.5				Insufficient/no evidence

		3500		LA/R/1831		LA/R/1800				Renfrewshire Council		Cllr Jim Sharkey		Councillor		Cllr Paul Mack		100%		ITM		16-Nov-15		22-Feb-16		Cllr/M.Report no breach(SC)		LA/b		26-Jan-16						s3.2, 3.14, 3.15		See LA/R/1800.		Insufficient/no evidence

		3502		LA/As/1833						Aberdeenshire Council		Michael Scott		Public		Cllr Geva Blackett		100%		KC		16-Nov-15		24-Feb-16		Cllr/M.Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/d		4-Mar-16						s3.15		14/01 await update from DS next wk, may need to consider reallocating (if so speak to Bill, poss reallocate to DW or II). 08/02 Not pursued letters will be completed by Monday. 10/2 - not minded to pursue response due 24/02/16.		Insufficient/no evidence

		3508		LA/As/1837		LA/As/1359.MSP/1713,1719,1730				Aberdeenshire Council		Cllr Alan S Buchan		Councillor		Cllr Hamish Vernal		100%		ITM		25-Nov-15		8-Mar-16		Cllr/M.Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		24-Mar-16						s2.1(Open,Hone), s5.1, 5.2, 5.3, 5.4, 5.5, 5.13, 5.14, s7.1, 7.2, 7.3, 7.4		01/12/15 KP resp recd from C. 02/12 Reallocated to DW. 02/12 Init Letters drafted. 15/12 - reallocation to ITM. 15/01 Awaiting further info from MO –then decide whether to int (will not make 3 mnth deadline). 21/03 As for 1787/1815		Insufficient/no evidence

		3509		LA/PK/1838						Perth and Kinross Council		Mr Gordon Dye		Public		Cllr Rhona Brock		100%		ITM		27-Nov-15		8-Mar-16		Cllr/M.Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/f		18-Feb-16						s2.1; s5.1,5.2,5.3,5.4				Insufficient/no evidence

		3511		LA/SL/1840						South Lanarkshire College		David Campbell		Public		Cllr Hugh Dunsmuir		100%		ITM		1-Dec-15		8-Mar-16		Cllr/M.Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/h		15-Mar-16						S.7.2, 7.3		15/01 Resp now in – will decide on whether to go to int. 24/02 To look at evidence submitted to decide on whether to go to int (will not make 3 mnth deadline). 21/03 Completed web summary also done		Insufficient/no evidence

		3525		LA/R/1845						Renfrewshire Council		Kevin McNeillie-Welsh		Public		Cllr Terry Kelly		100%		ITM		8-Dec-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/b		5-Jan-16						n/a				Insufficient/no evidence

		3310		LA/SB/1732						Scottish Borders Council		Mr Brian Frater (MO)		Officer		Cllr Alastair Cranston		100%		DS		26-Mar-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/e		18-Jun-15						s3.6				Intro/KP

		3328		LA/AC/1745		LA/AC/1714/A-T, LA/AC/1744				Aberdeen City Council		Fraser Garrow		Public		Cllr Willie Young		100%		BM		10-Apr-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		12-May-15						Key. Honesty, Duty.				Intro/KP

		3345		NHS/Or/1757/A-B						Orkney NHS Board		Dr Ian Cunningham		Public		Mr John Ross Scott		100%		HH		26-May-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		29-Jun-15						s2.1(Hone,Lead)				Intro/KP

		3459		LA/NL/1796						North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr Barry McCulloch		Councillor		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		HH		1-Sep-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		Key		21-Sep-15						s2.1 Key. Respect Leadership				Intro/KP

		3464		LA/DG/1801						Dumfries and Galloway Council		William Findlay		Public		Cllr Richard Brodie		100%		HH		9-Sep-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/a		12-Oct-15						s2				Intro/KP

		3467		LA/NL/1803						North Lanarkshire Council		Richard Lyle		MSP		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		RN		14-Sep-15				Outwith jurisdiction		Key		27-Oct-15						s2.1,2.2				Intro/KP

		3497		LA/PK/1828						Perth and Kinross Council		Mrs Christine Steinka		Public		Cllr Rhona Brock		100%		BM		6-Nov-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		23-Nov-15						s2.1(duty,self).s1.5				Intro/KP

		3499		LA/G/1830		Poss LA/G/1810,1829? OR 1827				Glasgow City Council		Mr John Christopher Jerdan Taylor		Public		Cllr Stephen Dornan		100%		HH		13-Nov-15				Cllr/M.Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		9-Mar-16						s2.1(Duty,Self,Inte,Obje,Acco,Open,Hone,Lead,Resp)		20/11 KP letter sent to C - resp due 4 Dec. 02/12 ext to 11 Dec. 20/01  Follow up letter sent resp due 1March.		Intro/KP

		3501		LA/AC/1832						Aberdeen City Council		Iain Lawrie		Public		Cllr Willie Young		100%		BM		17-Nov-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		15-Dec-15						n/a				Intro/KP

		3503		LA/NL/1834						North Lanarkshire Council		Cllr James McCabe		Councillor		Cllr Paddy Hogg		100%		HH		18-Nov-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/b		10-Dec-15						s2.1(Resp)				Intro/KP

		3523		LA/AB/1843						Argyll and Bute Council		Cllr Vivien Dance		Councillor		Cllr James Robb		100%		HH		2-Dec-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		Key		8-Dec-15						s2.1(Duty,Lead,Resp)				Intro/KP

		3527		LA/G/1847						Glasgow City Council		Anthony McCutcheon		Public		Cllr Martin Neill		100%		BM		14-Dec-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		6-Jan-16						n/a				Intro/KP

		3528		LA/C/1848						Clackmannanshire Council		Harry Craig		Public		Cllr Les Sharp		100%		BM		17-Dec-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		8-Jan-16						n/a				Intro/KP

		3532		LA/NL/1852/A-B						North Lanarkshire Council		Mary Brown		Public		Cllr Peter Nolan		100%		HH		7-Jan-16				Cllr/M.Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/a		12-Feb-16						Not stated				Intro/KP

		3534		LA/NL/1852/B						North Lanarkshire Council		Mary Brown		Public		Cllr O'Rourke		100%		HH		7-Jan-16				Cllr/M.Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/a		12-Feb-16						Not stated				Intro/KP

		3538		LA/D/1855		LA/D/1858				Dundee City Council		Michael Williams		Public		Cllr Craig Melville		100%		BM		19-Jan-16		25-Apr-16		Cllr/M.Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		15-Feb-16						2.1, 2.2				Intro/KP

		3542		LA/D/1858		LA/D/1855				Dundee City Council		Cllr Ken Guild		Councillor		Cllr Craig Melville		100%		BM		22-Jan-16		26-Apr-16		Cllr/M.Not pursued (no enquiries)		Key		15-Feb-16						s1.1,s2.1(Duty, Lead, Resp),s2.2				Intro/KP

		3579		LA/NL/1874		LA/NL/1400				North Lanarkshire Council		John Smith		Public		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		HH		17-Feb-16				Cllr/M.Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/b		11-Mar-16						s2.1(Resp)		HH notes: Needs KP letter and request for signed complaint. IO to consider section 3 even if C does not state.		Intro/KP

		3394		NB/SCCRC/1774						Scottish Criminal Cases Review Commission		Heather Barclay		Public		Mr Gerard Sinclair (CEO)		100%		HH		29-Jun-15				Outwith jurisdiction		PB/h		1-Jul-15						Not stated				Not about cllr or M

		3494		OJ/OJ/1825						Outwith Jurisdiction				Public		Officers of the Council		100%		BM		2-Nov-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/a		3-Nov-15						n/a				Not about cllr or M

		3504		OJ/OJ/1835						Outwith Jurisdiction		Miroslaw R Kruzycki		Public		Parking Services/Road signs		100%		HH		25-Nov-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		26-Nov-15						None				Not about cllr or M

		3544		OJ/OJ/1860						South Lanarkshire Council		Janis Lee Hendry		Public		Local Authority employees		100%		BM		24-Jan-16				Cllr/M.Outwith jurisdiction		LA/i		17-Feb-16										Not about cllr or M

		3469		NHS/AA/1805						Ayrshire and Arran NHS Board		Dorothy McHaffie		Public		Dr Martin Cheyne		100%		DS		14-Sep-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/a		23-Dec-15						s2.1				Outwith 12 mths

		3398		LA/Mi/1777						Midlothian Council		Mr B McNeil		Public		Cllr Bryden Pottinger		100%		RN		6-Jul-15				Outwith jurisdiction		LA/a		29-Jul-15						s3.5				Personal conduct/not act as cllr

		3473		LA/NL/1809		LA/NL/1803 & 1808				North Lanarkshire Council		John M King		Public		Cllr Alan O'Brien		100%		II		25-Sep-15				Cllr/M.Not pursued (following initial investigation)		LA/a		24-Feb-16						s1, s2, s3				Personal conduct/not act as cllr

		3475		LA/SL/1811						South Lanarkshire Council		Adam Black		Councillor		Cllr Catherine McClymont		100%		KC		30-Sep-15				Withdrawn (no complaint)		LA/d		15-Oct-15						n/a				Personal conduct/not act as cllr

		3522		LA/DG/1842						Dumfries and Galloway Council		Julian Francis		Public		Cllr Colin Wyper		100%		HH		1-Dec-15				Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/i		13-Jan-16						Not stated				Personal conduct/not act as cllr

		3580		LA/Fa/1875						Falkirk Council		Brian and Lorraine Johnston		Public		Cllr Steven Jackson		100%		HH		17-Feb-16				Cllr/M.Not pursued (no enquiries)		LA/i		25-Feb-16						Not stated				Personal conduct/not act as cllr





		






